
Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Proclamation declaring March 23, 2013 as “Austin Contractors 
and Engineers Association Day” in Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Greater Austin Contractors and Engineers Association is celebrating 
its 30th anniversary and has asked that the Commissioners Court proclaim 
Saturday, March 23, 2013 as “Austin Contractors and Engineers 
Association Day” in Travis County. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Proclamation 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Austin Contractors & Engineers Association (ACEA) was formed in 
1983 and is steadfastly committed to the design and development of the Central Texas 
infrastructure; 
 
WHEREAS, the mission of ACEA is to promote the business interests of local 
engineers who design our streets, roads, utilities and drainage facilities, the 
contractors who build them and the businesses that provide supplies, equipment and 
services, while building strong relationships with local cities, counties and state 
governmental entities; and 
 
WHEREAS, ACEA will celebrate its 30th Anniversary with a banquet on March 23, 
2013, at Brazos Hall from 7:00 p.m. to Midnight. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, do hereby proclaim March 23, 2013 as 
 

“Austin Contractors and Engineers Association Day” 
 
in Travis County, Texas and urge all residents to raise awareness and participate in 
this observance and appreciation. 
 
Signed and entered this 5th day of March, 2013. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Travis County Judge 

 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS  SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1  Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
GERALD DAUGHERTY   MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3  Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Victoria Rogers/854-5908 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE MONTH OF MARCH 2013 AS 
“PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORK MONTH” IN TRAVIS COUNTY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Naming March 2013 as “Professional Social Work Month” in Travis County 
provides an opportunity to recognize social workers and thank them for 
their work throughout Travis County.  Social workers work for the County in 
positions in the Courts, Health and Human Services, Juvenile Justice, Adult 
Probation and other departments. The social work profession has been 
instrumental in achieving civil rights and human rights advances in the 
United States and across the globe for more than a century and continues 
to be instrumental in improving services across all disciplines. The primary 
mission of social work is to enhance human well-being and help meet the 
basic needs of all people, especially the most vulnerable. Social workers 
recognize the value of using personal strengths and self-advocacy to 
navigate life challenges. Travis County Commissioners Court has issued 
Social Work Month proclamations in past years and recognized social 
workers who are employees. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the approval of the proclamation in recognition of Social 
Work Month. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Citizens who have had their lives impacted in meaningful ways by Travis 
County social workers will have the opportunity to speak about what the 
profession has done for them during public comment time. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 5



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
ID# 8169 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 8 to Renew FY2013 
Contract No. 4400000683 (HTE Contract No. PS080113RE) with 
Encompass Medical Management, Inc. for Evaluation Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 

Travis County HHS & VS is requesting the FY2013 Renewal of the 
Encompass Medical Management contract for the provision of gathering 
and evaluating program data for the Parenting in Recovery project. The 
data assessment is in accordance with the Parenting in Recovery Grant 
from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.  

Modification No. 8 will renew the contract an additional term from 
September 30, 2012 through September 30, 2013.The not to exceed 
amount for this contract is $85,000.  This renewal was previously 
approved on the September 25, 2012 Court Agenda, Item No. 35 to 
prevent contract expiration, as they were not ready for presentation due 
to HHS & VS working with the County Attorney's office on finalizing the 
Statement of Work and funding. The agreements are now finalized and are 
being presented to the Court for signature. 

Modification No. 7 renewed the agreement from September 30, 2011 
through September 29, 2012 and the not to exceed contract amount was 
$22,500; in addition to adding Attachments A – F to the contract. 

Modification No. 6 modified Exhibit 1 and increased the contract funds 
by an amount of $7,000 from $23,500 to a new contract total of $30,500. 

Modification No. 5 renewed the agreement from September 30, 2010 
through September 29, 2011 and the not to exceed contract amount was 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 6



 
ID# 8169 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

$23,500; in addition to adding Attachments A, C, D, E and F to the 
contract. 

Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement from September 30, 2009 
through September 29, 2010 and the not to exceed amount was 
$33,500; in addition to adding Attachment A to the contract. 

Modification No. 3 increased the contract funds from $43,500 to 
$66,500, an increase of $23,000; in addition to adding Attachment A-09 
to the contract.  

Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement from September 30, 2008 
through September 29, 2009 and the not to exceed amount was 
$43,500; in addition to adding Attachment A-09 to the contract. 

Modification No. 1 increased the contract funds from $59,000 to 
$73,000, an increase of $14,000; in addition to adding Attachment A-1 
as Exhibit 1 to the contract. 

 

 Contract Expenditures:  

Within the last 12 months $0 has been spent against this contract/ 
requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $59,000   
Contract Type: Professional Services  
Contract Period: March 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $85,000   
Modification Type:   Bilateral  
Modification Period: September 30, 2012– September 29, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
ID# 8169 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 511890 
  Comments: Grant No. 800079, I/O No. 100148 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000683 (PSO8O1 13RE) — Evaluation Services Page 1 of 29
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:

700 Lavaca, SuIte 800 TEL. NO: (512)854-1181 February.11, 2013
Austla, Texas 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO,: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Encompass Medical Management, Inc. CONTRACT:

8009 Dark Valley Cove 8 March 1, 2008
Austin, TX 78737

ORIGiNAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1.2008 - Sentember 29. 2008 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: Seotember 30. 2012- Seotember 20. 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $Q Current Modified Amount $jQQQ

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a
part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set
forth in the attachment:

1. The Agreement is renewed for an additional twelve- month period, from September 30, 2012 through
September 29, 2013

2. Contract funds for this renewal period shall not exceed $85,000.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force
and effect.

Note to VendorlCity:
:1

XI Complete and execute (ella) your portion of thà atare bl.ck section below for all copies and retur all .Ied copies to TravIs County.

I DO NOT ezecute and return to Travis County. Rituil br.y.ur rebesd.. . . •. •. -

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Ra.tzrit C DBA

%CORPORATION

C OTHER

BY: .3AAJ.hF 71’pjb,f
PRINT NAME

TILE C.6’/eF jj/k cCf DATE:

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS CO , TEXAS

BY$
PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:
DATE:

SAMUEL 1, BISCOE. TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSOSO1 I3RE
Page 2 of 29

2013 RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY ANI)

ENCOMPASS MEDICAL MANAGEMENT. INC. FOR
EVALUATION SERVICES

(Parenting In Recovery Gr*nt Funds)

This 2013 Renewal and Amendment of Contract (“2013 Renewal”) is entered into by the following Parties:
Travis County, a political subdivision of the State ofTexas (“County”) and Encompass Medical
Management, Inc. (“Consultant”).

RECITALS

County and Consultant entered into an agreement to provide services for the care of indigents, for public
health education and information and/or for other authorized services (“Contract”), the Initial Term of
which began March 1, 2008, and terminated on September 29,2008 (“Initial Term”).

Under the terms of the Contract, Consultant agreed to provide personal and professional services for the
care of indigents and other qualified recipients and for public health education and information, in
accordance with the terms of the Contract, thus providing services which further a public purpose.

The Contract provides for renewal and/or amendment of the agreement by the written agreement ofthe
Parties.

The Parties have previously agreed to extend the Contract for additional one.year terms continuing through
the current term which began September 30, 2011, and continues through September 29,2012 (“2012
Renewal Term”).

The Travis County Commissioners Court has previously approved the contract funds necessaiy for this
Contract and the continuation of this Contract for the 2013 Renewal Term.

The Parties desire to amend the Contract to make certain changes to the Contract and to renew the Contract
for an additional one year term.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good
and adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Contract as follows:

1.0 CONTRACT TERM

1.1 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties agree to renew the Contract for an additional one-year
term beginning September 30, 2012, and continuing through September 29, 2013 (“2013 Renewal Term”),
unless earlier terminated by the Parties pursuant to the terms of the Contract.

2.0 STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 3.3, “Attachments,” as to the 2013
Renewal Term by adding the following:

2.1.1 Attachment A-2013 “2013 Renewal Term Description of Services to be
Performed and Basis for Calculating Reimbursable

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI I3RE
Page 3 of 29

Costs
2.1.2 Attachment C-2013 “2013 Renewal Term Public Policy Requirements”
2.1.3 Attachment D-2013 “2013 Ethics Affidavit”
2.1.4 Attachment E-2013 “Insurance Requirements”
2.1.5 Attachment F-2013 “2013 Grant Requirements and Forms”

(i) Protection of Human Subjects Assurance
IdentificationllRB CertiflcationfDeclaration of
Exemption (Common Rule)

(ii) Assurances - Non-Construction Programs
(iii) Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
(iv) Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and

Other Responsibility Matters
(v) Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace

Requirements
(vi) Certification Regarding Environmental Tobacco

Smoke
(vii) Certification Regarding Maintenance of Effort

2.2 Exhibit 1. The above attachments are included in this 2013 Renewal as Exhibit 1, and
hereby made a part of this Contract, constituting promised performance by the Parties in accordance with
the terms of this Contract, as amended. All attachments not changed in this 2013 Renewal remain in full
force and effect.

2.3 Attachment B. “Parentina in Recovery Grant Application (“Grant”)”. The Parties
agree that Attachment B of the original Contract (Section 3.3.2) refers to the Grant application filed
annually by County for Grant activities related to this Contract. That Grant application is filed each year by
County, with the applicable terms included in this Contract by execution of this 2013 Renewal. County
will make available to Consultant a copy of the 2013 Grant application upon request.

3.0 FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.1, “Maximum Funds,” by
adding the following:

4.1 - 2013 - 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. In consideration of full
and satisfactory performance of the services and activities provided by Consultant under
the terms of this Contract during the 2013 Renewal Term, County shall provide Contract
Funds in an amount not to exceed Eighty-Five Thousand Dollars ($85,000.00) unless and
until that amount is changed by the Commissioners Court through written amendment to
this Contract. Consultant agrees that this amount is sufficient to complete the tasks agreed
to under the terms of this Contract and that Consultant will complete those tasks within
the amount specified in this Contract.

4.0 INCORPORATION

4.1 County and Consultant hereby incorporate this 2013 Renewal into the Contract, and the
Contract, into this 2013 Renewal, and hereby ratify all terms and conditions of the Contract as amended.
The Contact, with the changes made in this 2013 Renewal constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the
Parties.

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

5.1 This 2013 Renewal shall be effective September 30,2012, when fully executed by the
Parties.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



EXfl1BIT 1

Modification No. S
Contract No. PSOSO1 13RE
Page 4 of 29

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modificaüon No. 8
ATTACHMENT A Contract No. PSO8O1I3RE

2013 RENEWAL TERM DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORe?
BASIS FOR CALCULATING REIMBURSABLE COSTS

Encompass Medical Managetiieflt., -.‘ -

—-.—

__

ACV1Y. •, ..,,

_- -
Encompass Medical Management - Database Development Activities
Modify web-based database for entry of data required by grantor; include vanous drop-
down menu Items that conform to the federal indicator criteria and match the indicator
criteria to the federal data dictionary requirements. Aiso determine best method of data
entry for additional child indicators associated with standardized measures.

Develop connection with DPS to gather data on criminal history

Refine interfaces between P1R and DFPS databases to allow data to be uploaded to federal
database that tracks grant evaluation component

Develop data structure for coal/benefit analysis and manage data

130 100 13,000

20 100 2,000

18 100 1,800

50 100 5000

21.500Total
‘

Encompass Medical Management - OngoIng Database Evaluation Activities
Manage date connections and date feeds from CPS state databases In the PIP access
database for all reports 25 100 2,500

Warehouse the data in secure data repository and HIPM compliant site 25 100 2,500
Conduct on-going security checks of data and data sources 25 100 2.500
Administration of data privacy and validity for 111PM and confidentiality 25 100 2,500
Ongoing consulting to evaluator on data management 25 100 2,500
Develop XML mapping process and validity checks to meet federal data requirements 20 100 2,000
Upload program data to federal data repositories for semi-annual

100 2,500

Total. :
- : - 17,000

Encompass Medical Management - Ongoing Program Evaluation Activities
Monitor/modify data collection plan with designated federal and local performance

20 100 2 000indicators
Meet with federal program officers and liaison at national meetings and on-site; provIde

20 2Information to these indMduals concerning the evaluation Status as requested
Continue Institutional Review Soard Ifuman Subjects Protection actMties, Including
application to IRB, maintenance of IRB protocols, consent forms, Strategies to recruit, 40 100 4,000
monitoring of the informed consent process
Training activities, such as training in new assessment instruments, data entry into web-
based dalabase, and training research assistant in data needed for control group 15 100 1,500

Develop and conduct coal/benefit analysis & develop and conduct case study 75 100 7,500
Assist In developing semi-annual & annual reports on federal and local indicators 30 100 3.000
Interface with database developers as needed 30 100 3,000
Supervise research assistant and provide oversight of data collection so 100 5,000
Travel to federal meetings in Washington, D.c. twice per year 3,200
Total 31 200
Research Assistant - part-tIme. 15 hours 1 week

Work with pnect director to collect all °mlssing data from prevIous years in database 300 15 4,500
Conduct qualitative intervIews with individual program partIcipants 100 15 1,500
Ongoing monitoring of web-based database to ensure data gathered from project partners 50 15 750throughout the year in correct formats
Data collection and data entry from all partner databases too is 1,500
Develop tracking system for data, with special concentration on collecting, control group
data at pre- and post-testing 15 750

Modify current SPSS databases for use with Excel and Web-based database for data
100 15 1 500analysis

Assist in developing semi-annual & annual reports on federal and local indIcators
100 15 1.500

Assist developing final reports to grantor 100 15 1,500
Assist in developing coal/benefit analysis 100 15 1,500

Total 15,000

,. .-

:-‘:.,‘

GrandTotal i-i -

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PSO8O1 13RE
Page6of29

ATTACHMENT C
2013 RENEWAL TERM PUBLIC POLICY REQUIREMENTS

Acknowled2ement of Federal Fundina

As required by U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) appropriations
acts, all H}IS recipients must acknowledge Federal funding when issuing statements,
press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing
projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. Recipients are
required to state (1) the percentage and dollar amountsfthe total program or project
costs financed with Federal funds and (2) the percentage and dollar amount of the total
costs financed by nongovernmental sources.

Activities Abroad

l{HS recipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are
coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate
licenses, pemiits, or approvals are obtained.

Aae Discrimination Act of 1975

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The
l{HS implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 91.

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title Vi’)

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., provides that no person
in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of:, or be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity receiying Federal financial assistance. The NTIS implementing
regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 80.

Confidentiality of Patient/Client Records

Section 543 of the PHS Act, 42 U.S.C. 290dd-2, requires that records of substance abuse
patients be kept confidential except under specified circumstances and purposes. The
covered records are those that include the identity, diagnosis, prognosis, or treatment of
any patient maintained in connection with any program or activity relating to substance
abuse education, prevention, training, treatment, rehabilitation, or research that is
conducted, regulated, or directly or indirectly assisted by any department or agency of the
United States. This requirement is implemented in 42 CFR part 2.

Controlled Substances

Grantees are prohibited from knowingly using appropriated funds to support activities
that promote the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule I of the
schedule ofcontrolled substances established by section 202 of the Controlled Substances

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O1 13RB
Page7of29

ATTACHMENT C
2013 RENEWAL TERM PUBLIC POLICY REQUIREMENTS

Act, 21 U.S.C. 812. This limitation does not applyif the recipient notifies the GMO that
there is significant medical evidence of a therapeutic advantage to the use of such drug or
other substance or that federally sponsored clinical trials are being conducted to
determine therapeutic advantage.

Ifcontrolled substances are proposed to be administered as part of a research protocol or
if research is to be conducted on the drugs themselves, applicants/recipients must ensure
that the DEA requirements, including registration, inspection, and certification, as
applicable, are met. Regional DEA offices can supply forms and information concerning
the type of registration required for a particular substance for research use. The main
registration office in Washington, DC, may be reached at 800-882-9539. Information also
is available from the National Institute on Drug Abuse at 301-443-6300.

Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX)

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,20 U.S.C. 1681, 1682, 1683, 1685, and
1686, provides that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any educational program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The HHS
implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 86.

Hatch Act

The Hatch Act restricts political activity of executive branch employees of the federal
government and District of Columbia government employees (5 U.S.C. 7321-..7328) and
State or local officers or employees (5 U.S.C. 1501—1528). “State or local officer or
employee” means an individual employed by a State or local agency whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity that is financed in whole or in part by loans
or grants made by the United States or a Federal agency. (Certain State educational or
research institutions are excluded from this definition.)

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (IIIPAA)

The “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information” (the Privacy
Rule) implement the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of
1996, 42 U.S.C. l320d et seq., which governs the protection of individually identifiable
health information. The Privacy Rule is administered and enforced by HHS’s OCR and is
codified at 45 CFR parts 160 and 164. Not all HHS recipients are subject to the Privacy
Rule. The Privacy Rule applies only to “covered entities,” as defined by the rule, which
include health plans and most health-care providers.
The OCR Web site (hti.p://www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa) provides information on the Privacy
Rule, including the complete text ofthe regulation and a set of decision tools for
determining whether a particular entity is subject to the rule. An educational booklet,
Protecting Health Information in Research: Understanding the HIPAA Privacy Rule, is
available through OCR’s Web site and at bttp://privacyruleandresearch.nih.gov/. That

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O1 I3RE
Page 8 of29

ATTACHMENT C
2013 RENEWAL TERM PUBLIC POLICY REOUTREMENTS

Web site also includes other educational materials approved by OCR and the TINS Office
of the General Counsel.

Limited English Proficiency

Recipients of Federal financial assistance must take reasonable steps to ensure that people
with limited English proficiency have meaningful access to health and social services and
that there is effective communication between the service provider and individuals with
limited English proficiency. To clarifr existing legal requirements, HHS published
“Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons.”
This guidance, which is available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/lep/revisedlep.html, provides
a description of the factors that recipients should consider in determining and fulfilling
their responsibilities to individuals with limited English proficiency wider Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964.

Pro-Children Act

The Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 U.S.C. 7183, imposes restrictions on smoking in
facilities where federally funded children’s services are provided. HHS grants are subject
to these requirements only if they meet the Act’s specified coverage. The Act specifies
that smoking is prohibited in any indoor facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used
for the routine or regular provision of kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education
or library services to children wider the age of 18. In addition, smoking is prohibited in
any indoor facility or portion of a facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the
routine or regular provision of federally funded health care, day care, or early childhood
development, including Head Start services to children under the age of 18. The statutory
prohibition also applies if such facilities are constructed, operated, or maintained with
Federal funds. The statute does not apply to children’s services provided in private
residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, portions of facilities
used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment, or facilities where WIC coupons are
redeemed. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition
of a civil monetary penalty ofup to $1,000 per violation and/or the imposition of an
administrative compliance order on the responsible entity. Any questions concerning the
applicability of these provisions to an J{HS grant should be directed to the GMO.

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. 794, as amended, provides that
no otherwise qualified handicapped individual in the United States will, solely by reason
of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination wider any program or activity receiving Federal fmancial
assistance. These requirements pertain to the provision ofbenefits or services as well as
to employment. The FINS implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR parts 84 and
85.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OII3RE
Page 9 of 29

ATFACUMENT C
2013 RENEWAL TERM PUBLIC POLICY REOULREMENTS

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

Under RCRA (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.), any State agency or agency of a political
subdivision of a State using appropriated Federal funds must comply with 42 U.S.C.
6962. This includes State and local institutions ofhigher education or hospitals that
receive direct HHS awards. Section 6962 requires that preference be given in
procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recycled materials
identified in guidelines developed by EPA (40 CFR parts 247—254).

Restriction on Abortions

FIRS funds may not be spent for an abortion.

Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles

Funds appropriated for HHS may not be used to carry out any program of distributing
sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any illegal drug.

Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act

The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970
(the Uniform Relocation Act), 42 U.S.C. 4601 et seq., applies to all programs or projects
undertaken by Federal agencies or with Federal financial assistance that cause the
displacement of any person.

The HHS requirements for complying with the Uniform Relocation Act are set forth in
49 CFR part 24. Those regulations include uniform policies and procedures regarding
treatment ofdisplaced people. They encourage entities to negotiate promptly and
amicably with property owners so property owners’ interests are protected and litigation
can be avoided.

U.S. FIaa Air Carriers

Recipients must comply with the requirement that U.S. flag air carriers be used by
domestic recipients to the maximum extent possible when commercial air transportation
is the means of travel between the United States and a foreign country or between foreign
countries. This requirement must not be influenced by factors of cost, convenience, or
personal travel preference. The cost of travel under a ticket issued by a U.S. flag air
carrier that leases space on a foreign air carrier under a code-sharing agreement is
allowable if the purchase is in accordance with GSA regulations on U.S. flag air carriers
and code shares (see http://www.gsa.gov/gsalcmattachments/GSA_DOCUMENT/
1 10304_FTR_R2QA53_OZ5RDZ-i34K-pR.pdf). (A code-sharing agreement is an
arrangement between a U.S. flag carrier and a foreign air carrier in which the U.S. flag
carrier provides passenger ser’iice on the foreign air carrier’s regularly scheduled
commercial flights.)

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PSO8O1 13RE
Page 10of29

ATfACHMENT C
2013 RENEWAL TERM PUBLIC POLICY REOUIREMENTS

USA Patriot Act

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act) amends 18 U.S.C. 175—175c.
Among other things, it prescribes óriminal penalties for possession of any biological
agent, toxin, or delivery system of a type or in a quantity that is not reasonably justified
by a prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purpose. The act also
establishes restrictions on access to specified materials. “Restricted persons,” as defined
by the act, may not possess, ship, transport, or receive any biological agent or toxin that is
listed as a select agent (see “Public Health Security and Bioterrorisin Preparedness and
Response Act”).

Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act

The Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act of 2002,
42 U.S.C. 201 Note, is designed to provide protection against misuse of select agents and
toxins, whether inadvertent or the result of terrorist acts against the U.S. homeland, or
other criminal acts (see 42 U.S.C. 262a). The act was implemented, in part, through
regulations published by CDC at 42 CFR part 73, Select Agents and Toxins. Copies of
these regulations are available from the Import Permit Program and the Select Agent
Program, respectively, CDC, 1600 Clifton Road, MS E-79, Atlanta, GA 30333;
telephone: 404-498-2255. These regulations also are available at
http://www.cdc.gov/od/ohs/biosfty/shipregsJatm.

Retention and access requirements for records
Sub-recipient shall comply with retention and access mquirements for records as codified
in 45 CFR 92.42.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI13RE
Page Il of 29

ETHICS AFflDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: f_—O/ 3

______

Name of Afflant: iL/,vA- T74’/€pd-
Title of Affiant: C//JP ,cwAivc’4<_

Business Name of Proponent: ‘FiPAS H1C.4L HAAI4&AT

County of Proponent: 19.AVi

Afflant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit “2”.

5. Afflant has personally read Exhibit “2” to this Affidavit

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “2” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

ign lant
4iL77 7dZ

Address

SUBSCRIBED SWORN TO before me by 4I’J flJoHPS-bD on F /S , 20J3.

-
C4- -i

N&ary Public, State of reXitS

LMYcOMM.RO1/1V2O18

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI 13RE
Page 12 of 29

EXHIBiT 2
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

January 162013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Lndividual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Vacant
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Willhite -

Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer DafTer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zarnzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Wins
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. S
Contract No. PSOS0113RE
Page 13 of29

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant lv Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ifi David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding OfficeJPosition Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attoniey, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 0 1/01/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI 13RE
Page 14of29

INSURANCE REOTJTREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontrpctor(sI performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force g
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

B. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall
be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements dining y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y terra of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

J. Insurance coveragespecified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

Travie County Insurance Rcquwcmcnts Page 1 of 3

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI I3RE
Page 15 of29

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (HA - 1I.E, inclusive) avvlv to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$SOO,000bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor ofTravis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided,
the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Travis County insurance Requirements Page 2 of 3

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PSD8QI 13RB
Page 16 of 29

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TB 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TB 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TB 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
IfNO transportation services of any type is provided, and use ofa motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/B & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

B. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. - If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract
expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and fl
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 3 of 3

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No ?$i)801 13E.E
p f4AMJ No. 0990-0263

AppieA7o?usJthrough 1/31/2012

Protection of Human Subjects

Assurance IdentiflcationhlRB CertificationlDeclaration of Exemption

(Common Rule)
Policy: Research activities involving human subjects may not be conducted Institutions must have an assurance of compliance that applies to the
or supported by the Departments and Agencies adopting the Common Rule research to be conducted and should submit certification of IRB review and
(56FR28003, June 18, 1991) unless the activities are exempt from or approval with each application or proposal unless otherwise advised by the
approved in accordance with the Common Rule. See section 101(b) of the Department or Agency.
Common Rule for exemptions. Institutions submitting applications or
proposals for support must submit certification of appropriate Institutional
Review Board (IRB) review and approval to the Department or Agency In
accordance with the Common Rule.

I. Request Type 2. Type ofMechanism 3. Name of Federal Department or Agency and, if known.

II ORIGINAL [] GRANT CONTRACT [] FELLOWSHIP Application or Proposal Identification No.

CONTINUATION I] COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT .

—

1) EXEMPTION [] OThER: (L

4. Title of Application or Activity 5. Name of Principal Investigator, Program Director, Fellow, or
Other

Prc?ir irui i—e_- P-4
6. Assurance Status of this Project (Respond to one of the following)

[j This Assurance, on file with Department of Health and Human Services, covers this activity:
Assurance Identification No. , the expiration date____________ IRB Registration No.

4Jhis Assurance, on file with (agency/dept) (In tUK.J1 fT2CcL& a A?-— , covers this activity.
Assurance No.,c”1 I. -Cx)E3S , the expiration date I-I( 2aI’.( IRB Registration/Identification No. — (if applicable)

[ ] No assurance has been filed for this institution. This institution declares that it will provide an Assurance and Certification of IRB review and
approval upon request.

LI Exemption Status: Human subjects are ivolved, but this activity qualifies for exemption under Section 101(b), paragraph_______

7. Certification of IRB Review (Respond to one of the following IF you have an Assurance on file)

4 This activity has been reviewed and approved by the IRS in accordance with the Common Rule and any other governing regulations.
by: []Full tRB Review on (date of IRB meeting) or [I Expedited Review on (date) ,‘- 6 — Lc.’ 3

[JIf less than one year approval, provide expiration date

______________________

[]This activity contains multiple projects, some of which have not been reviewed. The IRB has granted approval on condition that all projects
covered by the Common Rule will be reviewed and approved before they are Initiated and that appropriate further certification will be submitted.

8. Comments

9. The official signing below certifies that the information provided above is 10. Name and Address of Institution
correct and that, as required, future reviews will be performed until study
closure and certification will be provided. Enc.rmpas. Hetd I cc.JL. &(l:/tc mei1
11.PhoneNo.(withareacode) i6?2) 73/-J67

czO 1t iaiL- (it

12. Fax No. (with area code) (:;12.-) S’7 -

44f_, 1c
13. Email:nn’thootpon a) c<yna2t ,(!c i-

14. Name of Official 15. Title

flaootp CJ o-jc

16. Signature
117. Date

cr_Th I -, ‘
ulhonzed Sponsored by HHS

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average less than an hour per response. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is
not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid 0MB cono1 number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or
any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: OS Reports Clearance Officer, Room 503 200 Independence
Avenue. SW, Washington, DC 2020!. Do nor retorn the compktedform to this adaresr.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PSO8OI I3RE
Page 18of29

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS
0MB Approval No. 4040-0007
ExpiratIon Date: 06130/2014

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such
is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of Interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §51681-
1683, and 1685-1686), whIch prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Previous Edition Usable

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps: (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
U.S.C. §56101-6107), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (9) §5523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §5290 dd-3 and 290 ee
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §53601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (I) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance Is being
made; and, Ci) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles ii and Ill of the Uniform
Relocation AssIstance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply
to all interests in real property acquired for project
purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §51501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in wtiole or
In part with Federal funds.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 mInutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), WashIngton, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-97)

Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-102

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. sosoi 13RE
Page 19 of 29

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §276a to 276a-7). the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c end 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) whIch requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate In the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and aãquisitlon Is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) Institution of
environmental quallty control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L 91-190) and
Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (C) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplalns in accordance with E0 11988; (e) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinkIng water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §1271 at seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency In assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.S.C. §469a-1 at seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects Involved In research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assIstance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L 89-544, as amended. 7 U.S.C. §2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paInt in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7.97) Back

SIGNATURE UTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

C//gr- 2/4c

APPLIC G TION DATE SUBMITfED

&Iia-” 71co1 January 14, 2013

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI I3RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING I Administration for Childrendai1ies Page 1 of 2

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 8FAMILIES
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITiES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

F Horn., CERflFICAflON REGARDING LO5YING

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
Was this page helpful?

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:
jj NO

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an
agency, a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal ban, the entering into of any cooperatIve agreement,
and th extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperatIve agreement

(2> If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
persàn for influenang or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned
shall complete and submIt Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in
accordance with its inatructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (includitig subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and That all subredpients shall certify and disclose
accordingly. This certification is a material representation of tact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making orentesing into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, US. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less then
$10,000 and riot more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees arid Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

If any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this commitment
providing for the United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete
and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions. Sutxriission of this statement is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. My person who falls to file the
required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

czEm
Z2

Organization
‘Ycd,cr2

h++ii. / zr1Ins7 o,”f l’iho ni,/nmfGIrrQfin,_ftarAt_I7,ji’v i/l it flAi 2

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O1 I3RE
Page 21 of29

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Complete this form to disdose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352
(See reverse for iublic burden disclosure.)

Approved by OMfl

0348-0048

1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type:

[] a. contract []a. bldfoffer!applicatlon a. initial filing
b. grant b. Initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only:
d. loan year quarter_________
e. loan guarantee date of last report
f._loan_insurance

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 5. If Reporting Entity in No.4 Is a Subawardee, Enter Name —

Q Pilnie I] Subawardee and Address of Prime:
Tier , il’known:

Congressional District, if known: Congressional District, if known:
6. Federal DepartrnentlAgency: 7. Federal Program Name!Descrlptlen:

CFDA NUmber, if applicable:

B. Federal Action Number, If known: 9. Award Amount, if known:

$

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant b. Individuals Performing Services (induding address if
(if individual, last name, first name, Ml): different from No. 1 Oa)

(last name, first name, MI):

ii
Information requested throLçh thIs form is authorized by titie 31 U.S.C section si natu e

‘ 1352. ThIs diadosure of lobbying acll,fthaa Is a malarial raplesanlalion el foot
g

rqrcn which r.Ilanoe was placed by lb. tier ehova when ttd trensadiso wee mad. D 4 kI
or entered Into. ThIS disclosure Is requhed 1352. ThIs nrn1ame.
Information red be asallable for public Inspection. Any person who fads to file the
required ctisdosur, shall be subject to a dm11 penalty of not teas than slo.oooanri Title.
riot more than $1 00.000 for each Such fibre.

Telephone No.: Date:

,Födëral Use Only: . .
..

Authorized for Local Reproduction
..... . . . . . V Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI 13RE
Page 22 of 29

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LU., DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
This disclosure form shaf be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal
action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to tItle 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form Is required for each paymentor agreementto make
payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or omployeeof any agency, a Memberof Congress, an officer or empioyeeof
Congress, or an employeeof a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete eli items that applyfor both the initial filing and material
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity Is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action,

2. identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report, if this is a foilowup report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year anti quarterin which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this coveredFederai
action.

4. Enter the fuil name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. include Congressional District, if known, Check the approprlateclassitlcatjon
of the reporting entitythat designates if it Is, or expects to be. a prime or aubaward redpient, identify the tier of the subawardee,e.g., the first subawardee
of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawerda include but are not lmted to suboontrects, subgranls and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in Item 4 checks ‘Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city. State and zip code of the prime Federal
recipient include Congressional District, If known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or Joan commitment Indude at least one orgarrizatlonallev& below agency name, if known. For
example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal acticin (item 1). if known, enter the fuu Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal Identifying number avallablefor the Federal action identified In item I (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number:
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the applicatlonlproposal control number
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g.. “RFP-DE-90-001.

9. For a covered Federal action where there has boon an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan
commitment for the prime entity identified in Item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip oDds of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting
entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and
Middle initial (Ml).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print hisiher name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwofl ReductionAct, as amended no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OfAB Control
Number. The valid 0MB control number for this information collection is 0MB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of information Is
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, Including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of
information, Including suggestions for reductng this burden, to the Office of Managernentand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington,
DC 20503.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O1 13RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND Page 1 of 2

U_S. Department of Health & Human Serwces

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 82FAMILIE$
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Home. CERTIFiCATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSISIUTY MATtERS fRTSIR)

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY was this page helpiur?

MATTERS (LOWER TIER)

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, IneligibilIty and Voluntary Exciusio.
YESj r NO

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

Instructions for Certification

1. By signing and submitung this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing
the certification set out below.

2. The certification in this clause is a materiel representation of fact upon which refiance was
placed when this transaction was entered into, if it Es later detemimed that the prospective
tower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies avaIlable to the Federal Government the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or
debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shell provide immediate wntten notice to the person to
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of
changed circumstances.

4. The terms àovered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered
transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and
voluntafliyexcluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the
person to which thIs proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations,

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, Page
33043]) should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment
under 48 CFR part 9. subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
Include this dause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction,’ without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48
CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification Is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eilgibflity of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to, ched the List of Parties Excluded from Federal
Procurement and Ncinprocurement Programs.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to requwe establishment of a system
of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The
knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normaily
possessed by a prudent person in the orctnaiy course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraphS of these instructions, if a participant
in a covered transaction knowingly enters Into a lower tier covered transaction with a

httn’//www a’fhhc nvInfq/ 1/1 4/9fl1

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O113RB

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTIL1.EO... Page 2 of 2

person who Is proposed rdebarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended.

debarred, Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation rn this transaction, in addition

to other remedies available to the Federal Government. the department or agency with

which this transaction originated maypursue avabble remedies, including suspension

-v3y?rc-

:.•,•-:•r.anaiordebarrnenu. .,, ,..•.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibitty an Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier

Covered Transactions UDepartmofHeakh

370 LEnfent Promenade, SW.
1 The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it Weatington. 0.0.20447

nor Its principals Is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal

department or agency.

2. M,ere the prospeclive lower tier participant Is unable to certify to any of the statements in

thIs certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Home About Help for You & Your InItiatives & Priorities AcceuseibIf HHS.gav

tMwt We Do
FamIly Na FEAR Act Report Freud

Grants Petty ntiS coelamer Sentue

VisIon. Mission & Values Program, FOIA Pier,
Funding Oppoiturstes Healoruaregey

Leaderstup By Topic
Aid for Grant Doordoad ArouSal L.•luMavegou

oeceu oe Raader Kids.gov
Forms Or,wnloed Wotd%FiewarlJSA.gov

Budget SY Reon
Terms end conalbons 2003 Grestagoc

Jobs &conlmcfs VSA.Jobogov

Data &Reports
Slmlewc Plan

News & Events

1,flrr’ !uasriarisr ‘ag.f Iil’icr 1 /1 A flfll 2

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI 13RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMSd... Page 1 of 3

US. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 8FAMILIES
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATiVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

AC Noire, CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRI.IC-FREE WDRKPL.’E REQUIREMENTS

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE
WORKPLACE REQUI REMENTS Was this page helpful?

This certifIcation is required by the regulations implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1988:45 CFR Part 76, Subpart, F. SectIons 76.630(c) and (d)(2) and 76.645(GXI) and (b) } YES NO
provide that a Federal agency may designate a central receipt point for STATE-WIDE AND
STATE AGENCY-WIDE certifications, and for notification of criminal drug convictions. For the
Department of Health and Human Services the central pint Is: Divaton of Grants Management
and Oversight. Office of Management and Acquisition, Department of Health and Human
Services, Room 517-0, 200 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20201.

CertIfication Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (instructions for
CertifIcatIon)

1. By signing andlor submitting this application or grant agreement, the grantee is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The certification set out below is a material representation of fact on which reliance Is
placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly
rendered a false certification, or otheiwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace
Act, the agency, in addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may
take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act

3. For grantees other than individuals. Alternate I applies.

4. For grantees who are individuals, Alternate II applies.

5. Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the
certification, If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not
identify the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the
grantee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information
available for Federal Inspection. Failure to Identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of
the grantee’s drug-free workplace requirements.

6. Workplace identifications twist include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or
other sites where work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., V

all vehicles of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation. State
employees in each local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio studios).

7. If the workplace Identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the V

grantee shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it previously identified the workplaces in
question (see paragraph five).

B. Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement SuspensIon and Debarment common rule and
Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees’ attention Is called, in
partIcular, to the following definitions from these rules:

Controlled substance means a controlled substance in Schedules lthrough V of the Controlled
Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) andes further defined by regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through

I,.1,,,. /Inntnst 0,.c1,1.. nnlrjnran+a/, #‘natnn_rnnçr,4nn_,lrsia..fpna.n,,.yljn1aa..pøn,,,.o,,jan4’c, 1 /1 .4 i’)A 11

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PS0801 13RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDiNG DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIRE d.. Page 2 of 3

1308.15):

Conviction means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nob contendere) or imposition of

Criminal drug statute means a Federal or non-Federal aiminal statute involving the manufacture.

distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controted substance;

U.S. Department of Health

Employee means the employee of a grantee dirediy engaged in the performance of work under and Human Services

a grant, including: (i) All direct chaie employees; (Ii) All Indirect charge employees unless their 370 UEnfent Promenade. SW.
Waetrington. D.C. 20447

impact or Involvement Is insignificant to the performance of the grant: and, (Ill) Temporary

personnel and consultants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant Acmsnibfly HHS gay

arid who are on the grantee’s payroll. This definItIon does not include workers not on the payroll pass u Report Frerd

of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even if used to meet a matching requirement; consultants or Policy HHS Cuaterner Seraice

independent contractors not on the grantee’s payroll; or employees of subreciplents or th
subcontractors in covered workplaces). OmanicadAnobil iauma 90V

Re.der Kide.gov
Dcwnloartvobd ‘IpewerUSAp,Oy

CertifIcation Regarding Drug-Free Workplace RequIrements
2003e cv

Alternate I. (Grantees Other Than Individuals)

The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawft,l manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s

workplace and specifying the actions that wit be taken against employees for violation of

such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about —

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs: and

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in
the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the
grant be given a copy of the statement requWed by paragraph (a);

(d) NotifyIng the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition
of employment under the grant; the employee will —

1. AbIde by the terms of the statement; and

Z Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than lIve calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
paragraph (d)(2) from an employee orotheiwisereceiving actual notice of audi conviction.

Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every
grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was

working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such

notices. Notice stieS include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(1) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under

paragraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—

1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requiremants of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as

amended; or

- Ilsarjsrn., rnr’f ith nnsrln mnte/r rt rntnn..rprmrdo_ia_frpsc,mirIm1rr.._rprnirpnipnfc ill 4.flA1’

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8OI I3RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDiNG DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREM M... Page 3 of 3

2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal. State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (C), (U), (e) and (f).

The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done
in connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

47?4J; 7 7737

Check if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Alternate II. (Grantees Who Are individuals)

(a> The grantee certifies that, as a condition of the grant, he or she will not engage in the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dpensing, possession, or use of a controlled
substance in conducting any activity with the grant;

(b) if convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the
conduct of any grant activity, ha or she will report the conviction, in writing, within 10
calendar days of the conviction, to every grant officer or other designee, unless the
Federal agency designates a central point for the receipt of such notices. When notice is
made to such a central point, it shall indude the identification number(s) of each affected
grant.

155 FR 21690, 21702, May 25, 19901

Home About Help for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities
Family‘.Miet We Do

Grants
Vtuon, Miss4on & Values Programs

Funng
leadership By Topic

How to Apply I a Grant
offices eyomce

Forms
Budget By ReOn

Terms and condluons
Jobs & Contms5s

Data & ReportsSti*egtc Plan

News & Events

l*+ri’ /Iucrsrna, w’4ijijo r4i,iw’_fi_iiir’rI,i’nl _rniirwi’mnfo 1/1 AIICI 1 2

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No.8
Contract No. PSO8OI 13RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOK Page 1 of 1

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN FAMILIES
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Home, CER1FlCATtON EGARONG ENVIRONUENThL TOBACCO SMOKE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL
TOBACCO SMOKE Was this page helpful?

The Pro-Children Act of 2001, 42 U.S.C. 7181 through 7184, imposes restrictions on smoking in
facilities where Federally-funded children’s services are provided. HHS grants are subject to YES l NO
these requirements only if they meet the Aofa specified coverage. The Act specifies that
smoking Is prohibited in any indoor facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the routine
or regular provision of kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education or lIbrary services to
children under the age of 18. In addition, smoking is prohibited In any Indoor facilIty or portion of
a facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the routine cc regular provision of federally
funded health care, day care, or early dtltdhood development, Including Head Start services to
children under the age of 18. The statutory prohibition also applies if such focitittes are
constructed, operated, or maintained with Federal funds. The statute does not apply to
children’s services provided in pnvate residences, facihties funded solely by Medicare or
Medicaid funds, portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment or facilities
where WIG coupons are redeemed. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result
in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per violation andlor the imposition of
an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

Home About Help for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities

What We Do Family
Grants

U.S. Department or HealthWSIQn, MwSon & Values Programs
Funrig Opporlurities lad Hwaan Services

Leadeistdp By Topic 370 LEnIent Promenade. SW.How to
WasNrlon, o.c. 20447s cece

Forms
Budget By RegIon

Tema Cona Aceesssed1, *4S.gcs

.ts&Conirants EAR Ad Ripen Fraud

Data & Re rts
Prtmqrpotiey n,efS.mo,

StrategIc ‘ien 0
FOtA Plea
Oad.,mera Heafllrcare.govNews 8 Events

Reedere Kidi.gou
onvmload Wof4 tilewerlJSA.gov
20035 GtnIi.gov

USAJoSagoy

Ivi+n. Ikerrinsr e4’hha 1/1 A I’Itti 1 2

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Modification No. 8
Contract No. PSO8O1 13RE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT Administiu vzsC... Page 1 of 1

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADt4INISTRATLON FOR

CHILDREN 82 FAMILIES
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Home CERflFIcATION REGARDING MUNTENRNCE OF EFFORT

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF
EFFORT Was this page helpful?

In accordancewith the applicable program statute(s) and regulation(s), the undersigned certifies
that finandal ess4stance provided by the Mministration for Children and Families, tue YES I] NO
spedfled activities to be perfoimed under the_________________________
Program by Enccnp HatdIcrtc Hnrr’ (Applcant Organization), wIl be in
addition to, and not in substitution for, comparable activities previously carried on without
Federal assistance.

_
Fr5 €4’c..—

Date

Home About Help for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities

w i) Family
Grants

Vision. Misslon&Valuea Programs
FmdingOppolunWes dHServlc

Leadership By Topic 370 LEnient Promenade, SW

By
Hew to Apply a Gent

Washington, D.C 20447

Foims
Budget By Reon

TenTIS
AaslbllIty HHS.5o

zoos & contracts No FEAR Aol Report Fraud

Data & Re rts
Prasop Policy HHSCustometserurce

Strategic Plan FOL Pts

N & E nt
Deolatrera Heilurcarego,ews ye s
Download Aenbat T.elrMooegov
Readeie KIds.goa
Download Ward VlowerUSPgao

2003 Gmrds405

U5Aiob.gov

l-itfn’ //urxzrur nrf hho nrnrIrante/-rsn_,-paordhsnt_m ntpnran_cuf..ffnrt ill Aflfl 1

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND
VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine
whether each has a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension,
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification ‘contractor’ refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and
subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms;

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
contract was entered into. If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue
available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is
submitted if at any time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has
become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,”
“proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the
Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal
department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled
“Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts
“without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification ofa potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor
must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and
upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order
to render in,good faith the certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of
a contractor is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course
of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly
enters into a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies avallable to the federal government, any federal
agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY
EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its
principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

L1 The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certi’ to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this
instance, the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is
unable to make certification. Attach the explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor I.D. or Social Security No.

ccmci& ff)edtcf ne 17Q. i ii/3:r

2 -/3 e/1,L2

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: 974-2786 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bow n, Division Director of Development 
Services & Long Range Bing , 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Preserve at 

Thomas Springs Road Preliminary Plan (consisting of 34 Lots on 38.46 acres: 32 

single-family lots, 2 water quality/drainage lots) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The preliminary plan consists of 32 lots for single-family use taking access onto two 

internal public streets with access to Thomas Springs Road. Water and electric 

service will be provided by the City of Austin. Wastewater will be treated on-site. The 

City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission approved the preliminary plan 

request at their January 22, 2013 meeting. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

This preliminary plan meets all Single-Office regulations and was approved by the 

City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission. The Single-Office staff recommends 

approval of the preliminary plan. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has been in contact with one interested party. However, no one spoke or has 

submitted written comments at the Zoning and Platting Commission meeting. The 

plan was approved without discussion. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Precinct map 

Location map 

Proposed Preliminary Plan 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


I Cynthia McDonald I Financial Manager ITNR 1854-4239 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 7



L§teve Manilla Count~ Executive TNR §~~4~~ 

i 

cc: 

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Map Oitdlif1Mif: Thit map was (teltad tor ~ Travis Map Prt1*~ b)': rtavts County,
County S$gn Cr.w for IdenMying Tit"";. County'. Cepe. Cf Ttthap.ot1ttion "NWtal 
malntail*t road\nya. The date la ptO\llded -e. il" R..cuteaa. Oat.: 1m:W09
'<Mth no WaI,ltIUtt of any Idnd, FO( queation •• I;Ontact Travis County Roadways, Map D http://wWw.oo.travla.b(.ualmllpl
the Travla County OlS Coordinator at (512) 8S4a9383, 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://wWw.oo.travla.b(.ualmllpl


W 
5 
~ 
W 

Ct: 
BLUE U 

s: 

'Z 
~s: 
UlW 
Ci5 

W 
a.. 

::J THOMAS
~.~~70~~~'--- MURMURING CREEK 

CLAXTON 

LAURALAN 

!;;: 
a.. 
Ct: 
W 

1=a:: §: 
DORELLA 

LEEN 

SAM CARTER 

LOCATION MAP 

W 
...J 
~ 
z 

~ 
0 

( 

N.T.S. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



t<:S(l1-:;iUWtl tu:u"~1""'~"'1I ~~U.L 
%81"YtiVlIiIYl::I gllO·~66'"l.gl 

~t.$C'uJ.·l"<}1irl!l'I'!"'lI 

101 ~S ).:..;IllSlla1'l A\ 90;;: 

NY1d XWVNlM1ffi!d 

I~~a~~~~~~~i;~~;~;~~~i~~~~~~~ia~;~~~a;~;a~~~;~~ 
§:!~~~~~~~~~b~~t~~~·~'~-~~~~~~~~~·~~~~~~'~G~b~~~t~~ 
m~~mB~S;~~S&a~~~~~~~S~~~~~~~~~:=~~~:=;~~~~~g;S~ 

~ ~~~~~~~b~~i~';~~~~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~l~~~~a~~~i~~ 
I h·~~~·"~h~~~'~~'~~b·k'~kh~b'·~~~~~.~.~~.~~~~ 
~ i~~~~~E~~~~~~t~~~~~~~~~~~€~~~~I~~~~€~~~~~~t~~
(3 

.~•••,~ '~II.·I.'.·'I·I'IIII···· · ••••11··.· I'I ~~~~~~~9igggi~~~~~3~a~aa~~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~a~ 
! ~ ~~~~t~;:~~S~i.1~~~~Z!~~;:~~~~~~~~!~!;;~~~~n~~~~~~~~~~~; ~:;~~~~~~e~=;i~'~~:~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~$~=:~~~~~~~~~~ 

I !EUU~eBS8~G.E~~~"o~nfiUauu550~~56nn5~5~5~z~~~~!~ 

~ 
~ ~~ 
"" ~~ "' " ~ ;Z 

"" !2 
~ 
~ 
Q

'";;; 

li 
L 
~~ 
u§ 
e~ r 

i~n 

!Hh 
hi~d 
~ " "i ~~ n ~ 

I I ~ 

nU 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 /{J 
Division Director/Manager: Anna BO~in, Division Director, Development Services".' 
and Long Range Plannin.9- 1

c_.~~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: The Reserve at Lake Travis Lot 41A Block A and Cliffside at the Reserve 

at Lake Travis Lots 43A and 44A Block A Revised Plat (Revised Final Plat - Two 

Lots - Ruffian Heights Lane - No ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This revised final plat proposes to combine lots 43A and 44A Block A of the Cliffside 

at the Reserve at Lake Travis, which will create Lot 44A-1, and relocate the lot line 

between Lot 41A of the Reserve at Lake Travis and the newly created Lot 44A-1. 

Both lots are for single family residential use. There are no new public or private 

streets proposed with this revised final plat. Parkland dedication, fees in lieu of 

parkland dedication, or fiscal surety is not required for this revised final plat. Water 

service to be provided by the Coves Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater 

service to be provided by on-site septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this revised final plat application meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff 

recommends approval of the revised final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Per Texas Local Government Code 232.011, this revised final plat will not require a 

public hearing. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Precinct map 

Location map 

Existing final plat (Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis) 

Existing final plat (Reserve at Lake Travis) 


Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 8

velasqm
Typewritten Text



Proposed final plat 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


ia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Reserve at Lake Travis Revised Plat of 
Lots 41A, Block A and Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis Lot 43A and 44A Block A 
Revised Plat 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



i 

t::-.--'-·----...""'~\ 

Legend 

- State Maintained 

----, Pari< Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

--  Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

[~ Precinct 3 

~ '\, 

, ounty Location Map TraVIS C __ ~I"' j"~ ,I A" ...·r --~ % • 

II, C ib -"")7"',~~~ ..-i ..."

:>0 ,
------.-=.--."._--_. , ~-, 

"~----L~ 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads _ COA2011, 
Unincorporated Road&;· TraVIS County 
B12011 , Toll Road  various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travi6 County 
2011, Comml6sioner Precincts - TravI6 County 

('"\, 

PRECJNifJ 
r/ 

Hays County 
" ....... _---, -

Voter Registrar 2002. 

Map Disclaimer The data IS provided 
"as IS" With no warranbes of any kmd. Map Prepared by' TraVIS County, 

Dept. 01 Transportation & Natural 
I 
 Resources. Date: 81912011 


MllnTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS LOT 41A, BLOCK A 

AND CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


LOTS 43A AND 44A, BLOCK A, REVISED PLAT 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

~~SUBJECT 
~.~ \ LOTS 

t 
LOCATION MAP 

(N.T.S.) 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



- --

35 

.,. 
CLIFFSIDE A 	 TRAVIS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
June 21, 2012 

54A-l 

~ BLOCK A 
R£¥&D PlAT (1' LOTS 5SA & 54};, BLOCK f" ANO LOT

:£ah 5~ 11, Elocx C CF 1H£ REVISED PlAT a: LOTS 53-56 '" £ah g~ 
103, BlOCK A ANO LOTS 5-9, 13 &- H, BLOCK C, THEI 	 _ ____ _ 
".~C\K H ji.,. TtlJ.l.Ae AHO LOTS 46-52. 57-67 &: 

lCR.......!1AnQIi 	 a<_~(Z£..lS£WOi:! 


i
ES£R'tt A 1 LAKE TRA YlS
Vd.£::'~Tm S 87'U'1S" £1 r~!!~nrJII 101100186 (nl'¢I'l'ITClJR)
(72T~l'W<) 

-- --------l--U-'~"=.~~~--~~~:J--_;f---~;;~------~----_r----~~~~~~~----jr__;_jr----__________________________~~~ .65.06' 

~ "":,:,"" 

P1HV...lE sn~EEt Ol1AN.4GC 

ANOPUl\UCUnurYWEMan Cle 
 "', 	 55A 

-4'U "" 	 'FISM;"!tJ'"~{-~ )"Ft.ttv
/~.!!'.flo:ili~/G;.,..

" 
~"",,'ftv~ C7 ::::.:::t!flj /'\ BLOCK A 

/ RE'&TI} Pl eM'" LOTS 5JA &: 54A, flOCI( A ANI) LOT ~":!'= \ f34 17, Bl C (J' mE R£1w1S(f) PLAT (J' LOTS ~-S6 &: "" ,. ""'/ ..-A , '" I,BLOCK A 	 103. I( A A~O LOTS 5~ 9, 13 & H·. BlOCK C, TH( 

!?ESE AT LAKE TRA'(IS AND LOTS 46· 52, 57-67 &;


) J / """"'.. \ 'i:'~'lO'."I: 
1 2-B, BLOCK A. iHE RfstR\'£ A I lA~E TRAVIS '~""."''' 'f1.;. /(.:I~8c •IV: ""Trul' \ ...33 / Ooc "", 201100186 

/ it';;. Ie" .Y/: 
, " ~"'-of,..; .... 11../<.,:.0/ if/ 	 Qjq)/~()

17A 	 " " '.;J//'.'--. I Ie 	
'\ 

SLOCK A 	 " ,::? /" Vr04,'v 
---, --I If / 	 "" ) ;«:~"'~}~

" ,ql"~,<Si' 
)/ ~ 

~/·~" ~.:-"- ~"\~~---,-'-
~OBiAlE ! ~ g
lOC'JollC'H.f ::; ~ 43A ~ 
m' Ct»iTOOII w. t,097 ACRES ~ ~0$~ ~ .:'''''ltllntP;OO(ARfA 

.:e 1Mff"E 723'1. 1i81~f[ ~TClJR Urlf} 

~~ e: 
§ 11 Bl~..; 44A

:;i 
- BLOCK A 

CIJ 

~ 1.185- ACRES 
I.m 7231 

• 
;; 

~~ 45A 
~ 1.970 ACRES 

IIAm 7231 

~ 4.Il63 ACRES 

~ 
• 

46Al 

11M'f! 723'1 

N 88'10'2a~ 'If .306,82' 

"".~ 
FLYING j BOULEYARD 

lOll02-8J IlDO:" 

'. 
~I" '!IJf. 

,."""
Do<. 

1; 
"., 
;:; 

,....,"
,.,.",.. 

46Al 

1".t1RA~COC'fl'1' 
1U'fUi(75'fRIIj 
Hi fT, CQilTDJRUlIll 

BLOCK A 
47Al 

\5.493 ACRES 
I.m 7231 

548 

~: 
~ 

R[~,~~6'tJTS :> 
\, THE RtSf:R 
\, Ooc:. Hu 

/' 

" 

100' 0' 	 100' 200' 

~~~--

Lf:Cf:NO terra LAND SURVEYING 
o 	 I/'r JIIi'aV ROO srr '/CAP

STAl/lYf) ~I'VNA fJRIIA· ~Irmat
iilFH ItIIMJJ!:.I¥ FiMSH£f) fUXif ELEVA nC,W 

110. O'ncklrl "II~. SIInIt 400 A\lIIIII'II'I, TOOl 78744 $ll/3H-a.H'l· ,,,. '11/""~-22'1I 

" 
BEAAlNG BASIS HOm 
H~ZONTAl !)A TUW £lASEO UPON 
~S ST"n: pt.ANE C~OINAn: 
S'I"Slfw.. NAOBJ, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE. 
CO()R01NATES AND OlSTANCES SHOWN 
ARE SURFACE VAWES. COUBlt+EO 
scm FACTOR IS O.~'5$ 

rtl: 	 J:\Proieetl\A4Oi\Jrob 019\SI.1tvey\Drowinq FiI..\A409-011i-RepiQt.d...,: 

J:\Pro;.etl\A400\Job Oll\Poiot rn..\A409-011-SUeo.t:rd 


CLIFFSIDE AT 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:TtlJ.l.Ae


__ __________________

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41 &; 42. BLOCK A 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

.. 43 L 
THE RES AT LAKEiRAV1$ 

DocINO,200e002SS 

stOCK A 

'00' 

~--
O' 100' 200' 

I 

LtGEND 

o 1/2'" !NCW RaJ S£r W/CAP 
STAMP£[) ~RRA F1RAIA" 

o corrcw GIN SPfNDl£ seT 

LINE TABLE 

UNE BEARING 015T CE 


LI N 9"36'09" W 105.71' 


BEARING BASIS 1iO'i'E: 

HORIZoNTAL OATUM BASED UPON TD'AS STATE PlANE 
COORDfN,\,TE S"fSTEM. NAOOJ. rrxAs CENmAl ZONE. 
OOOROfNATES ANO DiSTANCES SHOWN ME SURFACE VAlUES. 
COM9INEO SCALE FACTOR IS 0.99990156 

terra LAND SURVEYING 

iL-___________________________'~_,_~~ __ T__. '~_._._._u_I_"_~_"_'3_,_'_,._'_"_/~''''____~_I_~_,_~_I1r1_~_,._>oo a_~_._,._. ... ___ 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
KNOW AU ~EN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVlS )( 

That Will', RUSsell Horbison and wife Glendo Harbison, owner1l of Lot. 4' &: 42. BlOCK A. The Re:!l$I'W at 
LokIII' Tn;tvill, 0 :!IobdM5ion os Rcorde<l in Oool.lmen\ Ho. 200600255 of the Offk.:iol Public Recorde of 
Trovis county, Texas. (III convlI!I~d to ue by special warranty deeds recorded in Oooumenl Noe. 
2011091248 ond 2012020335, both of the Ofnciol Pl)bllc Rocord, of Tro'\lb County. Texos. said lots beine;! 
2.24-6 oct"':!! out of the Jane ~Qldwln Survey No. 38, Trovle County, Te)Coe. sold lIubdivililOn hovlng been 
Clpprovttd for ntsubdlvillion pUnluont to Chapter 2,)2,009 01 lhe Te)(os L~I Gtw.mment Code, do h.ntby 
rnubdlvldtl sold 2.245 ocres of lond in acoordance with thle plot, to be known 011 'THE RfSERVE AT LAKE 
lRAVlS ~O PiAT OF LOTS 41 ,a: 42. BlOCk A. svbjoct to the covenants und Astrictions shown 
Mrson. Clnd hereby dtldicCltn to ihtl owners of the lola In the wbdMs!on. public utllitiee aemng the 
subdivision, !lffiergency servkos providers .!th Jurisdiction. ond public urvlce agencies, the un of all the 
private strfHtm ond oth.r eostlments shown hertlon. aubI~t to any easement$: and/or f'Mtrictlons 
Mr..lofo", grunted ond not released. ThtI maintenance ond payment of real p~rty to)!oe on euch private 

:::C~ot= :~:=~:~~no~~~=1~) r:~:~u~":c:, o~"'f.~~~';(s~~~t~:co~eo~~;: 
Records of Travis County. T905. M f»Ipre$s easement Is hereby granted ocron said pnvote streets ond 
any common oreos for the use of tho surface for on 9(Wemmentol functions, volliculor ond non-vllhicu!al", 
including fiN} and police protection. softd ond other ""Q1I:to material plekup, end on)' other purpose ooy 
govemmentcl authority daems nec8$$Ory; Clnd lhe owner. funner ogree that 01 governmental entitiea, their 
ogent$ or employees, sholl not be responslble O'r liable tor any dama". oceUl"ting to the $urloee of the 
$oid prlItobl street ahd ooy common oreo 06 0 rqult of ony $Uch u.e by 90~mmel'ltQI vehicles . 

All private streets shown hereon [Ruffion Heights Lon.] ond MY security' 9Q\e$ or dfMcee controUing 
occoss to such streets will be owned onc! molnlolned by the homeowll&t'l 09s<:x::iotlon of this subdivision. 

WITNESS OUR ~OS. this the __ doy of __________ 20_ A.D. 

Russell Harbison 
915 San ~orina street 
SUQar Land, TX 77"'76 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVlS )( 

Notary Public, Slate of Tellos 

Print Notary" s Nome 


My Commission E)(pires',-'_______ 


STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVlS )( 

Notary Pubtic. Stats of TS)(Os 

Print Notary's Nome 


My Commls!!Iion Expires:________ 


TERRA FlRUA tAHD SURYEYlNG 
1701 Directors Boulevard. Suite 400 
Austin. Te)(O$ 78744 

FlOOD PLAIN NOTE! 

The lDO-year floodplain Is contolned within the drni!1Oqe ea"emant o. shown h.~. A PQriion of this 
tract is within the designated flood ha:otord area 05 shown on the Fedsrol Emeroency Uonoqemenl kJeney 
(FEIAA) Flood Insurance Rate MOP5 (Flm.f). No< 46453C0215 H. T!"'OVis. County. Texas, doled September 26, 
2005. Community No. 481026. 

I, Javier Barajru), om oulhori:.ed under tho lows of the Stole of Tex05 to practice the profMsian 0' 
enoineenng. and neroby corti!y tftot tlti5 plat is true and comJCt to the best of my Imowledqe. 

c~b 
Javier Soro jas 
Register~ Professional £nolnur No. 99999 

Dot. f! «/17
I j 

lAH!lOAARK CML OIGI~ID<!NG SElMCES 
81.) Callbrom lane 
Austin, Texas 787,)5 SHEET 2 Of' 3 

____________~____________________________________~ 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:oulhori:.ed


THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS LOT 41A, BLOCK A 

AND CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


LOTS 43A AND 44A, BLOCK A, REVISED PLAT 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

LOCATION MAP 
(".T.5.) 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 


FOR HOME BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE 
THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF 
LAND THAN INSIDE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS MA Y NOT BE ABLE TO 
RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE 
LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE 
INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON 
SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 
SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

SHEET 1 OF' 3 

TM If8SERVE AT LAB TRAVIS 1J)T 4,... 
BUICK A AND CLIFFSIDE AT THE 

If8SERVE AT LAB TRAVIS = 43.01 
AND 44A. BUICK A. RlfflSED PLAT 

terra LAND SURVEYING 
~Irma 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



--- --- - -

"'11: (11' ~ X 
COUNTY (11' _ X 

That we. ttu.NI ttartMon (ftf ...-. QMndo HarI3iIon. GWIW1I 01 Lot 411t.. 8tock It.. n. ~ at laItI; TI"CMtI 
....... Plot of t..ot. 41 .. U. SIodt A. a AIbcItiIIIon .. ~ Itt Oocumtnt fh 2:01200111 01 tM ()ffldQII 
PubIc Recon1Io of Tf'a't1iIJ ~. r..... and Lot ~ 8Iodt It.. catfIIIdI at tN ~ at ldM Trvria. G 

~to...~=:;t~~",ot~Noa.~1=:"T7:~T~ 
worront)' ... AICCIIrCMd In ~ ... 2012t22a8? aM of tn. omdaI PubIc ~ of Tt'lMt County. T--. 
t:I'Id ttwtt _. t..onard Ru.o and ..,. Pam RI-. ~ of Lot 44A. 8Iodt A. CAf\'IIdI; at the RIIMfw at LoU 
Tn:MiI. Q ~ .. ~ 1ft 00curnIftt: No. 2012OO2OJ of hi omdaI Pu* ~ of TnMt CounW. 

='-otc;::-'ec!::.T~ ~-:~ ="~"'::,=,~ofHo~.:.n=.~ 
Cc:MInt)I. r.... ldid IUbcIh4IIIon hftint bMn~ for I"tIYIIoIon ~ to CMptw 232.011 01 thI T... local 

~=.;.~:tr=-4A 1f«)~1ond.1n1Hl:~:r~ =-to~.,.~=.=_ ~':":.~~ti.."=":"":=..""~",=","" _01 ..... ...- _..:J"%""_ .................. __ - .... -=.:'~.::: 
~ to Dn)' ............. <WIId/« ~ I'wwtofor9 ~ oM not ~. n. ~ and pa)lI'Mf'tt 
of NoDI ~ .... OI'I-..dI:~ ..... are h ~of tMOWMt(.) 01 thf,~ or tJItrt 
~~~~ ..... thot ~~ flJ'IkIOfd at Doc.. No, 2ODI!I14104J. of tN 

and any~~ofn!n::~':'_~~~=.:.~~:~~ _........ _-_ .... _--_..... ...,.-...-...,. 
~ authority ....,. ~ CIftd thI ".... turtt. ... that ~ ~ .mitiM. tMIr ~ 
at' ~ &tIaB not be ,.."..,.,... or tkItH fot otI)' ~ oc:ct.nIng to tM aurt.. of tM lOki pI"hotM 
IItnMt and Gn)' conwnon GI'M a. a rwuft 01 <my -..::f1 uN by ~rnentGI ~, 

..,,_---[....... .... ...,. __ or __-'"_~] 

-.dI tt.rNta .a J>. I7WItId and I'I'IOIrItoIMd by the ~~ of tNt ~. 

,/i... ~_~ _ .... "" XL ... at dOJt\l1a~ 20U '-D. 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS WT 41A. BLOCK A 

AND CUFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


WTS 43A AND 44A, BLOCK A. REVISED PLAT 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

100' o· 100' 200' 

RfV1Sa)PlAI Of ~531\ & 5"'- 81.00:' ANOLO! 17. 
54A-l 8lOC< C Of lllf RfV1Sa) PlAI Of LOlS ~ & 103. 

o //1"_I1f)(JS£F~ 
S1'M/f1D) '?BlIetfM4" 

o mT1CW fiW SFINlU' S£r 
....FIfIttS1£DIl.ODff.E.U'W411CN 

IE.flllllHGMSlS ~ 

~ QQUIII IMSED lPOH 1DI:AS STAll ~~ SVS'T'Df. fiWl8l, 
1IXAS comw. ZONE. ClXlRDHl.TES AND DfSfN«8 SHOWN NtI£ SUW'AICI: 
YNJJES, a::uwcm SCAL[ flCfDR IS D.....UI. 

WIINElIS 0l0I _ ....... J:1!:.. 01 ..d"'....-.-.-""'......e"'5"1---- 21>.13 A.D. 

81.00:. 
8I.OO:'AND~s.f.I3& I •• 81.00: C. lllfllBaVE 
'llAI(fTRAVlSANOLOlS~.57"7 & 102-11.8I.OC<A. 

1lE _\II AT lME TRAVIS 
Doc. No. 201100186 

C~) _ 
ftUMtII Iiart:Iieon 
illS Scm WOtfno Str..t 
s..r t..and, TX n478 

l1!ud~ j;J ~!Mm 
Qtndo Mc:wtiiIIc:Ift 
i1~ Son lIb1no Str..t 
Sugar lAnd. TX n478 

STATE OF TEXASCOUNTY 01'_ 

"""""'-_. b-V-' " 

STATE OF 1'(XAS 
COJJrrfTY OF TWMS 

"""-"-~ '-II-IL 

terra
firma 

SHttT20f'3 

LAND SURVEYING 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:e"'5"1----21>.13
http:5"'-81.00


THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS LOT 4tA, BLOCK A 

AND CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


LOTS 43A AND 44A. BLOCK A, REVISED PLAT 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

t. JonuthaA O. Nobiee. om outhortr:e6 undet'" ~ Iowa ot lbe Slot. Oof T"",oo to pnxtic::. the profasslon 0' 

i!IUM!IyinlJ, ond hereby certify that thts plot is tr1Je and comtet tOo tM best of my obIity. and .oa prepared 

ft'Om an actual !IIUf'"WI)' of the pr.,ty mode under my oopervlefoo on the ground. ... """ot ________ 
1. 1't!Ia ~ion 101 I~ In TI'OI'W County 

Tho 100~ 1'Ioodpkl1n b contoJnfod ~n tho dn:H~ ooaement all llho.n tweM. A pol"tioft of this 
troct \8 wI1:hln tho doaigooted flood hozord eno Ot thoWIl on the rode,.,J Emergeney Manogement ~ncy 
(FbIA) Flood lneuroooe Rale Mops (FIRM). HD. 4345JC0215 H, Travis Coonty. TftXOtiI. dated September' 26, 
2000, Com~ No. 461026. 

I, Joho A. ~ am outhorized under trw low. of the Slate of TOI«I'- to practice ltla profe1/i$loo of 
engir.eori"9- and hMeby eerlIty thoi tN. pia( 1$ tr1Je and OOJTlKlt to the beat of my kP'tOIllit.dge, 

In oppl"O'l'tng this pkJt. ~ Comrnh.sioners Cowl of Tro. Coonty. 1o)(os. ~ 00 abliljloUon to build tho 
etntat.s. t"ClO8. GOd other pubic thoroughforN shown an this plat or any brkSg03 or CUNerb In COfW'locttt:w, 
th~ The building of (III .t.rwt .. routt., and other pubic thoroughfares Mown Ot'l thil plat, OM (II 
btidg.. and cuhlerbJ neceeaory to b!t con.tn.ict&d Of' placed 10 SUC'h .tr-eete, roodll. or other public 
th~a:rea Of' In conn_clJon tharnlth. 1. th. I'$$ponslblttty of the owner (1M/or ~elaper of the lroct 01 
land ~ by thla pI,ll In ~ with plana and npeclfk:atlolll prat<:ribed by the Commlnio-nen 
Court of Tr'G'IM County. TelIo$. 

The 0."..-(3) of the NbdMaion ai\QI cooattuct the ....bdM.ion·s $b'aet and drtJino",e ~etM (the 
'mprowmenta) to Cr.u\ty standard. 6n oro.r for the Couni}t it) oocept the public Impt'OYem8flio to< 
motnt.nonoe or to l'"1IIteaae fltoQl Securlty ~d to MOUre prtvGte imprO'!'emenls. To aeount uu. obligotlon. 
Iha ownar{a) mutt j)!\l'tt fftCOl MCUrtty with tn. oounty il'l the amoufl.t of the estimGted C01It of the 
impravernenUi. The owner{t» obIgotion to conGlrlJct the i~m.nU to County Stalldonls and to post the 
AseaJ Soc:urtt:)' t() toetn euch constrl..lcl:Jon Ie (I continuing obIfgatlon binding on tho owners and their 
auocesscre OM O$Ilgmt wrtJI the pubtk: Improwmenta hCMt bawl acoepted for molntenaoce by tho CQl,.tnt;)', 
or Itte prl¥ote impruvom.m. hove b.en COf'MIIlructed and Ilf8 performr~ to Ccunty Standordl!l. 

The outhoriza:tloo 01 t.hIa plot b)' tho Commllftiloners Court for Wing or the II~ acceptance fOT 

malnhmunce b)' TI'OYM (;ount;)'. re)(O$, of IOOds and skeete in the 8ubdMaloll does nat obllgGte the (;ounty 
to In&OOIl strMt nom& $lgn& Of' er'ftCt truffle COntrol Btona, 61Jch os spud limit, ~ signs, OIld yield 8igns, 
whieh Is coneidered to be port of the Developor'. construction. 

STATI' Of' IDeAS )( 
COUKJY OF TRAVIS )( 

I, Dona DeBo41JVOir, Clel1t af the Cmlnty Court at Trovieo CoUJ1ty. Te)(O$, do hoIIr/lby certify thot on the 
dO)' of 20_. A.D., the Ccmmisskmer1' Court of Travis County. Te)(o& 
~d an order culbortr:il19 tho filing for rscord of this plot and that MIld order war; duty entered In the 
mtnutee of said Court. 

WJTNESS MY HAHD AND SEAl OF OfFICE OF THE COUH1Y COURT of ~1Jid Courtly, the day of _________ 20__ A.D. 

Dona Da9eoIRolr, County Clerk, Tro'lla COUl'lty, Te)(tl1!l 

STATI' or TEXAS )(
couNTY or TRAVIS )( 

I. Oanll OeberJuvoir, CIork ot T~ Count;)'. Te)(as do hereby certify that the (ore:Q!'ing 1n5trument 01 Writing 
~ It$. Certificate 01 AutI'wlnticoUoo 'WU!1o f!\od for recoro in my office on the __ day of 

;;c::~~~~===~2;O~~"~D.. ot ___o'cIock _M., ond duly recordftd on ttHl __20--0 A.O•• ot ___o'c~k _M., of ~ County and Staa~ Official PublJc: Recorda or Travis County, 

WITNESS J.rY }WIIO AND SEAl OF OFFICE OF 1HE CDlJN'IY c:u:m< of soid County the _._ day uf 
......~_..___• 20_. A.D. 

Demo DeBeoU'l'tltr. County Clerk. Trovil, County. TaxoB 

o.-puljl-- - ---~. 

2. ~ or. Qr-.. lI'!'ftNn 1M propoeoed MIbdMe)on witt! fIIoj>N groot.r tt\.or! Mx. 

3. Wow --.ice wVl bo ~ by 0 ptlbk wotM lI'jMem, 1r!dtvI~ on-.... or fI ...nw 8O!JfC8 approved tor 
human cortIII.ImpHon. Wo.wtnatar .....vtce wli b!t ~ by on-.Ita nwoOil fttefl\l$.. El.etrlc lIIINIeil wli b. ~ by 
~_ Dectrlc ~tM. Inc. J6Iaphone lI!IIJPik:a .. b1!I provlo.i by AT"T, Orgonlx~ 'II"" .en;tc:e wa not be ......... 

.. IJl pr1vottt stnaeb wt1 be oWf'llllli 0Itd ~d by th.... homeowr1'lll'-" DltMlCiatkln. Ail joint Ule ~ .tI be DWfIe4 
by in. 0WMf8 of the lot. adjolNng aIICh joklt UN dnv..wd)' O. nlfloot.:i on the plot tmd ~ auch ~oyf! wDI b!t 
molntt.Med by Ihto hoom_', ~Qfl, 

5. No elnJcttn ehGH be a.oc:up;.d untI ~ to (Wt opp~ pttvate ~ -¥tern oot:I untlJ!'MIl. ~01 
woier oaI:l*,cciMy 'or humon ~on .. O'If(Illobl, from 0 tIOl.IfeO In odequQte and .u1flolont oupply, 

e. No (l(IMtruetlofl or other d~t within thkl aubdlvieknt m€I)' botgln untl all TrovI, COwtlty ond !...CRA ~~l 
p.rmft 1"9ql.I~t. hlWO: been mel 

7.... Iota .. oco:," pt'MIte etr..t.e via dr1voewCI)'SI. with mlrllmum eufvett ,I:ra of 18-_ 

B. Ac:ce.. bt ~~ prcwIr:hn to tM lot. durinV 0 ttood: ......m may '- ifnvouit»e. 

O. All ~ MnIItl » ~ to the I.mNr Cdon!do RJ<,w ~a HJohk!nd .... 'Itatenhed 0rdInanee. Wrtttan 
noUf'ico'tJOrl md/« pert\'!1b 0111 ~ulnMf prior to ccmmendn; 1m)' dOWllopfMll'll (lclI¥/UIJe. ~ lCRA Wablr'al\ed 
t.tcmo;.nlM'!t at 1-801)-776-5;172, _tane4or\ 2324 tot ~ lntor:matb1, 

10. ThI. pion lI!M dMignlJd In a.:.c::onjQIKII wtth tM TI'OIM ~ interim rollt$ tmd lCR4 NbH' qudlly rJ"IIIIOQqemeol 
bed\nlcol manual. 

!!d~=d~:e~':a!=~~":t~.~~~~ \0 ~~ -.II b1t o'Irn6dQQC8Q 

12, DwuUon 8enehlY\ont: 

LCAA brUN dIok 11>COa..d on Lot 5M, Bkd; A till ~C4d on sn..t 2 v! Plot nooDnied In 

~t !'ttl. 200900119. Of the OffIciai Public Rocordtl cA T!"OI<'bl County, T_. 

E1.... otlon=711.Z2 (*vo 8ft Dab..Im) 


13. j, Trtlyj, Co\.lnQ' ~~lt Ie requlnld prior to trite d ...ei<opm..,t 

!:;;.; :~~::; ~tId 10. bu~, t.ocn, or kmdscoptng. Ihaf bo aIo<Hd In G drGInoge ~ont 

115. f"ropcIti;y OlItneT ond/« hll/h« I;WlllJon$ .,.,11 pTIW'IdcJ fCrf' ooene \0 the drv~ ~ M moy be f\rIIIC8IMOl)' 
cmd ... hoaII not ptohlbft: tJOCof!I88 by TIV\I'hI CoIonty for ~ of IIGld _.rT)M'1b. 
la All drtJioo~ ~ ... on prmrt. ~~ be m.t~ by the owner and/or r./t'Ier oaaIgna, 

~~~=:'i'o"eu~~oe~~ ::!' ~.w.=.to~~\~~Mt~~pto~. eofl.t1uc&n. the 

18. It.. Flood EVOIllIGtlan PIon ond 0 f1rw Evocuation PIOlI hos b...., odoptld by tM ~.~011 that .. 
recorded at DOClJmM'l Nutnb*r 2008141044. 

1ft n.veloprrl'tOt frithin 0 waWwoy ¥OfI' bufler .. prohbfted ....l«:1Ipt _ follow' or ca pru...ld.od In the TI"Cf'rls ~~ 

~~ ~ f;: ! =~~~ =:::ar~~::.~ .. p~ ~ pmgmm 0' ,ertJI:t_. ~W 0 
Qt'!(f tMlf'bk;Ide ~ ie ~d, P1lrit dmilOpm."t .. limited to hikIrnJ. ~ « wMng tn'IlIl oAd ooli:i6or focllltles, ond 
*K!udu Mobl. and COff\lkI fQr anlmofe. 

~::~ ZO.:'t~n~~eT:: :n:at ~·:':'z:....mot1no cmd ~ tlCC_ and apPWl1M~ Ia~,o 
(v) o.ten\kln t;.Q,h'll ond floodplain altMOoon, ani ~itteo If the .-.qulrlDmMlta 0' $m:;t:k:In B2.201 ond tM ather 

prO'l<'lllona 0' ':hill ~.. 0,. mM. 

(";) It.. mlnor Wg~}f buff« ZCl'olt may be ~ by 0 I'ftldt;ntlol ot aamrnet'dol .tree'\. or ~ It nKoOlftl(lf)' \0 

prO¥lde oae,," to p~ that c;tW\01 othenn- be IIOt.It' c:cceoad. 

~:t It!::.t~~~ IhoIl be ~9d und ~'.d to mln/miu poilutloo 01 th. watenrvy to 11M 

~~':::::n;!::~! :::, ~r.~ ~OTIo~ ::~eO~~~~~~r::~ey~:teDY~O4:c,:e 
the emironmento/ bllffere on IJff1 III'ta plOlU tn.!y llllbmtt to Trvvf.I CovtIIy till putt of thO- ~it oppllcol.~. 

21. f'ftf pI<:ft 1\Ot_ ond rmr1ct.kme tor aU lot. not all1WlClot.-:l with thI* ~ pkJt. ... Ttwt R.Hrve at Lake Travie flnoI 
Plot. ~ No. 2006()()2~ and Cllffllide t.It Tha Ream'vo ot lok, T~ f'IrI,qj PJQt, ~men{ No. 201200203, both at 
!he: Offlclw PubIk: R:",cord, of ff"OVi... Count;-, r.XI.l&. 

TRA\>1S OOUHrt ENVIRONMENTAL PlAT NOTES. 

1.=ri:nc;,.,:te:~)(!e.t).B2~(c)h)lct4~.7~~Wat~';oq~,!:-! ~ f::-:n:-nt:':m~~~~ 
foat J"rMOI\ _ • __nlour ,.,,_). 62.209(c:)CO), 9o.tJfM 2.GMe for £tl"drnnm.ntally Vrdurlbltl Faal...,... (E'trloblklh_ a 
50-foot bulf4lr lone MNnd CGnyOl1 rim rod!: and blurt etWt hal. and 82.209(d)(1). Cut ond FJI (RtkJU"" 011 cut 
ond f1I Iond batanclno to be IirIlltod to Q m;::lIdmum of 8 f$at) ....,.. omntad by Trn..Je County CommbtilllOOSl1f' COI.lli. 

2.Ho M qr ''II on ony loot may e1CC>'loM a feeL ~v drlvewo)l1l, a building .tr1.lctura·" footprint. Of' a porldnV DrtIQ 
leotprmt.. in ~N;' wItti the TrIWfe County CodtI.. 

,l,J\!J depicted on :he plat, 1M tIfItbodt oraa ldm;tiOcd t« 0I)(..il wot"'f'IIIIay I, 0: pro~ _meot that mUM remaIn 
~ and aeUvltln fMIOt tt. IImitltd wHhln thiJ ~nl n.. Pf'Ot~ ~ mUll!; flImain fnMj of 
~. devel~t, and olho( utte~tIon8: aJtC:ept wn.n epeclfically ~ ., a Troom. County ~ment 
ponniI. 

4.1lef~ bC"iiMing OOOIItructkm oc::t:tvffiee on 0 mlbdM'ltion lot, 1M OW'lDr muM obtQfn a Tl1Me COWflty dttvolopmool 

~~~~ =H;r~ ~~~~W::o;:!~k>np~Honlncl~~~d~=t~•• for 
Pf(OtoIetion uI lloorm wal_ nmurt qvo!Ry, 1n aocordonO«l wtth t.'le Tr&lio CDUJ'lty Code. 

5.M 	or;tMty tho!: may O!Nltraefy effect 0 tntft or Il9ht Joma or !'J'!O{lJ fn trunk dilJrut't« (meot:Ured (It tow tNt hei9ht 
abo';, the Qr'UI.II'IO) In 0 light-<lf-way occepted for maintenane. by Tnr-.4. Qwnly mutrI: ~ wfth oJ .tondorde ond 
rlIqui"orrwnll In th. r~ County Code_ 

6. The 	7~-(oet bll#or troll'l U'*A Trtl"ife and the modH'1lH1 burtlit' b4utr ond rlm !"DdI. "- (P1j:(8UUflt "' 

,",orleneJl rftqUMu} IT!\Je't ~ iNileoled on tn. flllef plot. In phwt. CfI'I.d In dMd I'fttrictiono. 


ON-SITE WASTEWATER S1"5Ttll NOTE: 

Eooh on'" -., QJt-elta _t_ot", 'odJ.'ly IMtoIod ..RtMn the Lo..-er Co4orodo RIver ~'. 'trot... Quality ZOI'>fo 0$ 

It rlllkMe:t to thiG: eubdM8100n ml.llrt c. pttrmitt.d" ~ 0",1.1 Iie~ for ~~ th-. t.mtl, .wtondorde 
ond f6qttIrernMta eI Ull TII)(Olil COO1mUQfl on &Mrol'll"l'Mlnlol OtioIRy ond LCJtA M or. ffI eff.ct. ot tha lima eodl 
~tkme tar permltl and licenses QI"8 mode. c.rtutn slnv'- tomlly r..sldential IoboJ ITI<I'1 rooqUlnl proh • .,.iooolly 
dlll4l!Vf'o wtk!ItewotM d.!ep<>bOl sy:sohml!ll, due to IDpO!y(lphJco!. geologicol (WId II!'Qt.or ...n ~eratlOl'l& 

SHEET .3 Of .3 

terra LAND SURVEYING 
THE RESllRVll AT LAKE TRAVIS LOT "'A.~Irma BLOCK .A AND CLIFFSIDE AT THE 

RESERYE AT LAKE TRAVIS LOTS "SA 
AND ""A. BLOCK A. REYISllD PLAT 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:II!'Qt.or
http:otlon=711.Z2


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: , Division Director, Development Services Anna Bowl' 
and Long Range Planni 

Department Head: Steven M. a I a, .. , County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a 

variance to Section 82.202(d)(5) for the Hidden Mesa Subdivision Resubdivision of 

Lot 42 (Variance Only - Three Lots - Mesa Oaks - City of Leander ETJ) in Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The applicant intends to resubdivide Lot 42 of the Hidden Mesa Subdivision, which 

was approved in 1973. However, the internal roads of the subdivision are not 

accepted for maintenance by Travis County nor has a perpetual maintenance 

agreement been recorded for the roads as required per Section 82.202(d)(5). 


All roads within the Hidden Mesa subdivision lead into Williamson County. In order 

for Travis County staff to support the variance, the applicant was instructed to obtain 

written concurrence and no objection letters from the City of Leander and Williamson 

County planning departments. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends the variance as the applicant has received documentation from 

Williamson County stating the roads can support the increase in traffic from two 

additional residential lots (see two attached emails). 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Upon approval of the variance, this resubdivision application will be scheduled for 

approval by Commissioners Court through the normal resubdivision public hearing 

process. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Precinct Map 


Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Location Map 
Copy of variance request 
Copy of email from the City of Leander 
Copy of email from Williamson County 
Copy of existing plat 
Copy of proposed plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
~.... 

F"inancial Manager 
Steve Manilla Gounty Executive 

_ .... 

TNR 854-4239 
TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Hidden Mesa Subdivision 
Resubdivision of Lot 42 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

l~.r~. 
'" "\\ 

s 

PRECINCT 3 

Travis County Location Map 

..... 

Map Oi$ClaimerThe data IS provided "u Is" o Map Prepar.li by: Travi. CO\Jrrty,
wi\h no wal'l'antle~ of any kind. Qept of Tral1$portatlon & Natu(gJ

I R&$i)urces. Dale: 81912011Travis County Roadways, Map C Miles 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:Prepar.li


a. 
« 

~ 


~ 
-
z
-
u
-
> 


/ 
! ("I') i 
• "'d" • 
IN I 

li"'!J 

W 

.....I 
<C 

() 
(f) 

o 

~ 

o 
~ 

z 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



MAIUIIG ADDRESS::3DS, Inc. 
10703 Sierra Oaks Land Surveyors 
Austin, Texas 78759 

www.30Sinc.com G.P-5. 5cnricce> (512) 919-4140 
5ubdivi!!:!liona.. ropoer~phic Fax (512) 919-4142 

Construction. CommC'lrc;ial • Boundar;C'lf7 

February 21,2013 

Travis County Commissioners Court 

700 Lavaca Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Project: Hidden Mesa Subdivision Resubdivision of Lot 42 

Judge Biscoe and Commissioners, 

Please accept this correspondence as a fonnal request for a variance to section 82.202(d)(5) of 

the Travis County Subdivision ordinance. The tract is currently a platted lot known as Lot 42, 

Hidden Mesa Subdivision and when it was originally approved, the streets were dedicated as 60' 

road easements. The variance is to divide the existing 6 acre lot into (3) 2 acre lots fronting on 

this 60' road easement. The original subdivision was planned to have 2 acre lots, but platted 

larger tracts. This infonnation has been confinned with field data locating original 

monumentation for these smaller lots not shown on the recorded plat. 


We appreciate your consideration ofour request. 

Sincerely, 
I 

~E~ 21 feb 201~ 

~W. Womack Date 

Registered Professional Surveyor 

No. 5025, State ofTexas 


Page 1 of 1 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:www.30Sinc.com


Michael Hettenhausen 

From: Robin Griffin <rgriffin@leandertx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 5:04 PM 
To: Michael Hettenhausen 
Subject: RE: Hidden Mesa subdivision question 

Hi Michael, 


Steve sent me an email requesting that I address the impact on the county roadways. I told him that the 

city does not maintain these roadways and he needed to contact the County Engineer's Office (Joe 

England). 


Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 


Thank you, 


Robin M. Griffin, AICP 

Planner 
City of Leander 
512-528-2763 

From: Michael Hettenhausen [mailto:MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 10:39 AM 
To: Robin Griffin 
Subject: Hidden Mesa subdivision question 

Good morning Robin, 

Steve Womack has submitted an application to resubdivide a lot within the Hidden Mesa subdivision. While the lot and 
easement the lot fronts on is located within Travis County, all roads within the subdivision lead into Williamson County. 
We are concerned that resubdividing this lot will impact roads Travis County does not maintain. We have requested the 
applicant provide written documentation from the Williamson County planning department acknowledging the 
resubdivision and its potential impact on Williamson County roads. However, Steve tells me that he has spoken with you 
and your counterpart with the county (although I didn't catch his name)/ and you are both comfortable with deferring to 
Travis County on this issue. Please let me know if this is correct. 

Thanks for your timet 

?Itidad~~, Planner 

Travis County Development Services and Long Range Planning 
700 Lavaca Street 
Austin/ Texas 78701 
(512) 854-7563, office 

",'{4j'!818 ~ ;;; } "",~~_~AM -"""",a<i$:"',,<K\\,"_ 

p ,..... I.t:for~prlllUng lhll ml)lt 
, pl~ llolIJlocr your uo{ootprlnt. 

1 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:mailto:MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us


Michael Hettenhausen 

From: Joe England <jengland@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06,2013 11:20 AM 
To: Michael Hettenhausen 
Cc: Patrick Hughes 
Subject: RE: Hidden Mesa subdivision question 

It appears that CR 290 still has capacity for two additional lots. I do not object to the proposed subdivision. 

Joe M. England 
Joe M. England, P.E. 
Williamson County Engineer 
3151 SE Inner Loop, Suite B 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
512-943-3336 

From: Michael Hettenhausen [mailto:MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us] 
sent: Wednesday, February 06,2013 10:41 AM 
To: Joe England 
Subject: RE: Hidden Mesa subdivision question 

The application is to resubdivide one existing single family lot into three single family lots. 

From: Joe England [jengland@wilco.org] 
sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: Michael Hettenhausen 
Subject: Re: Hidden Mesa subdivision question 

Is this dividing one single family lot into two? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 5, 2013, at 7:48 AM, "Michael Hettenhausen" <MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us> wrote: 

Good morning Joe, 

Steve Womack has submitted an application to resubdivide a lot within the Hidden Mesa subdivision. 
While the lot and easement the lot fronts on is located within Travis County, all roads within the 
subdivision lead into Williamson County. We are concerned that resubdividing this lot will impact roads 
Travis County does not maintain. We have requested the applicant provide written documentation from 
the Williamson County planning department acknowledging the resubdivision and its potential impact 
on Williamson County roads. However, Steve tells me that he has spoken with you, and you are both 
comfortable with deferring to Travis County on this issue. Please let me know if this is correct. 

Thanks for your time, 

~";?I~, Planner 

Travis County Development Services and long Range Planning 

700 Lavaca Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


1 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:jengland@wilco.org
mailto:mailto:MichaeI.Hettenhausen@co.travis.tx.us


G~~'~~ CH::;Y;:\:';2 :~~.U;:::\"'~·v 

;-~',-,' ·'::":.'4 

49 

EH:H3 B.C 

I 50
J 

JJ'J1l UI,4C 

72 71 

6 00 At 

70 I 69 
6.11 .., "00 A~ (('(JAC 

=we - - -.j ._ - =por. __ .J L_ 
___ ....L: __ _ .... __ !A4I 

63 

'''At 

81 
looA' 

~o 
1.00Ae.6W~C. 

62 L61 
4.tCA' f.lJCAC. 

- - . I 

-5i __ 52 53 54 
400AC. --.f'iiJu- _~QLAC.-.../

/ 
f.DOAC. 

~ '::"'="'-3UC:_ 

46 45 
~ 

44 43 
J i9~C fa/AC f.G.At fOlAe. 

'lSI' '«l!l. ,I 
I' 

II 

59 

f.OQA~. 

/ 

58 

I 
I 

ff2 
1''''« 

fl»AC 

57 

'. ~I" ' .• ~ 

~H •• 'H···,1 
/1 

I 

Vol. t.. l, Page). 7 """1' '1.,. '" - ~ ... <- A .,. l. t.' r *7:r~ Vol. tt Pale J 7 
~, JIi.COlIIo, ""'.AVIS COUHTY. ~•

rJHf30....,,--•• T"YOOCOOMTT.TUM HIDDEN MESA 

\
48 TRACTS 

~w-. 

.;. 
'.. 

1lQil(N4L_IIII, , .... " "",.11'"
E :-:"; ;~,~~:~:~:iE~.r..', S~.i·~'w'~":. '( H H,~.:\~,L.T:):\; ;.;~):-?\t[-:y;" '.... _.r..._.... c;...,..II. ...... _,II.c-,_,...........,_.. 
.... -._1I;c-........ _~.~_ ... 0I'Nt7 .. --. ....... ,--,
1'~:': ~: ~~; r'~~'! ~;i:~ ........._.,I.. '.... .,I_~............ -"'-" ....... II. ...... 


~ ,.........,.... -."'__ ............'.____ 01 ..111..... 

..~ ..................-- ....... .,a.._,.'-.. _ ..... 11. __ .,1_ 

............. .....,.."... 11;=--.", 1M I ....... _ z.,. ...... --.c,., ...... _~1fI 


=--=-.,~~~:.~....:;-...:.::-.~-;--=-..:~......".. 
_-.. ....... 'N ,_-,.c-t ... _ ..... ,. ............. _'N 

............ '_~ .. 'I.. ...-._..... 


rl ,ur'"", 1fMCqor, ."HI, OIII! IIIoItDl, ,'''''' , ............,., -. ".0 I.', 

L~Al!f,..J, 
r'-':-i~ 

L~L_ }/~t~AJ-&~ 
~ .. ntijO I ~ ","" 

.ra.TIO"'UIi I S!In'2.,nul 1 
(QUIIITJor,,,,VIII ,c...-'!"""""",J; 
........... -..... .....1"..____.,--  -...................-.,. .. ,...... ....-,.._... 

,{ 


.... ILC........ bfllI:........ .....-.._ ..... 'N..-_ - .........,.CW'OO.,.. ....~._Io ..... _I_ 

_ • eo.....,... 111 ..---' __-. _ ............ . 
 _ ......................10._,_.......--..... 'Q\


;:,~-:'':::.:.::-- ... _.f.... ,..___.._:.',::'..:::.:.,...... I~ - I.. '. ,....,..... _ ._....._ 

trf'....k.'"w...la .......\.O'qf' ...c:L.IiI ...~' ...,DI 11.011., 1M., '.'U"\.I" ~ICI, .....~.~,
" ••,.l.a ..111 ., ..... .IIOI.n 

~~~ .. ;~fi-.~:-~~&d -=:;;;, ..... t....... ,..... " 
.~), . '. f

lIorE> ,#1-"'-__"'''_'-..-- .......--"''''''''
----.,-..-.~. ~ 
~ 
~'-"'D.~~fIWJIt ..._ .. H4£l, ........ -uoa __.,--. 

_w_~ .......
~.---"-~-_..,....,-----.... 

_.....:' _._\. .I'~La .4- f::L u.', 

,~r\ 

'" ___, V} f~~MSEU. D: AIIlld 

I
I 

f4E\Il.i'_.... PuIlkeS.r••, Na.t661. 

,"-.............1 /' ' 
I -. ... \
1."--. Y i 

.... ~I 
STATE OF TEXAS' STATE OF TExA" 

COU~TY OF TRAVIS' 
 COUNTY OF TRAVIS· 

" DOAIS SHAOPSHIllf, Cttr_.' """ c-'r. IfiIh.... QIod r", "'1 CCIIIM~ .iII St.:n. afDn~ ~ her&.,,. _tiff .. '?p";~t ,.'--:::=,---- __.~r -""" 
-
--..•,oo-..........r,~RI.t~rt..,,..I,hin t:llrllfiellN a'IIV"'IicaI""'~,"'~UONli"..,~ ........al.Ldaror _.....:::_."."""':iIi~ ... I P'J4)rt.&.r:J. OUQIJ)E OF "r~ COtli~L.


••TIIIU.v ,.,..,., g, ••ill ...... -. 09I0I'a.,""'" Ml'fl'rftWl .. ,A.n Kl73l111w..:11Zg'e .. oaf d.I,*COI'dMI011 'N..!:lLHr01 A.1l1973"I~tlCllld.~'" WIlli.,.. • -~--'-.-- -'--
 DIl_~ 7 ......L . IL ~ '7-t4·~oI_IfCeu"ty"~ok ,lIIItPGII ,,->eo,o, T_":':TN.......· L' ~" ....~::.'~: - 
WITN£" MY IoUlIiO ~ stAt. OF OU.ltT oflMli. ~ ...., dCll<l WItt... '*'"  .....,... ",-ap"IIMW ....uw IS _,.s_,.. .,. """#I 
!lOAIS S:ItOPiHIJlIE. c.u"J Ct.... , T'II"f'I. C_" r..," AI~,..IS_ .....c,"...T~ ......... ',. I30Ic C,rr,.


•• d:.",.. ) 'L! cu L/ ~~H'lAI,~"'WIl Cfll.TY 1'#MS.~S~~ 'Ii«: 

[)8jI..:I, ~.~~ ~ "'t·, "u~1 111'.I"fT3 

"U.. fD ,orr RfCO~D 1111, tt....:2..Lo-y l1li1 0,11 ~ t ".0- 11'7, Gt~:aodlP.... 
O<IFIIS SHI'IOP$HIIItr., a.tII:, Co."",! c:-t, T.-jl : n.... 1 

!/~'i;J;:: .•. C'\~ ~ ) Lio.c..luJ 
_./ ... ','" • ~1 

i ~.' ',)., 

" 
~ ... :. ... i-';"'~' 

i"I' 

A SUBDIVISION OF 238.41 ACRES 
126.02 ACRES IN TRAVIS Co.. TEXAS 
112.39 ACRES IN WILLIAMSON Co.. TEXAS. 

.. - ......... _ .. ~Ctw!_'-c..,,-..... 

_ ... ,........, ..,.- __ ,_••_ ... 11......---.._"-', ............---,
...._10 ....-.__ '_"""'"'.10_.........-. 

-~ ...-..;..' .. I__.......... _ ... -I.,'-' 

_ ... I ... ..., .. _."-w<o .•~ .....___.......... 
_.... c..-....-.~.,_,QUoI"~_ ...~er....I_ 
c..t_.......IliItJ ......... ,..._ ......., _ 

_ ...... ............ _ ... _ •• "'-....••
~c...-.-,. .ft, no....., _....-. _ ....___ 

i/1H .. ~o,-

(£•.,e.. e. lib.,.' ?tr---

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:c;...,..II


I g 

~ 
l 

. 
vTRAVIS COUNTY 

• ) i • I 
~CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. C\I 

"I't 

-:§ 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE I c:0 
oOwTHE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 	 os: 
:0 
..0GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF 

£ 	
::J 

~ 
en "'LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
c: g
o is 
:~ ~BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO ~o~ 
'"C 

RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE ..0 
::J 
(j) 

cuLOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE en 
Q)

INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 	 ~ 
c: 
Q) 
'"C 
:g

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 	 I 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON 

SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 


REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 

f- CO)SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 
~'PLL 
(/) 0 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



--NOT TO SCALE 

:Hidden Mesa Su6cfivision 1?,§su6cfivision ofLot 42 
6.016 ACRES Of LAND. BEING LOT 42, HIDDEN ~ESA. A 
SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF' RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 27 Of 
THE PLAT RECORDS OF TR"\1S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

/ 	 / 
~ 54 	

/ / 
o43 	 56 / 

/ 

.t' '/ 
~.t"§'~ I 
.l'i 57~'l~ 

lot 42A 

~ 4-	 /2.005 kres 	 LEGEND'p • IRON ROD FOUND 
o IRON ROD SET~ 

'("
'/.1 

l~ 	 / .. TRAVERSE NAIL SET 
lot 42B .. CALCULATED POINT 

( ) RECORD BEARING, DISTANCE2.006 Acres 1.'1 o IRON PIPE IN CONG/~/ 	 ~ 
/. / ~/

,J-/. ;/ lot 42C 

2.005 kres ~",,'/'/;'~
4/. nrjf~"""1 

TOPO/BEARING/COOROINATt BASIS ~ 
'-.~~6J8:~ON~,ixl;:YEGNR~l~8~AD 8J 

GEOID MODEL: GEOID 99 

41 	 / 

~ 	 / 

OWNER: NOTES: 
LARRY FORO 
209 MESA OAKS 1. LOTS TO BE SERVED BY PRIVATE WATER WELL &: O.5.S.F. 
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641 2. UNDERGROUND [LEC. PROVIDED BY PEC. 

3. TELEPHONE SERVICE PROVIDED BY SSC. 
SURVEYOR; 4 PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE LEANDER MUNICIPAL ETJ. 
305. INC. LAND SuRVEYORS 5. THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER 

10703 SIERRA OAKS 
 RECHARGE ZONE. 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 787.59 
 NO PORTION Of lHE SURVEY SHO~ HEREON UES MTHIN THE LIMITS 6. The drilling of more thon one '/fell on eoch lot is prohibited 
PHONE: (.512)919-4140 unless opproved by the County:OF A flOOD HAZARD AREA OR WITHIN lHE LIMITS OF lHE 100 YEAR 

flOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

AGENCY, fEDERAL INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION, AS SHO'MII ON


FAX:(.512)919-41~2 	 7. A roin'/foter horvesting system providing storoge of 0\ leost 
2,500 gollons of potoble or non-potoble '/foter is ins tOiled 

Cot.lMUNITY PANEL NO. 4845JC0085 H, DATtO 9/26/08 fOR TRAVIS on each lot '/fhen 0 structure is erected there: 
COUNTY, TtXAS AND INCORPORATtD AREAS. 8. 	 Further subdiVision 01 lots is prohibited five yeors 101l0"ing 

the filing 01 Iheplot: 
NOlES FROM ORIGINAL SUBDIVISION: 	 9 The use 01 ground"oter from ° "ell in the subdivision toI, STEVEN W. WO'-!ACK. A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS Of 

supply lond outside the subdivision is prohibited, except inTHE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SUR\l£YrNG AND HEREBY CERTIFY' THAT THIS PLAT WAS 1. ALL DWELLINGS MUST BE CONNECTED TO A SANITARY SEWER the event of fire or other emergency the CountyPREPARED FRO'-! AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER 
SYSTEM OR SEPTIC TANK MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS OF delermines to be temporory: ond'-!ONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SuPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE THE STATE HEALTH DEPART'-!ENT. 	 10 The '/foter supply for this subdivision '/fill be served byWITH THE CITY OF LEANDER SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND SECTION 232.001, LOCAl... GOVERNMENT CODE OF 

individuolly-o"ned ground"oter '/fells. Woler "ells in IhisTEXAS, THAT THE FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON CLOSE AND THAT ALL EXISTING EASEMENTS OF RECORD ARE 
oreo hove demonstroted historicolly thot "oler moy or moy 
not be reodily ovoiloble 01 011 time. Informotion on Ihe 
ovoiloble supply of ground"oler ond its quolity is ovoiloble 

3DS, INC. to prospective purchosers of lois in this subdivision is 

10703 Sierro Ooks 

SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. 

oY(liloble in Ihe office of the County Clerk of Trovis County, 
TelOS.Austin, Tex(ls 78759 

c;:..;r-Lf~ 30 Nov. 2012 
s~~ic-K------------------------------------DAfC------
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 5025 

~ ~i i 
~ 

~ U [ocI, 
~~~ fI~i 
~:; 

~N'
u)~0~~ z:ti 

E;~~ ~ cii1 ~~ 
, 80! 

C\I 
v 
0 -
...J 

'0 
C 
0 

"iii 
":;: 
'6 
.0 
 U) 


:::J 
en ~ 
Ql ;:a: z 

:::> 

0 
C 0 

U) " "iii 
":;: ~ 
'6 

I

.0 
:::J 

Cf) 

ct1 
en 
Ql 

:::2: 
c 
Ql 
"0 
"0 
I 

C') 

~AJu-
I~"'O[J) 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



_____________________ _ 

" 
AS 

City 

J. 	ALL PROPERlY or THE HEREIN-DESCRl9[D SUSOMSION IS SUWECT TO 
Al)TH()RIlYS NONPOINT-SOURCE (NPS) POLLUTION CONTROL ORQINANCL 
CONSTRUCTION ON ... SINCU-FAlOILY RESIDEHTIAl LOT !MY REOUIRE /IlN 
THE l.OW(R COLORADO fWER NJTHORITY. 

WfTNfSS !.O' ~NO tHIS THf ____ ~'!' Of , 20____. 
4. "'ll 1.0T'S IN THIS SUBDMS;{)N ...RE RESTRICTEO TO ONE SINCI..£ ,"'IAIL'!' 

5. 

=~------'-'------ ' 
THIS StJ8OtVISION 

6, I.LL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRN...TE PROPERlY StW.L BE &.WNiAiNED 
ASSICNS. 

THE ST...TE Of TEXAS 
THE COUNTY Of rRAVlS 

v Int. 1.1""'''''''-'10. L":.L...LI'I. 
--.--- ------- ..--

9. PRiOR TO AN'( SrrE DEVELOPMENT, TRAvIS COUNTY RWUIRES ... PERMiT 

WifNtSS MY HA"IP AND SFA. THIS THE OIlY Of • 20 A.D. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY or TR...VIS 

NOTES: 

1. 	 NO LOT WILL '9£ OCCUPIED ~JNTll THE STRUCTURE IS CONNECTW TO ...N INOIVIOV...L WATER SUPPLY OR A 
STATE APf>R()'..o£O COWolUNITY ......TER SYSTEM. 

2. 	 I'K) LOT WILL BE OccuPI£O UN'T1L THE STRUCTURE IS SfFMCto YrtITH "'N ... PPROVED WASTEWATER DISPOSAl 
SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH ~VlS COUNlY HEALTH DEPNUMENT SPECIFIC...TiONS 

THE LOWER COlORADO RiVER 
ANY OEVELOPMENT OtHER THAN 

NPS OCVELOPNENT PERMIT fR<lM 

RESID£NTIAl I"[R LOT. 

By THE OWNER OR HlS/dER 

EI'Y: _________~ ___________________~ 

DEPUTY 

COww/SSIONERS' COuRT RESOLUTION 

ST...TE OF TEJU.$ 
COUNlY Of TRAVIS 

I, DANA DE8£... IJVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
INSTRUMENT OF wRrr1NG ANO ITS CERTIfJCJ.TE OF 
THE ______~ 0...'1' Of 
RECORDED ON THE _______ 
___.W., or SAID CQUNTr mD 
TAAVlS COUt<JY. 

WI1NESS W'r HAND AND OF OffICE OF THE 

~§::O~?:~il~.J~uiii/~LE""-' kO, 

o£Pu'TY-------------------

TtAAS 00 HfREBY CERTifY TH...T THE FOREGOING 
AUTHENTICATION WAS fllED FOR RECORD IN !lAY OfFICE ON 

2o____, A.D. AT _______ O'Cloek __.M., DULY 
20____ .....0, ...T _____~_ O'Cloc:k 

___~___ OffICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS Of 

COUNTY CLERK, TWS ______ DAy OF 

\\o~ttc"'c!e' 

1 No ~lrvcl()re il'\ this 
sy5!em af a pr<vote 
licltmu~cI for Op1eroticn 

pr,vate 

subdivision ore festr'(:Il'/:(j t<; on<e single fom;ly dw<ellil'lg 
~I ocre, 	

Ih' 

5. 	 ond 

6. These res!r;(:I,on~ ore er:torceoole oy thee- fro ..i, Count)' On- Sile Wcslewoter PrQ9rom. 

--·----D~te--------------

~;·C'OTQ_;.;.:IQ-R;;;rA;;i;:;orlt;--~-·---- --o;;t,,----- 

01 ltol'ldtr 

ATTEST; 

meeting of tto.. PIQ"f1ing o,.,d 7Qflinq 
f;l<ed Inr rfwOfd toy the C:OV'1ty Clltlk 

~1Ie" PlltIla!e. ~Se::re\c!y 

~tJ ~ 
E 

& 

{~ 
g i! fi 
--~~~';~ 
~"' ~H 
M § ~jJ 

~ 
S 
15 
c 
o
';n
-:; 
'0 
.0 
::l 

~ 
0:: ~ 
c g

,12 5 
(Jl u 
':; I'0 
.0 
::l 
en 
<a 
(Jl 
<J) 

::2! 
c 
<J) 
"C 
"C 
I 

N 

~I ~ 
;: 0 

• gg 
~ 
iii !i6 

I') 

8"-'h-I 	 ,,-, 0 
Ul 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:CERTIfJCJ.TE


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 3/5/13 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Donald W. Ward, P.E. Phone #: 854-9317 
Division Director/Manager: ~Ona}d(f' Ward, P.E., Asst. Public Works Dir. - Road 

&Bridge c::::;;; _,~~ 

Department Head: Ste:~Manilla, PE, County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the TNR Road 
Maintenance FY 2013 Workplan. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff compiled the proposed FY 2012-2013 Workplan based on the 
recommendations of the 2010 Pavement Condition Survey Report prepared by IMS, 
updated pavement management conditions by Road Maintenance personnel, field 
review of the projects and constituent requests. The proposed list includes 
approximately 60 miles of Surface Treatment, 6 miles of 
Reconstruction/Rehabilitation, 30 miles of HMAC Overlay, 24 miles of Asphalt 
Rejuvenation, 30 miles of Edge/Shoulder repair, various Drainage projects and 
numerous Pedestrian Way (sidewalk) projects. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff recommends approval of the FY 2012-2013 Workplan. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The project lists were inspected in the field by TNR Road Maintenance staff to 
ensure the recommended treatments were appropriate and, if deemed necessary, 
modifications were made to the list based on the field inspection, maintenance 
history, and proximity. Additionally, with the drought condtions from the last two 
years the roadway system has experienced very rapid degradation and has caused 
significant decrease in the Overall Condtion Index (OCI) in a large portion of the 
roadway system. 

During the later part of FY 2008 through FY 2010, the rising cost of asphalt and the 
significant drop in Road and Bridge revenues have dramatically impacted the 
operations of Road Maintenance in that a reduction would be necessary in the future 
mileage of roadways/projects that are routinely maintained by overlays, surface 
treatments and reconstruction. Road Maintenance has been able to maintain the 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Court approved 75% of Arterials in "Good to Fair" condition and 700/0 of all other 
roadways in "Good to Fair" condition at the present time. However, within the next 
3-5 years this current mileage will not be adequate to maintain the Court mandated 
percentages and has been worsened by the recent drought conditions. 

For the past several years the Eastern portion of Travis County has experienced 
dramatic developmental growth and the construction of SH 130. Unfortunately the 
impact of these two conditions has had a major impact on the roadway system in this 
area of the County. Road Maintenance staff has analyzed a corridor five miles on 
either side of SH 130 and have found a significant lowering of the Overall Condition 
Index (OCI) which rates the condition of the roadway based upon numerous 
deterioration parameters. The roadway system is experiencing a decrease in 
numerous areas from "Good to Fair" to "Marginal to Poor" in 2 years or less. 
Significant resources have been spent and will need to be expended in this corridor 
to maintain the "Good to Fair" condition .. As part of TNR's FY 2012-2013 Workplan, 
Road Maintenance will be continue utilizing Alternative Paving Techniques including 
the use of recycled asphalt, asphalt rejuvenation and edge/shoulder repair to 
achieve extended longevity, reduce unsafe roadway conditions and to improve the 
overall OCI for many roadways throughout the County. 

Additionally, the Commissioners Court approved funding for additional Bridge 
Maintenance for specific bridges that require extended maintenance, the funding for 
this new program was approved at $500,000. Funding was also approved in the 
amount of $500,000 for enhanced roadside brush/vegetation maintenance. This 
need has arisen due to the extended drought (removal of dead trees), provide better 
right-of-way visibility/safety where vegetation has encroached on the roadway, and 
provide assistance in roadway clear zones for wildfire prevention. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The most recent unit costs for each category of roadway improvement were used to 
prepare the lists based on the Court approved budget for that category for FY 2012
2013. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

C nthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla Coun Executive 
Carol Jose h TNR Asst. Director 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



cc: 

I David Greear 
I 

Traffic Program 
Manager 

TNR 854-9383 

I Eddie Jones Roadway Section 
Manager 

TNR 854-9383 

Diana Ramirez PBO Analyst PBO 854-9694 
Jessica Rio PBO Assistant Budget 

Manager 
PBO 854-4455 

SM:DW: 

4101 - Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION 
& 

NATURAL RESOURCES 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Public Works – Road & Bridge 

   
 

       
 
 
 

FY 2013 
  

WORK PLAN*  
& 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide.  
Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 2  - 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Road Maintenance Program Structure 3 

Performance Measures 6 

SECTION 1 8 
4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ....................................................................................... 10 

4110 - Surface Treatment.......................................................................................................... 12 

4111 - Edge Shoulder Restoration ............................................................................................ 18 

4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal ........................................................................................... 19 

4114 – HMAC OverlayAlternative Paving Treatments ............................................................ 20 

4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance ....................................................................................... 26 

4116 - Roadway Striping .......................................................................................................... 27 

4118 - Traffic Engineering ........................................................................................................ 28 

4120 - Secondary Drainage ...................................................................................................... 29 

4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation ................................................................................ 30 

4125 - ROW Vegetation Control ............................................................................................... 31 

4127 - Work Order Response .................................................................................................... 33 

4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance ........................................................................................ 34 

SECTION 2 37 
4305 - Sign Fabrication ............................................................................................................ 39 

SECTION 3 40 
8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations .................................................................................. 42 

8510 – Solid Waste Management .............................................................................................. 43 

8515 – After-Hours Response ................................................................................................... 44 

8520 - Precinct Services ........................................................................................................... 45 

8525 – Cemetery Services ......................................................................................................... 46 

8530 - CSR Support Services .................................................................................................... 47 

SECTION 4 48 
9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet Services .................................................................. 49 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities .............................................................................................. 49 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance ...................................................................................... 49 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 3  - 
 

Road Maintenance Program Structure 
 
The Road Maintenance Division will assign resources in program areas to respond and 
complete customer requests and to meet annual work plan objectives. Resources will 
be assigned to core or countywide elements at each service center to perform 
maintenance, or services for roadways, right-of-ways, traffic control, and customer 
service issues. 
 
Roadway Maintenance Program 
 
Roadway Elements  
4105 - Roadway Reconstruction/Rehabilitation.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   County Wide Element 
4110 - Paving (Surface Treatment).  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . . County Wide Element 
4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   . County Wide Element 
4112 - Roadway Patching & Crack Sealing.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Core Element 
4114 - HMAC Overlay/Alternative Paving Treatment.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Contracted Services 
4128 – Pedestrian Way Maintenance (Sidewalks and Trails).  .  .  .  .  .   . County Wide Element/ 
                                                                                      Contracted Services 
Right-of-Way Maintenance Program 
 
ROW Elements 
4120 - Secondary Drainage Maintenance.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     Core Element 
4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   .  .  .   . Core Element 
4125 - Mowing, Brush & Vegetation Control.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   . Core Element 
4127 - Work Order Response.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    . Core Element 
 
Traffic Control 
All Traffic Engineering, sign fabrication, installation and maintenance of traffic control devices (traffic 
signs) including asphalt markings (striping).   
 
Traffic Elements 
4305 - Sign Fabrication.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . County Wide Element 
4115 - Sign Maintenance.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Core Element 
4116 - Pavement Striping/Markings.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   .  County Wide Element 
4118 - Traffic Engineering & Traffic Safety.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   .  County Wide Element 
 
Customer Service 
All services in support to other elements and external customer requests.  
 
Customer Service Elements 
8505 - Work Request & Dispatch Operations.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   County Wide Element 
8510 - Solid Waste Management/Transfer.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   County Wide Element 
8515 – After-hours Response (24 hr. Response).  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   Core Element 
8520 - Precinct Services.  .  . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Core Element 
8525 - Indigent Burial.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    County Wide Element 
8530 - CSR Support Services.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   County Wide Element 
 
County Wide Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests throughout the county with 
human resources for these elements based at a specified service center.  
 
Core Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests at each service center with human 
resources for these elements based at each service center. 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 4  - 
 

 

Road Maintenance Human Resource Allocation 
 
 

 
Program & Location Assignment * 

 Road Maintenance
East Service Area
Precincts 1, 2, 4 

Road Maintenance
West Service Area

Precinct 3 

Traffic Control & 
Customer 

Service 

Mgt & 
Admin

Job Descriptions Roadway
ESC 

ROW 
ESC 

Roadway
WSC 

ROW 
WSC 

All Facilities 700 
Lavaca

Road Maintenance Worker 16 14 8 15 6.6 
(Cem/SWT/CSR) 

 

Road Maintenance Worker Sr 1 1 1 1 8 
(TC) 

 

Equipment Operators 21 9 14 9 2 
(TC) 

 

Equipment Operators Sr 5 3 2 4 1 
(TC) 

 

Sign Fabricators     2 
(TC) 

 

Road Maintenance Supervisor 2 2 2 2 1 
(TC) 

 

Dispatchers     2 
(ESC) 

 

Office Specialist     1 
(Sat 4) 

 

Office Specialist Sr     4 
(All Fac) 

 

Administrative Associate      1 

Engineering Tech     1 
(700 Lavaca) 

 

Engineer (Traffic/Drainage)     3 
(700 Lavaca) 

 

Road Maintenance Managers 1   1   

Traffic Program Manager      1 

Assistant Public Works Director      1 

*FY 13 Totals: 46 29 27 32 31.6 4 
Total All Programs in 

Division: 
     169.6 

*FY13 - unfunded      -1 
*FY13 total effective FTE’s 
in Programs in Division: 

     168.6 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
*In FY13 one (1) position was unfunded. 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 5 - 
 

 
Road & Bridge Assignments 

 
The following chart indicates the Road Maintenance management and supervisory staff assignments.  Road Maintenance Managers are 
responsible for direct management of all resources assigned to core and countywide elements in their service areas.  Road Maintenance 
Supervisors are responsible for supervisory resources within their assigned elements. 
 

 
    

 
Don Ward, PE 

Assistant Public Works 
Director 

Road & Bridge

Road Maint. Mgr. 
Road Maintenance 
Manager – Vacant 

Road Maint. Mgr. 
Eddie Jones 

Roadway 

Traffic 
David Greear, PE 

Traffic Program Mgr.

Drainage Eng. 
Steven Schiewe, PE 

 

ROW/CSR - ESC 
Tracy Smith, RMS 
Curtis Mills, RMS 

ROW/CSR – WSC 
Lester Lehman, RMS 
Kevin Kunkel, RMS 

Roadway – ESC 
Danny Zeiger, RMS
Lloyd Rendon, RMS

Roadway – WSC 
Duane White, RMS
Brian Cherry, RMS

Traffic Maint. 
Jaime Garcia, RMS

Traffic Engineering
Joe Hall, PE 

Scott Lambert, PE

EO Sr – 3 
EO –  9 

RMW Sr – 1 
RMW – 20 

Office Spec - 1 
 

EO Sr – 4 
EO – 9 

RMW Sr – 1 
RMW – 15.6 

 

EO Sr – 5 
EO – 20 
RMW - 9 

 

EO Sr – 2 
EO – 15 

RMW Sr – 2 
RMW - 15 

 

EO Sr – 1 
EO – 2 

RMW Sr –  8 
Sign Techs - 2 

 
Eng Tech - 1

Customer Srv. 
Geena Rohan 
Admin Assoc. 

 
Dispatchers – 2 

Office Spec. Sr. – 4 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 6 - 
 

 

Performance Measures 
 

 
PROGRAMS              OUTPUT MEASURES        

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4105   Road Reconstruction/Rehabilitation 
Spot Reconstruction  ..........................................................................................................................................   0.00 miles 
Rehabilitation  ....................................................................................................................................................   6.23 miles 
                       Total     6.23 miles 
4110   Surface Treatment  
Surface Treatment (Chip Seal application) to identified projects  
(2010 Pavement Management Survey used to identify projects)  ......................................................................   6.23 miles 
Grade 6 .............................................................................................................................................................. 54.12 miles 
 
4111 Edge Shoulder Restoration   .................................................................................................................. 30.00 miles 
   
4112 Pothole Patching  ....................................................................................................................................125.00 miles 
 
4113 Crack Sealing  .........................................................................................................................................125.00 miles 
     
4114 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete (HMAC) Overlay   
1-1/2” HMAC Overlay on identified roadway projects .........................................................................................  29.83 miles 
Alternate Pavement Treatments (Rejuvenate) projects ......................................................................................  24.54 miles 
 
4128   Pedestrian Way Maintenance     
Repair non-compliant sidewalk/driveway locations  ...........................................................................................      31 each 
Construct new sidewalks/ramps ......................................................................................................................... 2,100 feet 
Contracted Services repair of non-compliant sidewalks  ....................................................................................      48 each 
Contracted Services replacement of non-compliant curb ramps  .......................................................................      28 each 
 
Bridge Maintenance Program (New Program Element) 
 
RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4120   Secondary Drainage  
Drainage projects <500 hours  ...........................................................................................................................325 projects 
Drainage projects >500 hours  ...........................................................................................................................    5 projects 
 
4121 Drainage Structure Rehabilitation  ........................................................................................................  TBD 

4125   ROW Vegetation Control  
ROW Mowing  ....................................................................................................................................................2700 miles 
ROW Brush Clearing   ........................................................................................................................................  100 miles 
ROW Herbicide Application  ...............................................................................................................................  300 miles 

4127   Work Order Response  
Dead Animal Pickup  ..........................................................................................................................................300 responses 
Litter Response  .................................................................................................................................................500 responses 
 
Contract Roadway Brush/Vegetation Control (New Program)

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 7 - 
 

 
PROGRAMS              OUTPUT MEASURES        
 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 
 
4305 Sign Fabrication   ....................................................................................................................................6500 units 
 
4115 Sign & Barricade Maintenance   .............................................................................................................6500 devices 
 
4116 Roadway Striping  ...................................................................................................................................  450 miles 
 
4118 Traffic Engineering  ................................................................................................................................   210 responses 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE ELEMENTS 

8505   Dispatch & Program Operations   
Receive/Enter Work Requests ...........................................................................................................................2500 requests 
Coordinates Purchase Requisitions for Road Maintenance Materials  ...............................................................  150 requests 
 
8510 Solid Waste Management   .....................................................................................................................  TBD 
 
8515 After-hours / Disaster Response   .........................................................................................................  125 responses 

8520  Precinct Services & Administrative Support & Water Sales 

8525 International Cemetery    
Provide services for indigent burials  .................................................................................................................. 180 per year 
Provide maintenance for two (2) cemeteries  ..................................................................................................... 102.50 acres 

8530   CSR Support Services    
Sight distance mowed  .......................................................................................................................................100 responses 
ROW litter responses .........................................................................................................................................  75 responses 
ROW litter responses (Weekend) .......................................................................................................................325 responses 
Brush control projects  .......................................................................................................................................  50 responses 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 8 - 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1 
 
 
 

 
 

Public Works 
 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 
 

PROGRAM 41 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 9 - 
 

Transportation & Natural Resources 
Public Works Road & Bridge Division 

 
Goals 

In support of the division’s strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe roadway system: 
Maintain 70% of accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by Pavement Management (PM) 
condition surveys. 

 Maintain 75% of arterial and collector roads in fair or better condition as measured by PM condition 
surveys. 

 Manage and operate the County transportation system to accepted practices of the American Public 
Works Association (APWA). 

 
Objective  

To provide cost effective, efficient and safe roadways through rehabilitation, reconstruction, surface treatment, 
unpaved road maintenance, pothole patching, crack sealing and HMAC overlay to failed sections of accepted 
roadways; to provide preventive and reactive maintenance through the use of traffic control and pavement 
marking devices; to provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis studies, traffic control plans, utility 
cuts plans, and to respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues in compliance with department 
standards. 
 

Progress Review & Tracking 
Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/13, 04/15/13, 07/15/13 and 10/15/13. 
 Baselines for these projects will be scheduled and tracked utilizing HTE, MS Project, Access and 

Excel. 
 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 
Planning & Engineering 

 Develop annual project list, respond to and recommend project and roadway design modifications 
and review, survey and update the Geographic Information System (GIS) database for completed 
projects. 

Traffic Engineering      
 Assure compliance with Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (TxMUTCD) and Texas 

Transportation Code. 
Financial Services 

 Develop materials and service contracts and process Purchase Request Form’s (PRF’s) and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

TNR Dispatch 
 Coordinate materials delivery and provide liaison with financial services for processing. 

TNR Sign Shop 
 Manufacture regulatory and non-regulatory signs for maintenance operations. 
 

Identified Roadway Project Lists 
All roadway projects that are listed in this work plan have been recommended for their identified 
improvements through the 2010 Pavement Management condition survey. Each project will be evaluated 
before final determination of final maintenance application is scheduled or performed. Some projects may be 
dropped or postponed and new projects may be added as needed.  
 
Unidentified projects not listed at this time may be added to the project list as they are recognized. These 
projects would include roads/streets in proximity to scheduled projects or other projects approved by the 
Division Director. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 10 - 
 

4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction  
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element.  Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas.  
 
Actions: 
 

 To complete approximately 0.00 miles of Spot Reconstruction. 
(Excavate and remove failed portions to full depth and replace with new HMAC materials). 
 

 To complete approximately 6.23 miles of Rehabilitation. 
(Recycle existing roadway materials, profile roadway, add new base materials as required, and apply 
HMAC/Surface Treatment for new travel surface). 
 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan as determined by the pavement 
management system. 

 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       
and construction of public roadways and other right-of-way (ROW) improvements, and comply       
with Travis County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in       
2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules.   

 
Complete construction phases on schedule: 
 

 Site Prep & Geo-Technical Assessment (Drainage Rehabilitation) 
 Recycle and Sub-grade Process  (Base Receipt and Process) 
 Final Grade & Prime  (Final Paved Surface) 

 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  Eddie Jones             15% 
Element Supervisor:  Danny Zieger             80% 
Team Leaders:  Jeremy Featherson/ John Smith/ Arnold Hewitt  100% 
Team Members:  13 – EO’s   5 – RMW’s      100% 
Engineer:    Scott Lambert               15% 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 11 - 
 

 

 
Rehabilitation* 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 
1 J10100 DAFFAN LN JOHNNY MORRIS RD DECKER LN 1.24 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD A & NW RR JONES RD 0.73 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD JONES RD BALLERSTEDT RD 0.84 

    Pct 1 Total 2.80 

4 C09400 MOORE RD FM 973 RD BLOCKER LN 1.13 

4 C09400 MOORE RD BLOCKER LN MAHA LOOP RD 1.25 

4 E08505 OLD LOCKHART HWY BRADSHAW CAPITOL VIEW DR 1.04 

    Pct 4 Total 3.42 

    ALL PCTS TOTAL 6.23 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 12 - 
 

 
4110 - Surface Treatment 

 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the West Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas.  

 
Actions: 
 

 Prepare eligible roads for Surface Treatment. 
 To complete 6.23 miles Surface Treatment including conversion roads, spot reconstruction roads 

and rehabilitation roads.   
 To complete 54.12 miles of Grade 6 Surface Treatment, which uses aggregate gravel rock 

approximately 3/16 inches or smaller. 
 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis       
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules. 

 
Complete construction phases on schedule: 
 

 Prepare roads for Surface Treatment applications. 
 Pave 60.35 miles in all Precincts. 
 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  Eddie Jones         15% 
Element Supervisor:  Duane White        80% 
Team Leaders:  Matt Dodd/Jayson Collins    100% 
Team Members:  14 - EO’s   2 - RMW’s   100% 
Engineer:    Scott Lambert          15%        
 
      
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 13 - 
 

 Surface Treatment* 
Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

1 J10100 DAFFAN LN*** JOHNNY MORRIS RD DECKER LN 1.24 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD*** A & NW RR JONES RD 0.73 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD*** JONES RD BALLERSTEDT RD 0.84 

     2.80 

4 C09400 MOORE RD*** FM 973 RD BLOCKER LN 1.13 

4 C09400 MOORE RD*** BLOCKER LN MAHA LOOP RD 1.25 

4 E08505 OLD LOCKHART HWY*** BRADSHAW CAPITOL VIEW DR 1.04 

    PCT 4 TOTAL 3.42 

    ALL PCTS TOTAL: 6.23 
*** = to be started after Rehabilitation work is completed. 

 

Grade 6* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

2 C09607 EMMETT PKWY WELLS PORT DR CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.15 

2 O09612 QUIET POND CT EMMETT PKWY AROUND LOOP 0.12 

2 O09605 RICK WHINERY DR WELLS PORT DR EMMETT PKWY 0.21 

    PCT 2 TOTAL 0.48 

3 G06501 ACTON DR ROSSON DR END 0.15 

3 K06115 AQUA AZUL CT LISA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 K06621 ASPEN DR EL VIEJO CAMINO CASTLE RD 0.17 

3 K06500 AWELL CV COMMONS FORD RD END 0.09 

3 K06213 BAHAMA RD MECCA DR YOSEMITE DR 0.62 

3 K06205 BAL HARBOR RD NIAGARA DR MECCA DR 0.23 

3 K06219 BALBOA RD SAN JUAN DR BAHAMA RD 0.42 

3 K06501 BIRDLIP CIR COMMONS FORD RD END 0.08 

3 L05115 
BRANDING IRON 
PASS COLT DR CRAZYHORSE PASS 0.43 

3 K06001 BRUTON SPRINGS RD COMMONS FORD RD ARROWEYE TRL 0.27 

3 K06001 BRUTON SPRINGS RD ARROWEYE TRL DEAD-END (NE) 0.17 

3 K07504 BUNNY RUN CHARLES AVE LIVEOAK DR 0.24 

3 G05714 BUTLER CIR TARA LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 K06232 CANYON EDGE DR PRESA ABAJO DR DELGADO WAY 0.33 

3 K06119 CARLOTTA CV CARLOTTA LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 

3 K06113 CARLOTTA LN LISA DR CLIFFORD DR 0.77 

3 K06223 CASA GRANDE DR CUERNAVACA DR SARATOGA DR 0.36 

3 K06105 CASTILE RD VILLAGE WEST DR ASPEN DR 0.35 

3 K06618 CERRO ALTO CV VALLEY VIEW DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 

3 K07103 CHARLES AVE LIVE OAK BUNNY RUN 0.19 

3 K06128 CHRISSYS CV JENNYS JUMP DR END 0.03 

3 G05302 CLAXTON DR MOWINKLE DR WILLIAMSON CK 0.58 

3 G05607 CLEMENTE CIR DRECHO DR DERECHO DR 0.39 

3 K06106 CLIFFWOOD DR LISA DR END 0.22 

3 K06224 COCHISE TRL CASA GRANDE TRL SARATOGA DR 0.09 

3 L05116 COLT DR PIMA TRL BRANDING IRON PASS 0.26 

3 K06004 COMMONS FORD RD BRUTON SPGS CUERNAVACA DR 1.76 

3 H03220 COMPASS CIR WEST CAVE LOOP WEST CAVE LOOP 0.40 

3 K06238 CORTO LN WINCHESTER RD END 0.02 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 14 - 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 L05102 CRAZYHORSE PASS RUNNING DEER TRL PIMA TRL 0.26 

3 H03105 CREEK CROSSING CV WEST CAVE LP CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 

3 H05802 CREEK VIEW DR CULDESAC NORTH END 0.18 

3 K06110 DAYTONA DR MIAMI DR ORLANDO DR 0.12 

3 K06228 DE SOTO CIR DESOTO DR END 0.02 

3 K06212 DE SOTO DR BAHAMA RD SAN JUAN DR 0.31 

3 K06212 DE SOTO DR SAN JUAN DR RIVIERA RD 0.39 

3 K06220 DE VACA DR DE SOTO DR SAN JUAN DR 0.05 

3 L05003 DEBBA DR SOCORRO DR 
FORT SMITH TRL 
(WEST) 0.14 

3 L05003 DEBBA DR 
FORT SMITH TRL 
(WEST) PIKE RD 0.03 

3 L05003 DEBBA DR PIKE RD 
FORT SMITH TRL 
(EAST) 0.16 

3 K06214 DEL RIO DR BAHAMA RD SARATOGA DR 0.20 

3 K06231 DELGADO WAY CANYON EDGE WAY CUERNAVACA RD 0.10 

3 G05606 DERECHO DR US HWY 290 CLEMENTE CIR 0.44 

3 G05606 DERECHO DR CLEMENTE CIR CLEMENTE CIR 0.13 

3 G05606 DERECHO DR CLEMENTE CIR END 0.37 

3 K06103 DEVEREUX DR VALLEY VIEW DR LISA DR 0.12 

3 G05307 DORELLA LN MOWINKLE DR PITTER PAT LN 0.47 

3 K06612 EAGLE LOOKOUT DR FALCON RIDGE DR WILDFLOWER LN 0.14 

3 H07103 EANES SCHOOL RD HILLSIDE CT WEST LAKE CLL 0.30 

3 K06202 EDGEWATER DR END NIAGRA DR 0.62 

3 G05701 EITEL LN VIKKI TER US HWY 290 0.07 

3 K06609 EL VIEJO CAMINO CUERNAVACA DR VILLAGE WEST DR 0.41 

3 K06607 FALCON RIDGE DR LAURELWOOD DR LISA DR 0.17 

3 G05209 FELTS LN END THOMASWOODS LN 0.03 

3 G05711 FLINTROCK CIR HONEYCOMB DR 
LEDGESTONE 
TERRACE 0.48 

3 K06120 FOGGY GLEN CV CLIFFWOO DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 

3 L05005 FOY DR RED FOX DR SHARPS RD 0.25 

3 K06117 FRIO CV CARLOTTA CV CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 J06210 GALEANA TRACE CV RIVER HILLS RD CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.12 

3 G05702 GENEVA PKWY VIKKI TER US HWY 290 0.06 

3 G05905 HASKEL DR BOLING DR SCENIC BROOK DR 0.17 

3 H06502 HENRY MARX LN CUL-DE-SAC BARTON CREEK BLVD 0.33 

3 H03215 HIDEAWAY CV CUL-DE-SAC WEST CAVE LP 0.13 

3 J03500 HIGH PLAINS DR TRAV-HAYS CO HAMILTON POOL RD 0.10 

3 H03106 
HILL COUNTRY 
SKYLINE WEST CAVE LOOP WEST CAVE LOOP 0.61 

3 H07102 HILLSIDE CT EANS SCHOOL RD CUL-DE-SAC 0.16 

3 G05710 HONEYCOMB DR LEDGESTONE TER CUL-DE-SAC 0.52 

3 H03101 HORSESHOE DR TRAVIS-HAYS CO CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 

3 L05220 HUNTERS PASS RUNNING DEER TRL 
989' N OF RUNNING 
DEER TRL 0.19 

3 K06207 INCA LN RIVIERA RD VALLARTA LN 0.14 

3 K06803 ISLAND WOOD RD RIVER HILLS RD CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 

3 K06127 JENNYS JUMP DR END LISA DR 0.32 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 15 - 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 G05703 KAY LN MICHAEL DL VIKKI TER 0.16 

3 G05205 KINGSTON DR END MURMURING CK 0.05 

3 K06210 LA JOLLA DR RIVIERA RD VALLARTA LN 0.14 

3 K06603 LAKE HILLS DR LAKE RIDGE DR MOUNTAIN OAKS DR 0.42 

3 K06602 LAKE RIDGE DR CUERNAVACA DR LISA DR 0.48 

3 L05103 LANCE RD RED FOX RD THUNDERHEAD RD 0.05 

3 K06102 LANCER LN VILLAGE WEST DR SARACTR 0.24 

3 K06122 LAURANNE LN CARLOTTA LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 

3 K06606 LAURELWOOD DR MOUNTAIN OAKS WILDFLOWER LN 0.34 

3 G05709 
LEDGESTONE 
TERRACE US HWY 290 SANDSTONE ST 1.06 

3 K06108 LIPAN TRL CUERNAVACA DR VILLAGE WEST DR 0.36 

3 K06108 LIPAN TRL VILLAGE WEST DR END 0.32 

3 K06225 LIPANES TRL CASA GRANDE DR SARATOGA DR 0.09 

3 K06124 LISA CV LISA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 

3 K06107 LISA DR LAKE RIDGE DR END 0.29 

3 K06107 LISA DR LAKE RIDGE DR SKI SLOPE DR 0.75 

3 K07104 LIVEOAK DR BUNNY RUN CHARLES AVE+50 0.09 

3 K07104 LIVEOAK DR BUNNY RUN END 0.07 

3 H07000 LOST CREEK BLVD QUAKER RIDGE DR BARTON CK 1.18 

3 K06216 MAGELLAN DR SAN LUIS TRL SARATOGA DR 0.09 

3 K06229 MECCA CIR MECCA RD CUL-DE-SAC 0.02 

3 K06201 MECCA RD CUERNAVACA DR EDGEWATER DR 0.87 

3 K06217 MESTENA TRL SARATOGA DR BAHAMA RD 0.05 

3 K06217 MESTENA TRL END SARATOGA DR 0.04 

3 K06101 MIAMI DR ORLANDO DR DAYTONA DR 0.13 

3 K06101 MIAMI DR VILLAGE WEST DR END 0.35 

3 G05704 MICHAEL DL WEIR LP GENEVA PKWY 0.34 

3 K07825 MICHAELS CV WESTLAKE DR CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.18 

3 K06604 MOUNTAIN OAKS DR LAKE HILLS DR LAURELWOOD DR 0.10 

3 K06204 NIAGARA DR RIVIERA RD EDGEWATER DR 0.24 

3 K06300 OESTRICK LN CUERNAVACA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.46 

3 K06125 ORLANDO CIR ORLANDO DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 

3 K06111 ORLANDO RD SAN AUGUSTINE DR VILLAGE WEST DR 0.25 

3 K06215 PALOMINO DR SAN LUIS TRL SARATOGA DR 0.10 

3 H03103 PEERMAN LN HAMILTON POOL RD SADDLE HORN DR 0.14 

3 H03216 POINTS WEST RDG CUL-DE-SAC WEST CAVE LP 0.04 

3 K06235 PRESA ABAJO DR END CANYON EDGE DR 0.09 

3 K06104 PRESA ARRIBA RD ASPEN DR VILLAGE WEST DR 0.20 

3 L05113 
QUANAH PARKER 
TRL RUNNING DEER TRL INDIAN CREEK RD 0.56 

3 L05600 RED FOX RD DEBBA DR BLUE JAY PT 0.56 

3 L05600 RED FOX RD FOY DR DEBBA DR 0.13 

3 G05706 RIMSTONE TRL WEIR LOOP WEIR LOOP 0.35 

3 G05208 RISING SMOKE LP THOMAS WOODS LA THOMAS WOODS LA 0.19 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 16 - 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 K06206 RIVIERA RD MECCA RD BAL HBR 0.26 

3 G05708 ROD RD VIKKI TERRACE MICHAEL DL 0.18 

3 H03002 SADDLEHORN DR TRAVIS-HAYS CO TRAVIS-HAYS CO 1.05 

3 G05309 SAM CARTER DR MOWINKLE DR PITTER PAT LN 0.48 

3 K06109 SAN AUGUSTINE DR CUERNAVACA DR CASTILE RD 0.28 

3 K06211 SAN JUAN DR CASA GRANDE DR DE SOTO DR 0.66 

3 K06211 SAN JUAN DR VILLIAGE WEST DR SARACEN RD 0.16 

3 K06209 SAN LUIS TRL MECCA RD SARATOGA DR 0.30 

3 F05200 SANDSTONE ST LEDGESTONE TER END 0.30 

3 K06227 SARACEN RD MIAMI RD CUERNAVACA RD 0.26 

3 K06200 SARATOGA DR MECCA RD VALLARTA LN 0.97 

3 K06222 SAUGUS LN MECCA RD 400' E of SAN JUAN DR 0.22 

3 G05715 SCARLET CIR CUL-DE-SAC TARA LN 0.07 

3 L05111 SHARPS RD FOY DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 

3 L05119 SHAWNEE CIR THUNDERHEAD RD DEAD END (SOUTH) 0.08 

3 H03108 SHEPHERDS CORRAL 130' N WEST CAVE LP 
WEST CAVE LP (NORTH 
INTER) 0.45 

3 H03108 SHEPHERDS CORRAL 130' N WEST CAVE LP 
WEST CAVE LP (SOUTH 
INTER) 0.02 

3 K06100 SKI SLOPE DR CLIFFWOOD DR END 0.22 

3 G05311 SOUTH BEND AVE CIRCLE DR END 0.12 

3 K06613 SOUTHWARD CV CUERNAVACA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 

3 K06114 SPOTTED FAWN CIR CARLOTTA LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 

3 G05500 SPRING VALLEY RD US HWY 290 VALLEY VIS 0.37 

3 K02500 
STAGECOACH 
RANCH RD HAMILTON POOL RD TRAVIS-HAYS CO 0.94 

3 K06622 STALLION DR TUMBLEWEED TRL CUL-DE-SAC 0.18 

3 H03003 STIRRUP DR WINCHESTERRACE TRAVIS-HAYS CO 0.05 

3 H07001 SUNDOWN PKWY 190' S BEE CAVES RD SUNDOWN PKWY 1.12 

3 H03111 SURVEYORS CRSG WEST CAVE LOOP WEST CAVE LOOP 0.20 

3 G05510 TANGLERIDGE CIR TANGLERIDGE CIR CIRCLE DR 0.62 

3 G05716 TARA LN US HWY 290 CUL-DE-SAC 0.56 

3 K06800 TAYLOR RD RIVER HILLS RD END 0.37 

3 H03104 THE ENTRANCE RD WEST CAVE LP FM 12 RD 0.13 

3 G05207 THOMASWOOD LN THOMAS SPGS LENAPE TRL 0.48 

3 G05903 THUNDERBIRD RD US 290 W BOLING DR 1.00 

3 K06610 TIMBER RIDGE CV TIMBER RIDGE PA CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 K06611 TIMBER RIDGE PASS CUERNAVACA DR CUERNAVACA DR 0.40 

3 K06233 TONTO LN CASAGRANDE DR SARATOGA DR 0.09 

3 G05305 TOWANA CIR CUL-DE-SAC TOWANA TRL 0.05 

3 G05304 TOWANA TRL AUSTIN CLL PITTER PAT LN 0.55 

3 G05206 TRENTON DR MURMURING CK END 0.05 

3 K06620 TUMBLEWEED TRL CUERNAVACA DR COMMONS FORD RD 0.37 

3 K06620 TUMBLEWEED TRL STALLION DR DEAD END 0.53 

3 K06620 TUMBLEWEED TRL CUERNAVACA DR STALLION DR 0.35 

3 H03102 TWIN SADDLES SADDLEHORN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 17 - 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 
 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 K06208 VALLARTA LN SAN LUIS TRL LA JOLLA DR 0.24 

3 K06208 VALLARTA LN INCA LN LA JOLLA DR 0.05 

3 K06608 VALLEY VIEW DR LAKE RIDGE DR EL VIEJO CAMINO 0.25 

3 G05508 VALLEY VIS SPRING VALLEY RD END 0.23 

3 K06118 VENITA CV CARLOTTA LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 G05713 VIKKI TERRACE WIER LP GENEVA PKWY 0.49 

3 G05713 VIKKI TERRACE ROD RD GENEVA PKWY 0.02 

3 K06601 VILLAGE WEST DR EL VIEJO CAMINO CUERNAVACA DR 0.51 

3 K06121 VISTA DEL SOL LAURANNE LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 G05705 WEIR LOOP CIR MICHAEL DAVE MICHAEL DAVE 1.02 

3 H03107 WEST CAVE CRSG WEST CAVE LP WEST CAVE BLVD 0.18 

3 H03107 WEST CAVE LP 625' S HILL COUNTRY 80' N SHEPHERD COR 1.76 

3 H03107 WEST CAVE LP WEST CAVE LP 
594' NW OF WEST CAVE 
CRSG 0.11 

3 H03107 WEST CAVE LP 625' S HILL COUNTRY 
633' NE OF WEST CAVE 
CRSG 0.12 

3 K06614 WESTWARD CV TIMBER RIDGE PA CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 K06615 WESTWARD DR CUERNAVACA DR TIMBERRIDGE PAS 0.10 

3 L05117 WESTWARD HO TRL RUNNING DEER TRL RUNNING DEER TRL 0.39 

3 L05221 WHITE DOVE PASS RUNNING DEER TRL RAIN WATERRACE 0.30 

3 L05221 WHITE DOVE PASS RUNNING DEER TRL HUNTERS PASS 0.05 

3 L05216 WHITEBEAD TRL RUNNING DEER TRL CRAZYHORSE PASS 0.25 

3 H06306 
WHITEMARSH 
VALLEY WALK BEN CRENSHAW WAY LOST CREEK BLVD 0.17 

3 K06605 WILDFLOWER LN LAKE HILLS DR LISA DR 0.28 

3 G05301 
WILLIAMSON CREEK 
DR END CIRCLE DR 0.70 

3 H03001 WINCHESTER DR TRAVIS-HAYS CO TRAVIS-HAYS CO 0.42 

3 K06619 WOODLAKE CIR COMMONS FRD CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 K06617 WOODLAKE CV TUMBLEWEED TRL CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 

3 K06616 WOODLAKE TRL DEAD END LAKE HILLS DR 0.04 

3 K06218 YOSEMITE DR BALBOA RD DE SOTO DR 0.17 

3 K06221 ZION WAY SAN JUAN DR MECCA RD 0.14 

    PCT 3 TOTAL: 53.64 

    ALL PCTS TOTAL: 54.12 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 18 - 
 

4111 – Edge and Shoulder Restoration  
 
This element will function as a county wide element. Resources will be available at the East Service Center to 
respond to projects in all service areas.  
 
Actions: 
 

 To complete approximately 30 miles on accepted roads. 
 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Completion of all projects that are identified through the pavement management system, work order 
response, and an evaluation by traffic personnel. 

 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions.  Adherence to established schedules. 

 
 
Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 
 
Restore 30 miles: 

 East Region target   –  20 miles 
 West Region target  –  10 miles 

                
 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Managers: Eddie Jones        10% 
Element Supervisors:  Lloyd Rendon          60%   
Team Leaders:  David Reyes      100% 
Team Members:  3 - EO’s     2 - RMW’s    100%  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 19 - 
 

 

4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal 
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects in the service area.  
 
Actions: 
 

 To complete patch operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways.  
 To complete crack sealing operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways 
 Crack seal parks and facility projects as requested and funded. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis       
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work request and proactive response schedules.  

 
Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 
Patch 125 miles: 

 East Region target   –  65 miles 
 West Region target  –  60 miles 

Crack Seal 125 miles: 
 East Region target   –  75 miles 
 West Region target  –  50 miles 

Projects are identified based on need and will change as conditions warrant and new projects are identified. 
 
Minimum Completion Times (includes 5 day response time): 

 East Region    8 days 
 West Region   6 days   

 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  Eddie Jones         10% 
Element Supervisor:  Brian Cherry           90%    
Team Leaders:  Jason Smith, East/Claudie Young, West 100% 
Team Members:  1 – EO     13 - RMW’s            100% 
Engineer:    Scott Lambert          5% 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 20 - 
 

4114 – HMAC Overlay/ 
Alternative Paving Treatments 

 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Most work completed within this element will be 
administered through contracted services. The Division Manager will coordinate with financial services and 
the purchasing office to administer contracts. 
 
Actions: 
 

 To complete approximately 29.83 miles of 1 ½” Overlays.  
 Precinct One – 13.34 miles   
 Precinct Two –  2.25 miles 
 Precinct Three – 9.19 miles 
 Precinct Four – 5.05 miles 

 To complete selected Parks and Facility Projects subject to funding. 
 To complete 24.54 miles of Alternative Paving- Asphalt Rejuvenation 
  

Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Adherence to established schedules. 
 
Prepare FY09 HMAC Overlay Contracts: 
 

 1 ½” Overlay Program 
 Advertise contracts by:                     03/15/13     

 
Administer 1-1/2” Overlay Contract: 
      

 Begin overlay applications by:           06/15/13 
 Complete overlay applications by:     09/30/13 

             
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Division Manager:   Vacant    25% 
Element Manager:  Eddie Jones   10% 
Engineer    Scott Lambert   15% 

 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 21 - 
 

1 ½” OVERLAY* 
Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

1 K13100 
ALBERT VOELKER 
RD US HWY 290 COUNTY LINE RD 2.61 

1 L12900 BALLERSTEDT VOELKER LN LITTIG RD 1.69 

1 J10100 DAFFAN LN*** JOHNNY MORRIS RD DECKER LN 1.24 

1 L11000 FUCHS GROVE RD GREGG MANOR RD RECTOR LP 0.58 

1 L11000 FUCHS GROVE RD RECTOR LP GREGG LN 1.05 

1 L11000 FUCHS GROVE RD GREGG LN CAMERON RD 1.04 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD*** A & NW RR JONES RD 0.73 

1 K12000 LITTIG RD*** JONES RD BALLERSTEDT RD 0.84 

1 J11400 LOCKWOOD RD TAYLOR LN OLD LOCKWOOD RD 0.24 

1 J11400 LOCKWOOD RD OLD LOCKWOOD RD PARSON LN 0.59 

1 J11400 LOCKWOOD RD BLAKE-MANOR RD TAYLOR LN 0.27 

1 J11400 LOCKWOOD RD PARSONS RD HOGEYE RD 1.50 

1 L12800 VOELKER LN BALLERSTEDT RD US HWY 290 0.96 

    PCT 1 TOTAL 13.34 

2 O11600 CELE RD CELE RD CAMERON RD 0.03 

2 O11600 CELE RD WEISS LN MELBER LN 1.38 

2 O11600 CELE RD MELBER LN CAMERON RD 0.84 

    PCT 2 TOTAL 2.25 

3 K03900 BEE CREEK RD RR 2322 THURMAN RD 1.59 

3 K03900 BEE CREEK RD THURMAN RD BOB WIRE RD 2.77 

3 K03900 BEE CREEK RD BOB WIRE RD CROSSWIND DR 0.77 

3 K03900 BEE CREEK RD CROSSWIND DR HIGHLANDS BLVD 0.94 

3 D07007 BETHEL CHURCH RD FM 1626 RD 412' S OF FM 1626 0.08 

3 D07007 BETHEL CHURCH RD 412' S OF FM 1626 DEAD END (SOUTH) 0.14 

3 G05507 FITZHUGH RD US HWY 290 KINSER LN 1.33 

3 G05507 FITZHUGH RD WAGON RD WEST WINDING CREEK RD 0.61 

3 G05507 FITZHUGH RD WINDING CREEK RD TRAVIS-HAYS CO 0.58 

3 G05507 FITZHUGH RD KINSER LN WAGON ROAD WEST 0.38 

    PCT 3 TOTAL 9.19 

4 C09400 MOORE RD*** FM 973 RD BLOCKER LN 1.13 

4 C09400 MOORE RD*** BLOCKER LN MAHA LOOP RD 1.25 

4 E08505 
OLD LOCKHART 
HWY*** BRADSHAW CAPITOL VIEW DR 1.04 

4 B08200 TURNERSVILLE RD TRAVIS-HAYS LINE N/S TURNERSVILLE RD 1.63 

    PCT 4 TOTAL 5.05 

    TOTAL ALL PCTS 29.83 
 

*** = to be started after Rehabilitation work is completed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 22 - 
 

Parks (LCRA) Projects** 
Pct Park Details Area (Sq Yds) Type 

Parks LCRA Parks Unimproved roads at LCRA Parks 11,111 Excavation, base prep, & HMAC 
 

**These projects are subject to funding. 
 
 
 
 

Criminal Justice – Gardner Betts Juvenile Center Projects** 
 

Pct Location Details Area (Sq Yds) Type 

4 
Gardner-Betts Juvenile 
Justice Center Northwest small parking lot 268 SY 

Remove & 
replace HMAC 
surface 

4 
Gardner-Betts Juvenile 
Justice Center West parking lot 1344 SY 

Remove & 
replace HMAC 
surface 

4 
Gardner-Betts Juvenile 
Justice Center Parking garage driveway 994 SY 

Remove & 
replace HMAC 
surface 

 
**These projects are subject to funding (including funds for restriping). 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 23 - 
 

Rejuvenation* 
Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 J05209 ADELANTO CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 J05411 ALLIUM DR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

3 J05303 ANDREA RIDGE CV SONOMA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

3 J05220 ARVIN DR SONOMA PLEASANT HL 0.07 

3 J05306 ASHLEY WORTH BLVD FM 2244 END 0.08 

3 K06713 ATWATER CV END MARLY WAY 0.21 

3 J05212 AVENAL DR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 J05903 BARTON POINT CIR BARTON POINT BARTON POINT DR 0.25 

3 J06500 BARTON POINT DR CREEK'S EDGE ROUND ABOUT 0.75 

3 J05225 BAYTON DR END SONOMA DR 0.09 

3 J06303 BEARDSLEY CV BEARDSLEY LN END 0.03 

3 J06300 BEARDSLEY LN FM 2244 CUL-DE-SAC 0.92 

3 J05200 BENECIA CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 K06714 BRANDON WAY MARLY WAY END 0.92 

3 J05224 BRITTANY POINT LN FAIRFAX RDG CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 

3 K06717 BROOKHURST CV MARLY WAY CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.07 

3 J06900 CANYON RIM DR FM 2244 WHIPPOOR WILL 0.40 

3 J06900 CANYON RIM DR WHIPPOOR WILL CABIN RD 0.41 

3 K06712 CAPEHART CV MARLY WAY END 0.16 

3 J05300 CASCADE FALLS DR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 

3 J06003 CIRCLEVIEW DR CREEK'S EDGE PKWY CIRCLEVIEW DR 0.71 

3 J06004 CLIFFS EDGE DR SCENIC BLUFF DR CREEK'S EDGE PKWY 0.43 

3 J05408 COREOPSIS DR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 

3 J06501 CREEK'S EDGE CIR CREEK'S EDGE PK CREEK'S EDGE PK 0.33 

3 J06005 CREEK'S EDGE PKWY END OF MEDIAN CUL-DE-SAC 0.76 

3 J06005 CREEK'S EDGE PKWY E FM 2244 RD 630' S BARTON PT DR 0.79 

3 J06005 CREEK'S EDGE PKWY WEST CREEKS EDGE PKWY E 630' S BARTON PT DR 0.86 

3 J06200 CRYSTAL CREEK DR FM 2244 CRITTER CYN 1.16 

3 J06200 CRYSTAL CREEK DR CRITTER CYN CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 

3 J06104 CRYSTAL MOUNTAIN DR FM 2244 SILVER PINE CRK 0.61 

3 J06101 CRYSTAL TERRACE CRYSTAL MTN CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

3 J06316 DANFORTH CV END TALBOT LN 0.16 

3 J05406 DATURA CT INDIGO BROOM CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 J06103 DEER SHADOW PASS CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 

3 J05236 EMERALD FALLS DR CUL-DE-SAC RESACA BLVD 0.28 

3 J05213 ETNA DR LOOMIS DR SONOMA DR 0.14 

3 J05216 FAIRFAX RIDGE PL CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.24 

3 J05240 FORTUNA CV FORTUNA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 J05214 FORTUNA DR END LOOMIS DR 0.09 

3 J05104 FOWLER DR SONOMA END 0.01 

3 J05229 GLENDORA CT CARLSBAD DR END 0.02 

3 H06112 GOLDEN RAIN CV CUL-DE-SAC BARTON CREEK BLVD 0.07 

3 J06208 GRACE LN FM 2244 CUL-DE-SAC SOUTH 0.21 

3 J06801 GUINEVERE LN CANYON RIM DR WHIPPOOR WILL TRL 0.06 

3 J05223 HURON CLUB CT FAIRFAX RDG CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

3 J05404 INDIGO BROOM LP SENNA HLS ALLIUM DR 0.71 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 24 - 
 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 J06901 KING ARTHUR CT CANYON RIM DR END 0.12 

3 J06902 KINGS ROW END FM 2244 0.11 

3 J05239 LAKE STONE DR RESACA BLVD CUL-DE-SAC (WEST) 0.29 

3 J06803 LANCELOT WAY CANYON RIM DR CANYON RIM DR 0.26 

3 J05405 LEMON MINT CT INDIGO BROOM CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 

3 J05228 LENWOOD CT CARLSBAD DR END 0.03 

3 J05201 LOMITA DR SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

3 J05205 LOOMIS DR PORTOLA CT FORTUNA DR 0.15 

3 J05218 LYON CLUB CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 

3 J06301 MALISH CT END BEARDSLEY LN 0.07 

3 J05207 MARIN CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 K06715 MARLY CV MARLY WAY CUL-DE-SAC EAST 0.05 

3 H06109 MISSION CREEK CV MISSION CREEK DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

3 H06103 MISSION CREEK DR CULDESAC CULDESAC 0.22 

3 H06001 MISTY CREEK DR CUL-DE-SAC BARTON CREEK BLVD 0.25 

3 J06307 NEWHALL CV END NEWHALL LN 0.16 

3 J06308 NEWHALL LN FM 2244 CUL-DE-SAC 0.28 

3 J05203 NORCO DR LOOMIS DR SONOMA 0.09 

3 J05103 NORMANDY RIDGE LN CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 

3 J05230 PALM DALE CT CARLSBAD DR END 0.04 

3 J06000 PATTERSON RD FM 2244 RD CUL-DE-SAC 1.52 

3 J05402 PEONIA CT SENNA HILLS DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

3 J05222 PLEASANT HILL CT CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

3 K05800 PLEASANT PANORAMA VW RESECA BLVD SEA EAGLE VW 0.32 

3 J05409 PLUCHEA CV INDIGO BROOM CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 

3 J05307 POINT VIEW DR RESECA BLVD POINT VIEW DR 0.35 

3 J05208 PORTOLA CT TULARE DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 

3 J05244 PRESERVE VISTA TER SEA EAGLE VW SEA EAGLE VW 0.20 

3 J05217 REIMS CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 J05410 RIVINA DR SENNA HLS INDIGO BROOM 0.21 

3 J05221 SAN BENITO CT CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 

3 J05101 SAN MATEO CT CUL-DE-SAC SAN MATEO DR 0.04 

3 J05100 SAN MATEO DR SONOMA FAIRFAX RIDGE PL 0.14 

3 J05202 SANTEE DR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

3 J05219 SAVOY CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 J06002 SCENIC BLUFF DR CREEKS EDGE PKWY CUL-DE-SAC 1.28 

3 J05421 SEA EAGLE VIEW CV SEA EAGLE VW CUL-DE-SAC SOUTH 0.03 

3 J05308 SEA EAGLE VW PLEASANT PANORAMA VW 
PRESERVE VISTA TER 
(SOUTH) 0.15 

3 J05308 SEA EAGLE VW 
PRESERVE VISTA TER 
(SOUTH) PLEASANT PANORAMA VW 0.25 

3 J05401 SENNA HILLS DR FM 2244 END 0.93 

3 J06102 SILVER PINE CV CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 

3 J05302 SONOMA CV SONOMA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 J05243 STERLING PANORAMA CT 
STERLING PANORAMA 
TERRACE END 0.08 

3 J05242 
STERLING PANORAMA 
TERRACE RESACA BLVD RESACA BLVD 0.26 

3 J05241 SUNDOWN DR CASCADE FLS EMERALD FLS 0.10 

3 J06315 TALBOT CV TALBOT LN END 0.09 

3 J06302 TALBOT LN END BEARDSLEY LN 0.58 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 25 - 
 

Pct Fac ID Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

3 J05204 TEHAMA CT SONOMA CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 J05226 TORRANCE CT BAYTON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.02 

3 J05403 TRILLIUM CV PEONIA CT CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 J05206 TULARE DR NAPA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 

3 J05412 VERVAIN CT SENNA HLS CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 J05238 WATERCREST CT WATERCREST DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

3 J05237 WATERCREST DR LAKE STONE EMERALD FLS 0.12 

3 J05102 WHEATLAND DR SAN BENITO CT SAN MATEO DR 0.05 

3 J06802 WHIPPOORWILL TRL CANYON RIM DR GUINEVERE LN 0.06 

3 J06802 WHIPPOORWILL TRL CANYON RIM DR END OF PAVEMENT 0.11 

3 J05407 YARROW CT LEMON MINT CUL-DE-SAC 0.01 

3 M03401 SKYLINE DR THURMAN BND END 0.32 

    TOTAL PCT 3 – ALL ROADS 24.54 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 26 - 
 

4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance 
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to the service area.   
 
Actions: 
 

 Inspect, maintain and install approximately 6500 devices.  
 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

Maintain and install traffic signs & devices in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
 Provide preventative and responsive maintenance to all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
 All signs replaced and all new signs installations shall be “crash worthy” in accordance with the 

National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) Report 350, “Recommended Procedures 
for the Safety Performance Evaluations of Highway Features.” 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and total devices.  

 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Emergency Responses (Regulatory):         2 hours   
 Other Regulatory Devices:                      5 days   
 Non-Regulatory Devices:                            10 days   

 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Program Manager:   David Greear    20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia    30% 
Team Members:  6 – RMW Sr’s  100% 
     2 – RMW Sr’s    50% 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 27 - 
 

4116 - Roadway Striping 
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas.  
 
Actions: 
 

 Re-paint centerline and edgeline striping for 450 miles of striped roadways within the County. 
 Repaint all non-thermoplastic pavement legends and crosswalks annually. 
 Maintain all thermoplastic legends and crosswalks on an as-needed basis. 
 Install new and maintain existing raised pavement markers as needed. 
 Layout and stripe individualized striping plans as directed by the traffic engineering department. 
 Restripe Parks and Facilities parking lots and roads upon transfer of funds on a job by job basis. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 

 
 Maintain traffic asphalt markings and legends in compliance with 2011 TxMUTCD. 
 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to established schedules. 

  
Complete re-striping phases on schedule: 
 

 Schedule striping to coincide with proposed pavement maintenance and rehabilitation projects.   
 All other striping is scheduled as indicated below in rotation through the County. 

 
 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Program Manager:  David Greear    20% 
Element Supervisor:  Jaime Garcia      30% 
Team Leader:   Steve Etheridge    100% 
Team Members:  2 – EO’s    100% 
     2 – RMW Sr’s     50% 
  
 
Schedule: 

 

                   

Location Miles Start Date Finish 
Date 

Precinct 1 and 
Overlay/Chip 
Seal Roads 

124 4/29/13 9/30/13 

Precinct 2 36 3/25/13 4/26/13 

Precinct 3 178 
12/01/12 3/22/13 

Parks/Facilities 30* 

Precinct 4 82 10/01/12 11/30/12 

Total 
Mileage 450 

*equivalent in mileage for 10 days  
of labor to restripe parking lots 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 28 - 
 

4118 - Traffic Engineering 
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at 700 Lavaca to 
respond to requests from all service areas. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Respond to approximately 210 constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas. 
 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas within a timely manner. 
 Prepare signal warrant studies, all-way stop studies, school zone studies, ball bank analyses, and 

speed limit studies. All studies must be in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
 Prepare work orders for required signing and/or striping based on engineering analysis. 
 Provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis, traffic control plans & utility cuts. 
 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

schedules for phased completions.  Adherence to established schedules. 
 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Field inspect and respond:                      2 weeks 
 Complete engineering studies:                8 weeks   
 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Program Manager:  David Greear     30% 
Team Members:            Scott Lambert       35% 
     Joe Hall       100% 
     Jaime Mancillas   100% 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 29 - 
 

 

4120 - Secondary Drainage 
 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Implement standards and concepts utilizing the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System       
(TPDES) requirements. 

 Complete 325 drainage projects <500 hours. 
 Complete 5 drainage projects >500 hours. 
 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects that are identified for internal staff assignment and in-house 

completions. 
 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 

 
 Evaluate, stage resources & locate utilities. 
 Human Resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of 

established response times for external work requests and adherence to established schedules. 
 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis       
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 
Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 
 

 Place erosion control devices. 
 Rehab existing structure. 
 Repair the affected roadway. 
 Remove erosion control devices. 
 

  
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  vacant                15% 
Element Supervisors:   Tracy Smith, East / Lester Lehman, West       50% 
Team Leaders:       Sonya Padier, Kevin James, East             100% 
     Victor Sequeira, Matthew Gibson, West   100% 
     Mike Sanders, East / Vacant, West    100% 
Team Members:       16 - EO’s   14 - RMW’s                                 100% 
Engineer:    Steve Schiewe          50% 
 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 30 - 
 

 
4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation 

 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Implement standards and concepts utilizing TPDES requirements. 
 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects as identified from work requests in secondary drainage. 
 Complete comprehensive countywide drainage study.  
 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Evaluate, stage resources & complete improvements. 
 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis       
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources are shared between this program and Program 4120 Secondary Drainage.   
 

Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 
 

 Place erosion control devices. 
 Rehab existing structure. 
 Repair the affected roadway. 
 Remove erosion control devices. 

 
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  vacant            10% 
Element Supervisors:    Tracy Smith, East / Lester Lehman, West      30% 
Engineer:    Steve Schiewe          50% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 31 - 
 

4125 - ROW Vegetation Control 
 
This element will function as a core element at each service center to respond to projects internal to each 
service area. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Complete 2700 miles of ROW strip mowing. 
 Complete 300 miles of herbicide application. 
 Complete 100 miles of brush trimming. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Meet or exceed the Federal and State environmental laws and County policies. 
 Evaluate, stage resources & complete improvements. 
 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance       

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis     
County’s accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

 
Response Times for Zone Area Mowing & Line-of-Sight Response Request: 
 

 Line-of-Site responses:  3 days 
 Zone mowing operations in each precinct are scheduled by proximity locations and annualized 

rotation: 
East – 3 cycles per year /  West – 3 cycles per year. 

 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  vacant            10% 
Element Supervisors:  Curtis Mills, East / Kevin Kunkel, West      45% 
Team Leaders:  Eddie Blake, East / Bryan Meredith, West   100%  
Team Members:  15 - RMW’s         100% 
 
 

 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 32 - 
 

FY 12 Vegetation Control  
 

Mowing Schedule 
Location FIRST CUT SECOND CUT THIRD CUT 

From To From To From To 
PCT 1             

Zone A 05/13/13 06/03/13 06/24/13 07/15/13 08/19/13 09/09/13 
Zone B 06/05/13 06/26/13 07/17/13 08/07/13 09/11/13 10/02/13 
Zone C 05/13/13 06/03/13 06/24/13 07/15/13 08/19/13 09/09/13 
Zone D 06/05/13 06/27/13 07/17/13 08/08/13 09/11/13 10/03/13 

PCT 2             
Zone A 04/29/13 05/22/13 06/24/13 07/17/13 08/19/13 09/11/13 

WSC/PCT 3             
North             
Zone A 05/13/13 05/31/13 07/02/13 07/22/13 08/26/13 09/13/13 
Zone B 06/04/13 06/25/13 07/24/13 08/14/13 09/17/13 10/08/13 
Zone C 05/13/13 05/28/13 07/02/13 07/17/13 08/26/13 09/10/13 
Zone D 05/30/13 06/25/13 07/19/13 08/14/13 09/12/13 10/08/13 
South             
Zone A 05/13/13 05/29/13 07/02/13 07/18/13 08/26/13 09/11/13 
Zone B 05/31/13 06/27/13 07/22/13 08/16/13 09/13/13 10/10/13 
Zone C 05/13/13 06/04/13 07/02/13 07/24/13 08/26/13 09/17/13 
Zone D 06/06/13 06/28/13 07/26/13 08/19/13 09/19/13 10/11/13 

PCT 4             
Zone A 04/29/13 05/16/13 06/24/13 07/11/13 08/19/13 09/05/13 
Zone B 05/16/13 06/03/13 07/11/13 07/29/13 09/05/13 09/23/13 
Zone C 06/03/13 06/20/13 07/29/13 08/15/13 09/23/13 10/10/13 

 
Herbicide Applications Schedule 

TASK DURATION START END 
 (in days)     

TEAM #1 and #2 155 

Mon 3/04/13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fri 10/04/13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Spray Application  
PCT. 4 – Spray Application 15 
PCT. 1 – Spray Application 15 
PCT. 2 – Spray Application 10  
Spot Application- Summer  
PCT. 4 10 
PCT. 1 10 
PCT. 3  10 
PCT. 2  10 

Spot Application - Fall  
PCT. 4  10 
PCT. 1  10 
PCT. 3  10 

Overlay 15 
Chip Seal Program  

PCT. 3 10 
PCT. 2 5 
PCT. 4 5 
PCT. 1 10 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 33 - 
 

4127 - Work Order Response 
 
This element will function as a core element.  Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to each service area.  
 
Actions: 
 

 Support Community Service Restitution programs with equipment and personnel on larger projects. 
 Respond to 500 miscellaneous work requests on accepted ROW’s and complete Christmas tree 

recycling in January. 
 Respond to requests for the removal and disposal of 300 dead animals on accepted ROW’s.  

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Evaluate, stage resources & complete all requested responses on County ROW’s. 
 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Dead animals:     2  days 
 Litter requests:   10  days   

 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:  vacant                 10% 
Element Supervisor:  Curtis Mills, East             10% 
     Kevin Kunkel, West               10%      
     Jaime Garcia, Traffic (Dead animal response)           5%  
Team Leaders:  Doug Todd            100%  
Team Members:  2- EO’s              100% 
     (CSR – Trustee’s, Probation resources)             50% 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 34 - 
 

4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance 
 
This element is a county wide roadway maintenance element. Work will be completed utilizing both county 
crews as well as contracted services. The Traffic Engineering section will coordinate and administer outside 
contracts. 
 

Actions: 
 

 Install curb ramps at all locations where sidewalks cross curb lines. 

 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks, driveways, and curb ramps into compliance. 

 Provide ADA compliant pedestrian routes near schools and pedestrian generators. 

 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks into compliance along roadways scheduled for overlays and 
reconstruction. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Repair and replace sidewalks with cross slopes over 2%, and any elevation changes of more than ¼”.  
Replace any curb ramps with slopes greater than 12:1 and landings of less than 4 feet by 4 feet. 

 Sidewalks repaired using County crews will be managed by the pedestrian way road maintenance 
supervisor utilizing a bid time process. 

 Sidewalks repaired using contracted services will be managed by the Traffic Engineering section. 
 See attached FY13 Project listing for sidewalks repaired using both contracted services as well as 

County Crews. 
 Individual constituent requests will be reviewed, evaluated, and completed by County crews. 

 
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Program Manager/Contract Services:   David Greear          10% 
Manager Field Services:     Eddie Jones             15% 
Element Supervisor:     Lloyd Rendon          30% 
Engineer:        Scott Lambert          15% 
Team Leader:       Robert Saldana      100% 
Team Members:      4 – EO’s / 2 – RMW’s     100% 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 35 - 
 

ADA Sidewalk Repair Projects 
FY13 Sidewalk Repair Projects 

 
The FY13 ADA Sidewalk Repair list is based on criteria outlined in the 2007 Transition Plan for bringing sidewalks into 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.   
 

COMPLETED BY COUNTY CREWS* 

Closest ADA Feature Roadway Limits 

Replace
Curb 
Ramp 

New 
Sidewalk 

Repair 
Sidewalk 

(EA) 

Total 
Sidewalk 

(LF) 

Steiner Ranch         

Quinlan Park Road 
Capella Trail to Country Trails Lane 
(east side only)  1,700’   

 
1,700’ 

     
     
Wells Branch (substandard 
roads Phase W-2A)     

Rick Whinery Drive 
Wells Port Drive to Emmet Parkway 
(west side only) 8  23 460’ 

     
     
Gus Garcia Middle School      
Point North Drive Johnny Morris Road to mailboxes  400’  400’ 
      
      
 County Crew TOTAL 8 2,100’ 23 2,560’ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 36 - 
 

 

COMPLETED BY CONTRACT SERVICES 

Closest ADA 
Feature 

Roadway 
Limits 

Replace
Curb 
Ramp 

New 
Sidewalk 

Sidewalk 
repair 
(EA) 

Total 
Sidewalk 

(LF) 
Wells Branch         
Surrender Drive Wells Branch to Klattenhoff Dr 16  16 320’ 
Taylor-Simonetti Ave Merrilltown to Surrender   3 60’ 
Warfield Way Merrilltown to Surrender   3 60’ 
      
      
Barron Elementary      

Cambourne Drive Howard Lane to Harris Ridge 12  22 440’ 

Merseyside Drive Letti Lane to Harris Ridge   4 80’ 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 Contracted Services TOTAL 28  48 960’ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 37 - 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 2 
 
 
 

Public Works 
 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 
 

 

 
PROGRAM 43 

 
SIGN FABRICATION 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 38 - 
 

 

Transportation & Natural Resources 
Public Works Road & Bridge 

Sign Fabrication Division 
 

Goals 
 

In support of the division’s strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 
 

 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system.   

 Meet or exceed the Federal and State environmental laws and County policies. 
 

Objective  
 

 To fabricate signs and ROW traffic control devices for all departments in compliance with the Division 
operating standards. 

 
Progress Review & Tracking 

 
Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 
 

 Quarterly report dates are 1/15/13, 4/15/13, 7/15/13 and 10/15/13. 
 Monthly excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of constituents we are responding       

to within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 
 

 
Support Staff & Their Contribution 

 
Engineering Services 
 

 Respond to requests concerning compliance issues related to traffic sign fabrications. 
 
Financial Services 
 

 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF’s and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 39 - 
 

 

4305 - Sign Fabrication 
 
This element is a countywide customer services element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to requests from all departments. The Road Maintenance Supervisor for traffic control will 
coordinate the resources for this element. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Fabricate 6500 signs and ROW traffic control devices for Road Maintenance Division. 
 Fabricate signs and other graphics for other departments in compliance with the Division’s operating 

standards. 
 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Fabricate traffic signs & devices in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
 Provide responsive fabrication for all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
 Provide responsive fabrication of sign requests from all departments within the County.  Any “non-

standard” sign requests will require a budget transfer for material costs. 
 Provide responsive services for the application of motor vehicle decals provided through Fleet 

Services. 
 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for all work requests and total devices. 
 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Standard:     3 days 
 Customized: 10 days 

 
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Program Manager:  David Greear     20% 
Element Supervisor:  Jaime Garcia     25% 
Team Members:  2 - Sign Fabricators 100% 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 40 - 
 

 
 
 

SECTION 3 
 
 
 
 

Public Works 
 
 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 
 
 
 

 

PROGRAM 85 
 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 41 - 
 

 
Transportation & Natural Resources 

Public Works – Road & Bridge 
Customer Service Division 

 
Goals 

 
In support of the division’s strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 

 

 Maintain all accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by PM condition surveys. 
 Manage and operate the County transportation system to certification standards of the APWA. 
 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 

system.   
 To manage an effective after-hours response to existing road, drainage systems, and other 

emergency operations on accepted roadways and easements. 
 To provide administrative service support to the service centers by responding to external customer 

requests. 
 To meet or exceed the Federal, State and County policies. 

 
Objective  

 
 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribution        

to those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department. 
 

Progress Review & Tracking 
 
Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 
 

 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/13, 04/15/13, 07/15/13 and 10/15/13. 
 HTE and excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of customers TNR is responding to 

within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 
 
 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 
 
Engineering 
 

 Provides limited record keeping, surveying and administrative support for identifying plots at the 
International Cemetery. 

 
Human Services 
 

 Notifies TNR staff of scheduling and tracking inventories on requested deliveries. 
 

Financial Services 
 

 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF’s and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

 Provides support services for time-sheet coordination. 
 
TNR Dispatch 
 

 Provides radio support services and documents all resources for after-hours call-outs. 
 
Administrative Services 
 

 Provides support services for employee related issues. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 42 - 
 

 
8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations 

 
This element is a countywide customer services element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to all requests.  
 
Actions: 
 

 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribute        
those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department.  

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Maintain and document phone & radio communications with department staff. 
 Receive process and respond to work requests for service. 
 Process Daily Job Reports (DJR’s) for elements assigned by the following day of receipt. 
 Receive request and submit purchase requisitions for road maintenance materials. 

 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Requests:      1 day 
 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:   vacant               5% 
Element Supervisor: Geena Rohan             50% 
Team Members:  2 – Dispatchers     100% 
 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 43 - 
 

 
8510 – Solid Waste Management 

 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element.  Resources which service the 
Northwest quadrant of Travis County will be available at FM 1431 and will coordinate the resources for this 
element. 
 
Actions: 
 

 To receive, compact and provide solid waste transfer services for residential refuse only. 
 To serve as a recycle station for non-commercial/industrial recyclables, as part of a regional solid 

waste operation. 
 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Recyclables - TBD 
 All received solid waste transferred daily. 

 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Requests:      Upon Receipt 
 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:   vacant             5% 
Element Supervisor: Kevin Kunkel            10% 
Team Leader:   George Cloud        60% 
Team Members:  1 – Office Specialist Sr.        5% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 44 - 
 

 
8515 – After-Hours Response 

 
This element will function as a core customer services element.  Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to emergencies in each service area. The Road Maintenance Manager from each service 
area will coordinate the resources for this element. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Effective after-hours response to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations 
on accepted roadways and easements. 

 Effective responses to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations on 
accepted roadways and easements as needed during operation hours. 

 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system.   

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Respond to approximately 125 after-hour calls. 
 Respond to emergency responses during business hours as needed. 

 
Minimum Response Times: 
 

 2 Hours 
 
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Manager:   vacant                   5% 
Element Supervisors: Road Maintenance Supervisors             10% 
West Coordinator:  Lester Lehman               5% 
East Coordinator:  Jaime Garcia                5% 
Dispatch Operations 2 – Dispatchers & 1 Administrative Associate           5% 
Team Members:  24 - Primary contacts consisting of various EO/RMW’s slots        100% 
 

 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 45 - 
 

 
8520 - Precinct Services 

 
This element will function as a core customer services element. Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to requests internal to each service area and at Satellite Four to provide services 
associated to standpipe water sales. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Provide administrative service support to the service center.  Serve as the primary point of contact for 
water sales and customer services to constituents who receive water from the Satellite Four water 
standpipe. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Provide daily administrative support to the supervisors at the service center. 
 Process Daily Job Reports (DJR’s) for all elements by the following day of receipt. 
 Process Fleet Services job orders within five (5) days after receipt. 
 Provide and process standpipe water sales at Satellite Four. 
 

Minimum Response Times: 
 

 On Demand or As Required 
 
Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 
Element Managers:  vacant             5% 
Element Supervisors: Geena Rohan, Administrative Associate    40% 
     Curtis Mills, Road Maintenance Supervisor      5% 
Team Members:  4 – Office Specialist Seniors        80% 
     1 – Office Specialist       100%  
   
 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 46 - 
 

 

8525 – Cemetery Services 
 
This element will function as a countywide element. Resources will be available within the customer services 
program to maintain the grounds at the existing Travis County International Cemetery.  This element will work 
to develop and maintain the grounds of the newer Travis County Wells School Cemetery and provide burial 
services for deceased indigent constituents of Travis County as approved by the Travis County Health and 
Human Services Department. The Road Maintenance Supervisor at the East Service Center will coordinate 
the resources for this element. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Prepare an average of 15 burial sites each month. 
 Maintain the cemetery grounds of both the International Cemetery & Wells School Cemetery. 

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 As required (Estimated - 180 Burials) 
 Required maintenance of grounds and timeliness of burials 
 

Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Weekly maintenance schedule. 
 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 

 Element Manager:  vacant              5% 
 Element Supervisor:   Curtis Mills        10% 
 Team Members:  2 - RMW      100% 

1 – Office Specialist Sr.        5%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 47 - 
 

 
8530 - CSR Support Services 

 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element. Resources will be available at the East 
Service Center to respond to projects. The Road Maintenance Supervisor at the ESC will coordinate all 
resources for this element assisted by the WSC Supervisor. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Utilizing labor resources made available to the division from the Community Service Restitution Program 
of the County Courts, respond to work request that require additional labor resources. 

 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system.   

 
Performance Monitors and Measures: 
 

 Complete approximately 100 line-of-site responses. 
 Complete approximately 75 responses for ROW litter removal. 
 Complete approximately 325 responses for ROW weekend litter removal. 
 Complete approximately 50 brush control responses. 
 

Minimum Response Times: 
 

 Requests:      10 days 
 
* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 
 

 Element Manager:  vacant             10% 
 Element Supervisors:  Kevin Kunkel - West        15% 

Curtis Mills – East         15% 
 Team Members:  4 – RMW’s assigned East         100% 

(CSR – Trustee’s, Probation resources)        50% 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 48 - 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4 
 
 
 

Public Works 
 
 
 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
SERVICE TO 

OTHER 
GOVERNMENTS 

&  
AGENCIES

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 

 - 49 - 
 

9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet 
Services  

 
Objective 

 
 To provide preventive maintenance and repairs to emergency response vehicles and equipment        

through inter-local agreements entered into between Travis County and Emergency Service Districts. 
 

Scope 
 

 Program resources will be dedicated to preventive maintenance and repair of emergency response 
vehicles. 

 
Deliverable 

 
 Budgeted resources will be dedicated to performing preventive maintenance services and repairs.  

 
Program Budget 

 
Major line items affected by this program are as follows: 
  

 9121 - Parts  
 9123 - Fuel   
 9103 - Outside Repair 

 
 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities 
 

Objective 
 

 Provide on-site wastewater system permits and inspections to communities that have inter-local 
agreements with Travis County.   

 
Deliverable 

 
 Provide on-site wastewater system permitting and inspecting for the Cities of Rollingwood and San 

Leanna as per the inter-local agreement. 
 
 
 
 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance 
 

Objective 
 

 Pave roadways within communities that have inter-local agreements with Travis County. 
 Provide road maintenance & other services to agencies by cost reimbursements. 

 
Deliverable 

 
 Pave roadways within City of Lakeway, City of Lago Vista, Village of San Leanna and Point Venture 

as per the inter-local agreement.  

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



            
 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
Prepared By: Steve Manilla Phone #:  854-9429 
Division Director/Manager:         
 
Department Head/Title:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:   
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 
A)  Termination of 2011 Advance Funding Agreement for Voluntary Local 
Government Contributions to Transportation Improvement Projects with No Required 
Match On-System for improvements at intersection of SH71 and US290W 
; and  
B)  Approval of new Advance Funding Agreement for Voluntary Local Government 
Contributions to Transportation Improvement Projects with No Required Match On-
System for improvements at intersection of SH71 and US290W 
In Precinct 3 .  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
In late 2011 the Court approved an "Advance Funding Agreement for Voluntary 
Local Government Contributions to Transportation Improvement Projects with no 
Required Match On System". The improvements include constructing a modified 
Continuous Flow Intersection at US290W at SH71. The improvements are intended 
to reduce traffic congestion at this intersection resulting in an improved level of 
service. The improvements are temporary in that the effectiveness of them will 
decrease as traffic volumes increase, however they will help to relieve congestion 
until the long term improvements at this intersection are completed or are well 
underway. The funding partners include the County at $1.5M, the City of Austin at 
$4.0M, and TxDOT providing design and construction management services. 
TxDOT has advied that it has become necessary to amend the contract to include 
federal funding participation towards the construction cost. With approval of 
amendment No. 1 the contract will be terminated. Part (B) of this request is the 
replacement contract for the original terminated contract. The responsibilities of the 
County will not change.  The funding will still be fixed at $1.5 mil.  The only revisions 
made were to change from TxDOT's “voluntary" type of contract to one with all of the 
federal provisions since the State will now have a stake in funding the construction of 
the project.  TNR has already delivered its cost share to TxDot where it will be held 
until the new AFA is approved by both parties. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 11



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
The proposed amendment does not change Travis County's responsibilities or fund 
amount. Staff recommends approval of (A) to terminate the existing AFA, (B) to 
approve a resolution to enter into a new AFA, and (C) to approve a new AFA.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
The intersection of SH71 with US290W is one of the most congested intersections in 
the county. TxDOT is currently working to develop and implement long term 
solutions which TxDOT anticipates occurring around 2020 if funding is available. As 
an interim measure to relieve congestion TxDOT will be making several 
improvements including converting the SH71/US290W intersection to a Continuous 
Flow Intersection. The effectiveness of these improvements will degrade as traffic 
volumes increase but they are anticipated to relieve congestion and improve level of 
service for seven to ten years. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
The Court approved the use of $1.5M in 2000 bond funds for this project when the 
original AFA was presented for approval in late 2011. The $1.5 million has been 
transferred to TX DoT on Travis County check 1023509. 
 
EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Original AFA 
Amendment #1 to original AFA 
New AFA. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
                        
                        
 
CC:    
                        
                        
                        
                        
 
  :  :   
0101 - Administrative Svs-       

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
WITH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TO CONSTRUCT A MODIFIED CONTINUOUS FLOW INTERSECTION 
AT US 290 AND SH 71 

 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 222.052, Travis 

County is authorized to contribute funds to be spent by the Texas Transportation 
Commission (the “Commission”) in the development and construction of the public roads 
and state highway system within the County, and the Commission may accept such a 
contribution; 

 
WHEREAS, Travis County and the State of Texas, by and through the Texas 

Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”), entered into an Advance Funding Agreement for 
Voluntary Local Government Contributions to Transportation Improvement Projects with 
No Required Match On-System on December 29, 2011 under which Travis County would 
contribute a fixed participation amount of $1,500,000.00 for construction of modified 
continuous flow intersections at US 290 at SH 71 (the “2011 Agreement”); 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the 2011 Agreement, Travis County has tendered a 

payment of $1,500,000.00 to TxDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2012, the Commission passed Minute Order 113074 

authorizing the State of Texas, acting by and through TxDOT, to undertake a highway 
improvement project for the construction of modified continuous flow intersections on US 
290 at SH 71 (the “Project”);  

 
WHEREAS, TxDOT has informed Travis County that the Project will now include 

federal funding participation and that TxDOT wishes to terminate the 2011 Agreement and 
replace it with a new contract entitled “Advance Funding Agreement for a Local 
Government Contributions Rehabilitation Project On-System” to add federal funding 
participation to the Project (the “2013 Agreement”);  

 
WHEREAS, just as in the 2011 Agreement, the 2013 Agreement provides that 

Travis County would contribute a fixed participation amount of $1,500,000.00, pursuant to 
43 TEX. ADMIN. CODE sec. 15.52, for construction of the Project; 

 
WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that the construction of 

modified continuous flow intersections on US 290 at SH 71 would facilitate the movement 
of people, goods, and services in Travis County and would benefit the residents of Travis 
County;  

 
WHEREAS, it is the understanding of the Travis County Commissioners Court that 

the $1,500,000.00 previously paid by Travis County pursuant to the 2011 Agreement will 
be used by TxDOT to fulfill the County’s obligation under the 2013 Agreement to 
contribute a fixed participation amount of $1,500,000.00 for construction of the Project. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, subject to the understanding of the Travis County Commissioners 
Court that the $1,500,000.00 that Travis County has previously submitted to TxDOT 
satisfies the County’s obligation under the 2013 Agreement to contribute a fixed 
participation amount of $1,500,000.00 for construction of the Project, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court hereby authorizes the Travis County Judge to execute the 2013 
Agreement on behalf of Travis County.  
 
 
BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS _________ DAY OF _____________, 2013. 
 
 
 

By: __________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Ron Davis, Commissioner    Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 1      Precinct 2 

 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner   Margaret Gómez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3      Precinct 4 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



I Texas Department of Transportation 
P.o. DRAWER 15426 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78761-5426· (512) 832-7000 ECEIVED 

January 25, 2013 
J 'N 302013 

Travis County TNRCSJ: 0113-08-076 
US 290 at SH 71 

Steve Manilla, P.E. 
Executive Manager 
Travis County 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

Dear Mr. Manilla: 

Enclosed are two copies of Amendment No. 1 to the Advance funding agreement 
executed on December 29, 2011 for the above referenced project. The project 
consists of constructing a modified continuous flow intersection at US 290 and 
SH 71 in Austin. It has become necessary to amend the contract to include 
federal funding participation towards the construction cost. With this amendment 
No. 1 the contract will be terminated. A new funding agreement with revised 
funding participations and provisions will be sent to the county. 

Please return the two signed and dated documents to my attention for further 
execution. A fully executed agreement will be returned for your records. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 832-7050. Your 
assistance is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

atricia L. Crews-Weight, P.E. 
Director of Design 
Austin District 

Attachments 

cc: Donald Nyland, P .E. 
Christine Connor, P.E. 
Marisabel Z. Ramthun, P.E. 

THE TEXAS PLAN 


REDUCE CONGESTION • ENHANCE SAFETY· EXPAND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY· IMPROVE AIR QUALITY 

PRESERVE THE VALUE OF TRANSPORTATION ASSETS 


An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



CSJ #0113-08-076 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 #50227 
US 290 AT SH 71 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
AMENDMENT #1 

THIS AMENDMENT is made by and between the State of Texas, acting through the Texas 
Department of Transportation, called the State, and Travis County, acting by and through duly 
authorized officials, called the Local Government. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the State and the Local Government executed a contract on the 29th of December of 
2011 to effectuate their agreement to provide a modified continuous flow intersection at US 290 and 
SH 71 in Austin; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Austin and Travis County were fully funding the project and the State will now 
participate which will require additional contract provisions; and, 

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend that contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements 
of the parties, the State and the Local Government do agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. 	Description of Amended Items 

Terminate the contract due to changes in funding participation to include federal funds. 

In accordance with Article 11 of the original contract, the contract will terrninate effective when signed 
by the last party who's signing makes this amendment 'fully executed and after a new advanced 
funding agreement reflecting revised funding participations and provisions is fully executed. 

2. 	Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this agreement on 
behalf of the entity represented. 

AFA-AFA_Amend Page 1 of 2 	 Revised 04/08/11 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



CSJ #0113-08-076 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 #50227 
US 290 AT SH 71/ 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the State and the Local Government in duplicate. 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Signature 

Typed or Printed Name 

Title 

Date 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

Janice Mullenix 
Director of Contract Services 
Texas Department of Transportation 

Date 

AFA-AFA_Amend Page 2 of 2 Revised 04/08/11 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agendar@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive report from the monitoring visit on the Travis County School Lands, 
Throckmorton County Property 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In 1839, the Republic of Texas awarded three leagues of land (4,428 
acres/league) to the established counties for support of the County school 
systems. Later, another league was added to the award. If the land was not 
available in the home county, the county could identify, survey, and claim 
unorganized lands in the Republic. Travis County officially identified its lands in 
1856 by paying the discovery costs in the area that had become Throckmorton 
County. Later surveys established the holding at 18,820 acres. 
 
Between 1883 and 1983, tenants were selected by a bidding process to manage 
the land. The Continental Cattle Company was the first tenant. In recent years, 
the leases were 10 years in duration. In 1983, Spade Ranches was awarded the 
bid. 
 
In 1993, an independent monitor suggested that the lease be renegotiated rather 
than awarded through a new bidding process. In 2003, the current lease was 
negotiated with Spade Ranches for grazing and hunting, and is in effect until 
December 31, 2013. 
 
In November 2012, independent monitoring were conducted by the Travis 
County Extension Director visited the Travis County Land in Throckmorton 
County. During monitoring visit, it was apparent that the land is well managed 
and a number of improvements were in practice. 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 12



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agendar@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
(See attached report) 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The independent monitor suggest a range management plan be implemented 
that does not result in injury of the land during the duration of the lease. An 
independent monitor appointed by the Commissioners’ Court sets the grazing 
limits and monitors the management plan. The lessee must keep appropriate 
liability insurance to protect Travis County. 
 
As the lessor, Spade Ranches may lease the Travis County School Lands in 
Throckmorton County to hunters and for other recreational uses. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
With this lease agreement, Travis County will receive an estimated $131, 740 per year 
for the grazing lease and fifty (50) percent of the income from the hunting and 
recreation.  
 
The primary purpose of this income, however, is to be used to fund an active 
range conservation program. The program is largely that of brush control, fencing 
and water development. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Leslie Browder, Purchasing and Budget Office 
Chris Gilmore, County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley Travis County Auditor 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive – HHS/VS 
Dolores Sandman, Travis County Extension Director 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 On November 15th, 2012, I accompanied Travis County Extension Director Dolores Sandmann on 
a visit to the Travis County School Land in Throckmorton County.  We were led on a tour of the property 
by the ranch foreman, Neal McLain, and Spade Ranches representative Wesley Welch.  During the tour, 
we discussed their general management strategies regarding ranch operations and were given the 
opportunity to view all of the pastures in use and many of the areas where improvement practices have 
been implemented. 
  The timing of the visit was ideal for garnering a clear picture of whether or not the land is being 
managed properly.  This is due to the fact that exceedingly dry conditions in the area over the past two 
years have forced ranching operations to make difficult decisions, putting even the most experienced 
land managers to the test.  In the absence of wise management decisions, I have witnessed many cases 
of severe overgrazing and significant land degradation during this period.  In addition, our visit was 
conducted at the end of the growing season when pastures have generally been exposed to prolonged 
grazing and, if present, overgrazing is usually apparent.  
 In my opinion, the Travis County School Land in Throckmorton County was in very good 
condition at the time of our visit, especially considering the challenges presented by drought conditions.  
Healthy stands of diverse perennial grasses were present in all pastures and there were no signs of 
significant overgrazing or uncharacteristic bare ground.  It is clear that the Spade Ranches operation has 
a defined drought management strategy regarding livestock, which has been implemented successfully.  
As indicated by Misters McLain and Welch, livestock numbers are, as needed, significantly decreased to 
levels that the land will sustain.  They also indicated that no supplemental feeding of hay is done on the 
ranch, which is also a wise management decision.  Supplemental hay feeding often deters managers 
from properly culling livestock herds during drought and may lead to overgrazing.  The four pastures, 
three herd grazing system in place ensures one pasture will be resting at all times, which appears to be 
adequate considering the overall healthy state of the rangeland. 
 In addition to proper grazing management, a number of appropriate improvement practices 
were seen during the property tour.  Stock tanks utilized for capturing surface water runoff were 
recently cleaned out to increase capacity when rain returns to the area.  All fences were maintained in 
good condition and new fences had been constructed in some areas.  We were also shown areas where 
brush management practices had been implemented, including aerial herbicide applications and 
mechanical brush removal.  Notably, brush clearings or “senderos” have been strategically created, 
which will enhance wildlife habitat and benefit the property’s hunting operation.  I would recommend 
continuing to implement a brush management plan as mesquite population density on the property is 
high in areas, and will increase in the absence of control.  Misters McLain and Welch expressed that they 
plan to increase their brush management efforts in the near future.   
 In summary, it is apparent that the property is being well managed.  Spade Ranches and the 
personnel managing the Travis County School Land appear to be educated in and dedicated to proper, 
sustainable ranch management practices and land stewardship.  They are to be commended for their 
efforts in successfully maintaining a healthy rangeland under very difficult climatic circumstances.  I 
would not hesitate to recommend that Travis County continue their lease if it fits their long term plan 
for the property. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Will Hatler 
Extension Program Specialist 
Department of Ecosystem Science & Management 
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service 

Travis County Land Monitor Report - Throckmorton Property

Received 12-5-12
Dolores Sandmann
Travis County Extension Director
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Travis County School Lands, Throckmorton County 
Independent Monitor Report 

Dolores Sandmann, Travis County Extension Director 
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service 

November 15, 2012 
 

 
Introduction 
 
 In 1839 the Republic of Texas awarded three leagues of land (4,428 
acres/league) to the established counties for support of the County school systems.  
Later, another league was added to the award.  If the land was not available in the 
home county, the county could identify, survey, and claim unorganized lands in the 
Republic. 
 
 Travis County officially identified its lands in 1856 by paying the discovery costs 
in the area that had become Throckmorton County.  Later surveys established the 
holding at 18,820 acres. 
 
 Between 1883 and 1983 the land was managed by tenants selected by a bidding 
process.  The Continental Cattle Company was the first tenant.  In recent years, the 
leases were 10 years in duration.  In 1983, Spade Ranches was awarded the bid. 
 
 In 1993, citing decline of the land due to overgrazing before 1983, the absence 
of an active range conservation program before 1983 and the excellent management by 
Spade Ranches since 1983, independent monitor, James Smith, suggested that the 
lease be renegotiated rather than awarded through a new bidding process.   
 
 It appears that he and Tamara Armstrong of the Travis County Attorney’s office 
negotiated leases for grazing and hunting with Spade Ranches between 1993 and 
December 31, 2003.  The current lease with Spade Ranches was negotiated in 2003, 
and is in effect until December 31, 2013. 
 
Spade Ranches  
 
 Spade Ranches is a corporation that manages over 350,000 acres of land 
through West Texas and New Mexico.  It has a 110-year history. John Welch is the 
CEO of Spade Ranches Limited, and Dean McClain is the site manager who is a 
resident of the Travis County School Lands in Throckmorton County.  Spade Ranches 
is a long time cooperator with educational entities in developing improved range and 
wildlife management practices.  The entity has been featured in ranch publications and 
has received awards for conservation and other accomplishments through the years.   
 
Grazing Lease 
 
 The main provisions of this lease are that Travis County receives $131,740 per 
year ($7/acre/year).  A range management plan must be implemented that does not 
result in injury of the land during the duration of the lease.  An independent monitor 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



appointed by the Commissioners’ Court sets the grazing limits and monitors the 
management plan.  The lessee must keep appropriate liability insurance to protect 
Travis County. 
 
Hunting and Recreation Lease 
 
 The lessor may lease the Travis County School Lands in Throckmorton County 
to hunters and for other recreational uses.  Fifty (50) percent of the income is 
designated for Travis County.  The primary purpose of this income, however, is to be 
used to fund an active range conservation program.  The program is largely that of 
brush control, fencing and water development. 
 
 An important part of this lease is that the lessee is required to provide a twice 
yearly report itemizing income from recreation activities and expenses from the range 
conservation program.  The report should include receipts for income and expenses, 
copies of sublease agreements and report a balance in the range conservation fund.  
 
 Again, the lessee has a responsibility to hold Travis County liability free from the 
activities of the lease. 
 
Independent Monitor Visit 
 
 On November 15, 2012 County Extension Director, Dolores Sandmann, had the 
opportunity to tour and evaluate the Travis County School Lands in Throckmorton 
County.  I was accompanied by Wesley Welch, President and CEO, Spade Ranch, 
Ltd.; Neal McLain, Ranch Manager; County Attorney, Chris Gilmore; and Will Hatler, 
Extension Program Specialist - Department of Ecosystem Science & Management, 
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. 
 
 Neal McLain has been the Manager on this property since 2006, but has been 
an employee and foreman with Spade Ranches since 1993.  Mr. McLain showed me 
the entire property, so that I could evaluate the current conditions and see 
improvements made since previous visits to the property. 
 
 
Current Condition 
 
 The Rolling Plains of Texas has been in a drought that last several years.  The 
ranch has received only 13 inches of rain in 2012, which is below the normal yearly 
average for Throckmorton County.  This situation has led to the ranch decreasing 
livestock capacity in order to prevent overgrazing.  The range conditions are very good 
for November, with healthy stands of diverse perennial grasses present in all pastures. 
 The ranch was stocked in November with only 572 Animal Units (A.U. = 1000 to 
1200 lbs.) because of the drought conditions.  Permitted stocking capacity is 941 
A.U.’s.   There was one pasture being rested as a part of the normal rotation.  
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 The house, barn and pens were all in good condition and well cared for.  The 
hunting camps were clean and well maintained.  The roads in the ranch were in good 
shape considering the drought situation. 
 
 The fences on the ranch are in excellent shape, with over 6 miles of new fence 
having been constructed in the past six years.  
 
 The water for the ranch is entirely supplied by surface ponds and small lakes.  
Due to drought conditions, 22.5 tanks were cleaned out, and two (2) new tanks were 
built in the last six years, thus resulting in a far greater capacity for storing water for 
livestock and wildlife use. 
  
Conclusions 
 

� The ranch is in excellent shape considering the drought situation.  The rotational 
grazing plan that is practiced on the ranch, along with a decrease in Animal 
Units, has kept all pastures in good shape, with an abundance of desirable 
grasses, yet an adequate amount of forage and brush cover for wildlife.  

� It is evident that the ranch is managed by a knowledgeable operation with a long 
term plan to improve the land. 

� The Conservation Fund generated by hunting income is invaluable both to the 
Spade Ranches and to Travis County.  This resource allows the ranch operators 
to protect and improve the value of the ranch. 

� The water storage capacity for the ranch is much improved due to tanks being 
cleaned out during the drought. 

 
Recommendation 
 
 The current lease will expire December 31, 2013.  If the County chooses to 
maintain ownership of the property, I, along with Will Hatler, Extension Program 
Specialist (see attached report), would recommend continuing to negotiate lease 
agreements with Spade Ranches.   

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



2013 Independent Monitor Report 
Travis County School Land - Throckmorton Property 

 
 

PowerPoint Script: 
 
Slide 1 
On November 15, 2012, County Extension Director, Dolores Sandmann had the opportunity to tour and 
evaluate the Travis County School Lands in Throckmorton County.   She utilized the assistance of Will 
Hatler, Extension Program Specialist – Department of Ecosystem Science & Management with the Texas 
A&M AgriLife Extension Service.  A copy of his evaluation of the property has been included with the 
Independent Monitor Report. 
 
Travis County Attorney, Chris Gilmore also was on hand to tour the property. 
 
Slide 2 
For 30 years, the property has been leased by Spade Ranches, LTD, a corporation that managers over 
350,000 acres of land through West Texas and New Mexico.  The current lease with Spade Ranches was 
negotiated in 2003, and is in effect until December 31, 2013. 
 
President and CEO - Mr. Wesley Welch, and Ranch Manager – Mr. Neal McLain provided a tour of the 
property. 
 
Slide 3 
The property consists of 18,820 acres, with 25 tanks. 
 
The ranch is habitat to white-tailed deer, turkey, hogs, quail and dove.   
 
Extension Specialist, Will Hitler, indicated that brush clearings have been strategically created, which will 
enhance wildlife habitat and benefit the property’s hunting operation. 
 
Slide 4 
Stock numbers were decreased during the drought to levels that the land can sustain, since no 
supplemental feeding of hay is done.   
 
They also utilize the four pasture/three herd grazing system to ensure that one pasture will be resting at 
all times to prevent overgrazing.  Cattle are rotated in March, July and September. 
 
Slide 5 
Only surface water is used for livestock.  Due to extreme drought conditions, in 2011 twenty-one (21) of 
the tanks were cleaned.   
 
During 2012 – received only 13 inches of rainfall. 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Slide 6 
Fences were in good repair.   Conservation funds generated by the hunting, fishing and camping leases 
are used to improve the property.  
 
In 2005-2007, over 6 miles of fence was constructed on the northern border of the property at a cost of  
approximately $3.00 per foot – for a total cost of over $95,000. 
 
Slide 7 
Recently, Conservation Funds have been used to control mesquite and prickly pear cactus.   Grubbing, 
spraying and burning are methods that have been used. 
 
In 2011, 1,000 acres were burned over a 3-day period, and the prickly pear was sprayed via plane. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
Spade Ranch - Throckmorton Property Report 

November 15, 2012 
 
Permitted Stocking Capacity 941 Animal Units (AU= 1000 to 1200 lbs.) 
 
2006 – 2007                          882 A. U 
 
2008                                      Jan – April 882 A. U.  
                                              April – sent 187 A. U. to Muldoon – Left 695 A. U.  
                                              Culled Heavily in the fall  
                                              December – 591 A. U.  
 
2009                                      January – 591 A. U.  
                                              Purchased bred cows in fall 
                                              December – 748 A. U. 
 
2010                                      January – 748 A. U.  
                                              Culled Heavily in fall  
                                               December – 711 A. U.  
 
2011                                      January – 711 A. U.  
                                              Early weaned in July  
                                              Shipped 200 cows in August  
                                              December – 425 A. U.  
 
2012                                      January – 425 A. U.  
                                              Brought cows from Upshur 
                                              November – 572 A. U.  
 

Conservation 
 
2006                                     Cleaned Bloodworth tank  
 
2007                                     Grubbed trees in oilfield; dug in oilfield; built 1mi. fence between us and 
                                             Gober 
 
2008                                    Cleaned 3 tanks; raked trees in oilfield; built tank; sprayed 700 acres of  
                                            Mesquite in North Hog 
 
2009                                    Sprayed mesquite in Shipping Pasture; cleaned tanks 
 
2010                                    Bladed roads; sprayed oilfield for weeds 
 
2011                                   Cleaned tanks; burned Bull Pasture & sprayed pear 
 
 

Tanks Cleaned 
 

Bloodworth – 1         Oilfield – 2            South Hog – 1                Panther – 2                   Foster – 1 
Iron Pen – 1               North Hog – 1      Twin Mtn – 2                 McWhorter – 3             Mexican Trap – 1 
Bobcat – 2                 Bull Pasture – 2    Rocktank -1; built – 2    Bano – 2 1/2 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 23



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
AT 11:00 A.M.:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE 
MATTERS, INCLUDING: 

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES; 
B. “TRANSPARENCY” LEGISLATION;  
C. LEGISLATION RELATING TO CAPS ON STATE 

APPROPRIATIONS AND THEIR IMPACT ON COUNTIES;  
D. LEGISLATION RELATING TO APPRAISAL CAPS AND REVENUE 

CAPS, INCLUDING HJR 58, HB 428, HJR 84, HB 1338, SJR 15, SB 
154, SJR 9, SB 95, SJR 14 , SB 155, SB 102, AND SB 144; AND,   

E. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS AND THE 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA. 

 
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:   
IGR recommends that the Court: 

1. Adopt the draft resolution in opposition to appraisal cap and revenue 
cap legislation; and, 

2. Modify the Travis County Legislative Agenda as proposed in the 
attached Motion in Writing.  

 
BACKGROUND:  
1. March 5 marks the beginning of the ninth week of the legislative session. 

As of last Thursday, 3,026 bills and joint resolutions have been filed. 
Your IGR Office is tracking 712 of them and key County policy staffers 
have already provided 713 analyses through the ATLAS system. A 
spreadsheet detailing these figures is enclosed.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR58
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB428
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR84
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1338
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR15
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB154
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB154
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR9
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB95
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR14
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB155
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB102
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB144
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 24



 
2. The Court’s efforts to raise the visibility of the LIRAP and LIP diversions 

seem to be bearing fruit. Senator Judith Zaffirini and Representative 
Donna Howard have both filed riders with their respective budget 
committees to restore LIRAP and LIP funding. A copy of the proposed 
rider is attached. IGR is working with other members of the delegation to 
stress the importance of restoring funding for these programs.   

 
3. This Friday, March 8, is the filing deadline. Much of the legislation on the 

Court’s Priorities list has already been filed, and IGR is working to 
finalize sponsors and get the bills filed on the rest.  

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  

 
4. Legislative leaders and some statewide elected officials have called for 

greater openness and transparency in government, particularly local 
government. Several bills have been filed in this regard. IGR wishes to 
brief the Court on the legislation and its implications for Travis County 
Government.  
 

5. The Texas Constitution and statutes already limit the growth of state 
appropriations. This session, several bills and joint resolutions have 
been filed to change the constitutional and statutory formulas for 
calculating the spending cap in ways that would further limit the growth 
of state appropriations. IGR wishes to brief the Court on the legislation 
and its implications for Travis County Government.  

 
6. As in past session, several bills and joint resolutions have been filed to 

lower the existing appraisal cap and revenue cap on local government 
spending. IGR wishes to brief the Court on the legislation and its 
implications for Travis County Government, and asks the Court to adopt 
a resolution in opposition thereto.  

 
7. IGR recommends that the Court adopt the changes to the Travis County 

Legislative Agenda contained in the attached Motion in Writing.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 
Tanya Acevedo, Project Management Division Manager 
Travis County Information Technology Services 
Phone:  854-8685 
Email:  Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone:  854-3718 
Email:   Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email:  Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone:  854-9415 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4101 
Email:  Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  854-9700 
Email:  Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 
Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us  

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us


 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone:  854-4416 
Email:  Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone:  854-4415 
Email:  Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gregg Knaupe 
Travis County Legislative Consultant 
Phone:  499-8826 
Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:   854-9429 
Email:   Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Nicki Riley 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone:  854-3227 
Email:  Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-4455 
Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst II 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-1160 
Email:  Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Bill Status Report, February 28, 2013.  
B. Proposed rider on LIRAP funding, February 25, 2013.  

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us


C. Briefing memo on legislation related to transparency in local 
government budgeting and issuance of debt, February 28, 2013. 

D. Briefing memo on legislation related to limits on state appropriations, 
February 28, 2013. 

E. Briefing memo on legislation related to appraisal caps and revenue 
caps, February 15, 2013. 

F. Proposed Resolution in opposition to appraisal cap and revenue cap 
legislation, for consideration by the Commissioners Court, February 
28, 2013.  

G. Motion in Writing regarding amendments to the Travis County 
Legislative Agenda, February 28, 2013.  
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Travis County IGR Bill Status Report  83rd Texas Legislature

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10-Jan 17-Jan 24-Jan 31-Jan 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb 7-Mar 14-Mar

HBs 446 550 686 845 1,035 1,282 1,582 2,001

HJRs 39 43 44 51 58 63 72 83

SBs 149 162 209 268 386 528 669 906

SJRs 11 13 16 20 22 29 30 36

TOTAL BILLS 645 768 955 1,184 1,501 1,902 2,353 3,026

TRACKED 167 281 305 368 474 551 636 712

ANALYSES 109 137 281 346 430 485 627 723

SUPPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

OPPOSE 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr 11-Apr 18-Apr 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

HBs

HJRs

SBs

SJRs

TOTAL BILLS

TRACKED

ANALYSES

SUPPORT

OPPOSE

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Printed: 2/28/2013, 10:18 AM

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



1. Increase total LIRAP and LIP Funding from $6,250,000 to $39,250,000 
per year. Would need to increase the Clean Air Account No 151 total by 
$33,000,000 per year in method of financing 

     FY 2014   FY 2015 
Clean Air Account No. 151 86,988,193   81,280,669 
 

26. Low-Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated 
Vehicle Retirement Program (LIRAP). Included in the amounts 
appropriated above out of the Clean Air Account No. 151 in Strategy A.1.1, 
Air Quality Assessment and Planning, is $35,625,000 $5,625,000 in each 
fiscal year of the 2012-132014-15 biennium in estimated fee revenues 
from vehicle inspection and maintenance fees generated pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code, §§ 382.202 and 382.302, to fund the Low-income 
Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement 
Program (LIRAP). Of the amounts, not more than $40,375 in each fiscal 
year shall be used by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) for costs associated with administering the LIRAP as authorized in 
Health and Safety Code, § 382.202, and all remaining funds shall be used 
as LIRAP grants to local governments. 
 
Also included in the amounts appropriated above in Strategy A.1.1, Air 
Quality Assessment and Planning, is $3,625,000 in each fiscal year of the 
2012-132014-15 biennium out of the Clean Air Account No. 151 to be used 
only for purposes authorized in Chapter 382 of the Health and Safety Code 
for county-implemented local initiatives projects to reduce air emissions, 
including but not limited to the following: the expansion of AirCheck Texas 
Repair and Replacement Assistance Program; development and 
implementation of remote emissions-sensing systems, the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality's (TCEQ) Smoking Vehicle program, 
and the enhancement of transportation system improvements; and 
coordination with local law enforcement to reduce counterfeit inspection 
stickers. 
 
In addition to the amounts appropriated above, there is hereby 
appropriated to the TCEQ for the biennium beginning on September 1, 
20112013 any additional revenues from vehicle inspection and 
maintenance fees generated from additional counties participating in the 
LIRAP beginning on or after September 1, 20112013. Such funds shall be 
used to provide grants to local governments and to cover administrative 
costs of the TCEQ in administering the LIRAP. 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Analysis of “Transparency” Bills (HB 14/SB 14 and HB 13/SB 13) 
83rd Texas Legislature, Regular Session 

 
 
With considerable fanfare, legislative leaders joined Comptroller Susan Combs on 
February 7 to announce the filing of four bills they said were “aimed at improving 
government transparency and empowering taxpayers to make informed decisions 
about taxes and public debt.”  
 
As expected, none of the bills address transparency in state government. House Bill 14 
(by Jim Pitts, R-Waxahachie) and Senate Bill 14 (by Tommy Williams, R-The 
Woodlands) affect local government budgeting and issuance of debt. House Bill 13 (by 
Bill Callegari, R-Katy) and Senate Bill 13 (by Robert Duncan, R-Lubbock) affect public 
pension systems. The four bills are the most visible of a series of bills that have been 
filed regarding transparency in local government debt.  
 
HB 14/SB 14 – Relevant Provisions1 
 
SECTION 4 (page 5, line 26 to page 6, line 11) requires the Comptroller to publish the 
sales and use and property tax rates of every political subdivision. The Comptroller will 
aggregate information already required to be posted by local assessor-collectors.2  
 
SECTION 5 (page 6, line 12 to page 7, line 13) changes reporting requirements for the 
Attorney General regarding its review of the issuance of local debt.  
 
SECTIONS 6 through 8 (page 7, line 14 to page 9, line 1) change the format of the annual 
report provided by the Bond Review Board to the Legislature.  
 
SECTIONS 9 and 10 (page 9, lines 2-27) requires the Bond Finance Office to annually 
publish a local securities report and a local debt statistics report, the latter of which 
must be published online. Any issuer of local securities must provide requested 
information to the office.  
 
SECTIONS 11 and 12 (page 10, line 1 to page 11, line 21) establishes new requirements 
for the ballot proposition for any issuance of bonds.  
 

1  In addition, SECTION 17 (page 17, line 27 through page 21, line 8) imposes new requirements upon special 
districts, including Central Health. Those requirements amount to asking the district to undergo a Sunset 
review process every three years.    

 
2  SECTION 19 of the bill requires all county assessor-collectors to maintain a website on which this information 

is posted. See infra.  
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB14
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB14
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB13
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB13


SECTION 14 (page 12, line 22 to page 14, line 24) requires municipalities, counties, and 
other local government entities to publish extensive information on the entities’ debt 
obligations in their annual financial reports.  
 
SECTION 15  (page 14, line 25 to page 15, line 5) provides that a local government may 
not issue certificates of obligation to pay for something if, within the preceding three 
years, a bond election to pay for that thing has failed “except in a case of grave public 
necessity to meet an unusual and unforeseen condition.”     
 
SECTION 16 (page 15, line 6 to page 17, line 26) modifies the public notice requirements 
for local governments issuing certificates of obligation to require publication of 
extensive information about the issuer’s debt condition.  
 
SECTION 18 (page 21, line 9 to page 22, line 17) requires all assessor-collectors to 
maintain a website on which they provide information about the taxing rates of all the 
political subdivisions within their counties.  
 
Other “transparency” bills filed this session 
 
HB 785 (by Davis, R-Houston) amends language in the Election Code which provides 
requirements from ballot propositions to issue bonds to also cover the issuance of 
“other debt.” The bill does not define or otherwise limit what “other debt” is covered.  
 
HB 960 (by Sanford, R-McKinney) amends the Election Code to require a county’s ballot 
proposition to issue bonds to include information about the county’s debt and cash 
reserves.   
 
HB 1321 (by Murphy, R-Houston) contains the provisions of SECTIONS 11-12 and 16 of 
HB 14/SB 14, cf. supra.  
 
SB 636 (by Paxton, R-McKinney) contains the provisions of SECTIONS 5-7 and 9-10 of 
HB 14/SB 14, cf. supra.   
 
SB 637 (by Paxton, R-McKinney) expands the bond election requirements which 
currently apply to counties and municipalities to all “taxing units,” and details certain 
requirements for the ballot language. It also requires that the proposition be made 
available online.  
 
SB 656 (by Paxton, R-McKinney) adds new requirements for adoption and publication 
of an annual budget by a county or municipality.   
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB785
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00960
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB01321
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB636
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB637
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB656


Overview of Appropriations Caps Bills 
83rd Texas Legislature, Regular Session 

 
 
Current constitutional and statutory limits on growth in state appropriations 
 
The Texas Constitution and statutes already limit the growth of state appropriations.  
 
Article VIII, Sec. 22(a), of the Texas Constitution provides: 
 

In no biennium shall the rate of growth of appropriations from state tax 
revenues not dedicated by this constitution exceed the estimated rate of 
growth of the state's economy. The legislature shall provide by general 
law procedures to implement this subsection. 

 
Section 316.002 of the Government Code requires the Legislative Budget Board to 
determine the estimated rate of growth of the state's economy by “dividing the 
estimated Texas total personal income for the next biennium by the estimated Texas 
total personal income for the current biennium.“ TEX. GOVT. CODE §316.002(b).  
 
Note two key concepts which will appear frequently in the discussion below:  

a) the limit itself (“estimated rate of growth of the state's economy”); and; 
b) it applies only to “state tax revenues not dedicated by this constitution,” i.e., 

either general revenue or statutorily-dedicated revenue. 
 
Caps on state appropriations growth  
 
This session, several bills and joint resolutions have been filed to change the 
constitutional and statutory formulas for calculating the spending cap. Most of them 
address the spending limit calculation, the state tax revenues to which the limit is 
applied, or both.  
 
HJR 23/HB 88 by Callegari would change both the formula and the revenues to which it 
applies. It caps appropriations from all non-federal government revenue at the sum of 
the estimated rates of increase or decrease of population and inflation or deflation in 
this state in the prices of goods. 
 
HJR 49/HB 228 by Perry would cap all state appropriations at the lesser of either a) 
growth in personal income or b) the sum of population growth/decrease and monetary 
inflation in the state.  
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/CN/htm/CN.8.htm#8.22
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.316.htm#316.002
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0023
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00088
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0049
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00228


HJR 65/HB 715 by Creighton would cap non-constitutionally dedicated revenues at the 
sum of population growth/decrease and monetary inflation in the state, and specifically 
require that if those calculations produce a negative number, the state budget must 
shrink accordingly.   
 
HJR 69/HB 783 by Sanford would cap appropriations from all non-federal government 
revenue at the sum of the estimated rates of increase or decrease of population and 
inflation or deflation in this state in the prices of goods, and further require that if those 
calculations produce a negative number, the state budget must shrink accordingly.  
 
HJR 70/HB 237 by Phil King would cap non-constitutionally dedicated revenues at the 
lesser of either a) growth in the state’s economy or b) the sum of population growth and 
monetary inflation in the state.  
 
SJR 10/SB 101 by Dan Patrick would cap appropriations from all non-federal 
government revenue at the sum of the estimated rates of increase or decrease of 
population and inflation or deflation in this state in the prices of goods, and further 
require that, if any money remains in general revenue at the end of a biennium, the 
Comptroller must divert one-third of that amount to refund franchise taxes paid by 
businesses and two-thirds to a property tax relief fund to reduce school property taxes.  
 
Also, Representative Donna Howard has filed legislation to clarify whether the Rainy 
Day Fund (created in the Constitution) is “constitutionally dedicated.” HJR 85 and HB 
652 by Howard would provide that, for purposes of calculating the appropriations cap, 
money appropriated from the Rainy Day Fund is “constitutionally dedicated” and 
therefore not included in the current cap formula.  
 
Addressing diversions of dedicated state revenue 
 
Although dedicated revenue cannot be used for any other purpose, the legislature has 
allowed large unexpended balances to accrue in dedicated accounts in order to certify 
that the budget is balanced. As a result, dedicated revenues for state programs and local 
governments (e.g., LIRAP, 9-1-1 fees) are unavailable for those purposes. The bills 
below seek to promote transparency in budgeting and assure taxpayers that monies 
they are paying are being used for their intended purposes.  
 
HB 756 by Sarah Davis would require the State Comptroller to identify statutorily –
dedicated revenues from state taxes and fees that were not spent for those purposes and 
develop a mechanism for refunding these funds to the appropriate entities.  
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0065
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00715
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0069
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00783
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0070
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00237
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR0010
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB00101
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0085
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00652
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00652
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB00756


HB 1343 by Howard would charge the Legislative Budget Board to review 
“continually” all laws dedicating revenue to reduce state reliance on using dedicated 
revenue for certifying the budget.  
 
HJR 34 by Raymond would prohibit the legislature from spending (either 
constitutionally- or statutorily-) dedicated funds for any purpose other than their 
dedication – including, presumably, to certify the budget – unless the legislature repeals 
the dedication by a two-thirds vote of its members.  
 
SJR 23 by Estes would prohibit the Comptroller from using any dedicated revenue for 
certification of the budget except as that money is appropriated for the dedicated 
purposes, unless the Legislature by general law repeals the dedication.  
 
SJR 24 by Watson requires special revenue dedicated funds to be housed outside of the 
general fund, and to prevent any state revenue that is dedicated to a specific purpose 
from being diverted to any other place unless the statute that dedicates them is 
repealed. Requires the legislature to rededicate all special revenue currently held in 
dedicated accounts in the general fund to specific external funds, or be repealed, by 
January 1, 2020.  
 
SJR 26 by Estes is similar to SJR 23, and prohibiting the Comptroller from withholding 
any dedicated revenue for certification of the budget except as that money is 
appropriated for the dedicated purposes, unless the Legislature by general law repeals 
the dedication. However, SJR 26 also creates a transition that allows the Comptroller to 
ratchet down the withholding: 37.5% in FY 2015, 25% in FY 2016, and 12.5% in FY 2017.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB01343
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR0034
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR0023
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR0024
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR0026


Analysis of Appraisal and Revenue Cap Bills 
83rd Texas Legislature, Regular Session 

 
Appraisal Caps 
An appraisal cap is a limitation on the amount that residential (or, in some 
proposals, commercial and industrial) property appraisals can rise each year. The 
Texas Constitution (Art. VIII, Sec. 1) currently permits the Legislature to set an 
appraisal cap for residential homesteads of 10% each year, which it does in Section 
23.23 of the TAX CODE. 
 
Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to reduce the appraisal cap 
below the current 10%.  
 

Limit the maximum appraised value of a residence homestead for ad 
valorem tax purposes to 105% or more of the appraised value: 

• HJR 58  
HB 428 

Author: Rep. Brandon Creighton 
• SJR 15 

SB 154 
Author: Senator Dan Patrick  

  
Limit the maximum appraised value of a residence homestead for ad 
valorem tax purposes to 105% or less of the appraised value of the property 
for the preceding tax year. Under Senator Nichols’ proposal, the 
commissioners court of a county may call an election to ask voters to raise 
the appraisal cap in a given year above the level set by the Legislature, but in 
no case above 110%.  

• SJR 9  
• SB 95 

Author: Senator Robert Nichols 
 

Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to establish a 10% 
limitation on increases to the appraisal of commercial or industrial property.  
 

Establish a 10% limitation on increases in the appraised value for ad 
valorem tax purposes of commercial or industrial real property: 

• SJR 14  
• SB 155 

Author: Senator Dan Patrick 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR58
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB428
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR15
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB154
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR9
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB95
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR14
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB155


Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to establish a 5% limitation 
on increases to the appraisal of all real property.  
 

Establish a 5% limitation on increases in the appraised value for ad valorem 
tax purposes of all real property: 

• HJR 84  
• HB 1338 

Author: Representative Cecil Bell 
 
 
Revenue Caps 
Under current law (TAX CODE §26.04), a proposed increase in the effective tax rate 
of more than 8% requires a governing body to hold a hearing and give notice of 
the proposal.  After the tax rate has been increased, the public may call for a 
rollback election to decrease the tax rate by producing a petition with either a) 7% 
of registered voters if the tax increase amounts to at least $5 million or b) 10% of 
registered voters if the tax increase amounts to less than $5 million. After this 
petition is accepted by the governing body, they shall hold a rollback election to 
ratify the rollback rate. 
 

Reduces the current rollback rate from 8% to 5% and requires that, if a 
proposed effective tax rate increase exceeds the rollback rate, an election 
must be held to ratify the proposed effective tax rate. If ratification fails, the 
governmental entity may not increase the tax rate by more than 5%.  

• SB 102  
Author: Senator Dan Patrick 

 
Reduces the current rollback rate from 8% to 5% and retains current 
language permitting citizens to call for a rollback election. However, it also 
permits a higher rate if either a) any part of the taxing unit is located in an 
area declared a disaster area by the governor or the president, or b) the 
governing body of the taxing entity makes a finding that the higher tax rate 
is necessary to protect the health, safety, or property of persons residing in 
the taxing unit.  

• SB 144 
Author: Senator Tommy Williams 

 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR84http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR14
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR84http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SJR14
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1338http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB155
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1338http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB155
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB102
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB144


Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

WHEREAS,  the 83rd Texas Legislature is considering measures to lower the 
appraisal cap on residential homesteads below the current ten percent (10%) per 
year, to expand the appraisal cap to other real property, or to lower the rollback 
rate below the current eight percent (8%), and thereby to reduce property tax 
revenues in counties across Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  the Legislature has given counties the property tax as the main 
source of revenue for programs and services required by the Legislature, but 
funded and delivered locally by Texas counties, and, 
 
WHEREAS,  reducing the existing appraisal cap of 10% does not reduce property 
taxes, but simply shifts the burden from taxpayers whose properties are 
increasing in value to those whose properties are not; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  legislation that places arbitrary limitations on Texas counties’ 
primary source of funding for mandated services such as transportation, public 
safety and the administration of justice will not measurably reduce the demand 
for, or cost of providing, those services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, discussions about changing current property tax formulas for 
counties must include discussions on cost drivers and services, including the cuts 
that would be necessary should caps be adopted, in order to provide citizens with 
accurate and full disclosure about county revenue and expenditures; and,  
 
WHEREAS,  Travis County stands ready to assist the 83rd Texas Legislature in 
developing solutions that provide meaningful tax relief while leaving Texas 
counties with sufficient funding to carry out the directives of the State of Texas; 
now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT hereby 
expresses its opposition to legislation that lowers the current appraisal cap or 
imposes revenue caps without full public disclosure of the impact that legislation 
would have on county budgets and homeowners, and wishes to communicate its 
position to members of the Travis County delegation and to the entire Legislature.   

 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
     
RON DAVIS    SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 1    COMMISSIONER, PCT. 2 
 
 
     
GERALD DAUGHERTY                MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 3    COMMISSIONER, PCT. 4 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Travis County Commissioners Court 
Voting Session, March 5, 2013 
Motion in Writing  
 
 
Move that the Travis County Commissioners Court adopt the following amendments to 

its Legislative Agenda for the 83rd Texas Legislature:   
 
1. Add the following to the Health & Human Services subsection of the Policy 

Positions section:  
Support legislation and budgeting decisions to include Texas in the Medicaid 
expansion program. 

 
2. Add the following to the Taxation, Revenues, Budget and Administration 

subsection of the Policy Positions section:   
 

Support legislation to allow Travis County to impose a filing fee of up to $15 for 
all civil cases, with proceeds dedicated to helping pay for the construction, 
renovation, or improvement of the facilities that house the Travis County civil 
courts. 

 
3. Add the following to the Positions on Other Proposals section: 

 
Support legislation to give the Travis County Sheriff permissive authority to 
enforce certain federal laws and regulations regarding commercial motor 
vehicles. 

 
4. Add the following to the Priorities section:   

 
Support legislation to allow Travis County to impose a filing fee of up to $15 for 
all civil cases, with proceeds dedicated to helping pay for the construction, 
renovation, or improvement of the facilities that house the Travis County civil 
courts. (TRBA-13) 

 
Support legislation to give the Travis County Sheriff permissive authority to 
enforce certain federal laws and regulations regarding commercial motor 
vehicles. (POP-1)  

 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Cameron Van Noy – 854-9240 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Nicki Riley, County Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on 
Management Representation Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, 
LLP regarding the fiscal year 2012 County-wide annual financial audit. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  A 
Management Representation Letter is required by accounting standards for 
each year’s external financial statement audit.  Once Commissioners Court 
approves of the language, hard copies will be provided. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 25



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

 
 

NICKI RILEY, CPA 
COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY  
ADMINISTRATION  BUILDING 

P.O. BOX 1748 
AUSTIN, TX. 78767 

(512) 854-9125 
FAX: (512) 854-9164 

   
 
 
To:    Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
 
From: Nicki Riley, County Auditor 
 
Date: February 26, 2013 
 
Re: Agenda Item - Management Representation Letter to Atchley & 

Associates, LLP 
 
We are requesting an agenda item for the County’s Management Representation 
Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding the fiscal year 2012 
County-wide annual financial audit.  We have previously distributed a draft of this 
letter to each member of the Commissioners’ Court and asked for their comments 
by Thursday, February 28, 2013. 
 
Therefore, at this time, we have not attached a copy of the letter, since it is still a 
draft.  On Friday, March 1, 2013, after we have received final comments, we will 
forward to your office the required eight copies of the final letter plus two originals 
for signatures of each member of the Commissioners’ Court.  When the letters 
are signed, please have your office notify Jackie Casias at ext. 49133, and she 
will pick up the copy that needs to be sent to Atchley & Associates, LLP. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at ext. 43227. 
 
 
 
 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Peter Einhorn, 854-9229 
Department Head: Leslie Browder – County Executive of Planning and 
Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct 2 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE CREATION 
OF A TASK FORCE TO IDENTIFY WAYS IN WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY'S 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PROCUREMENT POLICIES CAN 
IMPROVE WORKING CONDITIONS AND WAGES FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION WORK FORCE. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
None 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Travis Gounty Gommissioners Gourt Agenda Request

Meeting Date: March 5,2013
Prepared By/Phone Number: Vicki Skinner/854-9522
Elected/Appointed official/Dept. Head: Rosem?ry Lehmberg, District
Attorney /r iJ[ it{^r.",.^*-, /n RnSr*.-.6r3-,g-K-uku..rvr-b..4
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Bifcoe j i
AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of
$10,000 from the Downtown Austin Alliance for the District Attorney's
Office.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The District Attorney's office requests approval to accept a $10,ooo
donation from the Downtown Austin Alliance (DAA). The DAA is presenting
this donation to assist the District Attorney's Office in continuing the
assignment of a fulltime Assistant District Attorney position to the
downtown area.

since January, 2002 an Assistant District Attorney (ADA) has been
dedicated to working on cases relating to violent crime, career criminals,
narcotics and nuisance abatement matters in Austin's Downtown Business
District. This ADA works closely with the Austin Police Department
Downtown Area Command, the Downtown Crime Advisory Board and the
downtown community to eliminate the illegal activity of known criminals,
activities associated with the sale and distribution of narcotics, firearm
violations, nuisance activities from downtown properties and other serious
criminal offenses that endanger citizens and harm the quality of life
downtown.

The continuing donations from the Downtown Austin Alliance, as well as
the funding provided through an interlocal agreement with the City of
Austin, have assisted in enabling the District Attorney's Office to dedicate
an Assistant District Attorney to this cooperative program. The donations
and interlocal funds are used to hire temporary staff to assist in covering
the other responsibilities of the position.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: Allagenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 27



We appreciate the donation of the Downtown Austin Alliance and look
fonryard to the ongoing success of this community-based, multi-
organizational approach to eliminating crime in the Downtown Business
District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The $10,000 donation from the Downtown Austin Alliance will be used to
hire temporary staff.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
N/A

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: Allagenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at S:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Rosemary Lehmberg
P.O. Box 1748 Austin. Texas

* Travis County District Attorney
78767 . Telephone: 512-854-9400 . Fax: 512-854-9695

MEMORANDUM

Travis County Judge and CommissionersTO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Vicki Skinner, District Attorney's office /,Ufi j(^^^ -^^;^ {oa^'".ou..y th^^lt^F
tt

February 26,2013

Donation from Downtown Austin Alliance

The District Attorney's Office requests approval to accept a $10,000 donation from the Downtown
Austin Alliance (DAA). The DAA is presenting this donation to assist the District Attomey's
Office in continuing the assignment of a full-time Assistant District Attorney position
to the downtown area.

Since January, 2002 an Assistant District Attomey has been dedicated to working on cases relating
to violent crimeo career criminals, narcotics and nuisance abatement matters in Austin's Downtown
Business District. This Auorney works closely with the Austin Police Department Downtown Area
Command, the Downtown Crime Advisory Board and the downtown community to eliminate the
illegal activity of known criminals, activities associated with the sale and distribution of narcotics,
firearm violations, nuisance activities from downtown properties and other serious criminal offenses
that endanger citizens and harm the quality of life downtown.

The donations from the Downtown Austin Alliance, as well as the funding provided through an
interlocal agreement with the City of Austin, have allowed the District Attorney's Offrce to continue
dedicating an Assistant District Attomey to this cooperative program. The donations and interlocal
funds are used to hire temporary staff to assist in covering the permanent responsibilities of the
position.

We appreciate this donation from the Downtown Austin Alliance and look forward to the ongoing
success of this community-based, multi-organizational approach to eliminating crime in the
Downtown Business District.

cc: David Jungerman, Auditor's Office
Katie Petersen, Planning and Budget Office
Jim Connolly, County Attorney's office

Criminal Justice Center r 509 West I lth Street o Austin, Texas 78701

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Downtown Neighborhood District Aftorney Initiative
Travis County District Attorney's Office

Update
August 3oth, 2012

The Travis County District Attomey's (TCDA) Downtown Neighborhood District Attomey Initiative
(Downtown NDA) began in January 2002 with a Community Prosecution Leadership grant through the
U.S. Department of Justice's Bureau of Justice Assistance. The goals of the project include to:

. Enhance the quality of life;

. Reduce crime;

. Enhancecriminaljusticeprocesses;

. Partner with community stakeholders; and

. Enhance offender reentry processes in the downtown community.

The role of the Downtown NDA includes activities such as:
. developing opportunities to create partnerships with criminaljustice and community

stakeholders that will lead to enhancing the safety and quality of life downtown;. providing assistance in development of effective investigative and search and arrest processes
that lead to court+eady cases being filed;

. working with key stakeholders on development of strategies that impact safety and quality of
life downtown; and

. serving as a link to hialcourts to effectively communicate issues to prosecutors that impact the
downtown community and leads to effective dispositions of cases.

Since 2003, the Downtown NDA program has been a public-private collaboration that includes funding from
Travis County, City of Austin and the Downtown Austin Alliance, The donations from the Downtown Austin
Alliance and the funding provided through an interlocal agreement with the City of Austin have allowed the
District Attorney's Office to continue dedicating an Assistant Dishict Attorney (ADA) to this cooperative
program, The donations and interlocal funds are used to hire temporary staff to assist in covering the other
responsibilities of the ADA position.

In February of2010, Travis County Assistant District Attorney Jason English was assigned as the
Downtown Neighborhood District Attorney. Other key TCDA staff that participate in various programs and
initiatives connected to the Downtown NDA program include: John Neal (TCDA First Assistant District
Attorney), Dayna Blazey (Director of TCDA Strategic Prosecution Division), Buddy Meyer (Director of
TCDA Trial Bureau), Robert Smith (Director of TCDA Courts Division) and Darla Gay (TCDA Planning
Manager for Community Justice Programs),

Travis County DA.Downtown District Attorney Initiative 1

Update August g}th, 2012

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



The geographical area covered by the Downtown NDA is the Austin Police Department's Downtown Area
Command. In January of2011, the Austin Police Department readjusted/reorganized their police sector
boundaries and the boundaries for the Downtown Area Command policing sector (George Sector) were
changed. The new boundary lines are: South--Town Lake, North-12tn Street (west of lH 35) and 11tn

Street (east of lH 35, West-Lamar Blvd, and East-Chicon). As of August 9,2012, the Austin Police
Department reported:

Gity-wide:
o Violent crime is down 3% from last year, and property crime is up 1%.

George Sector:
o Violent crime is up 13% from last year, and property crime is up 5%,

During FY 2012, there were several key initiatives that were launched or continued within the Downtown
NDA program, the most notable is the initiative for downtown:

Goal:

Activities:

Dorvntown Grime Iniliative
{'ffiaiy',4g'1 '1 -Aug, 2'-A.1:t,1,

To improve the quality of life, enjoyment and safety of residents, businesses and visitors to
the downtown entertainment area by reduction of drug, violent and public disorder crimes
by coordinated, enhanced enforcement, prosecution and communication between the
Austin Police Department (APD), Travis County District Attorney's office (TCDA) and

residents, businesses and visitors to the area.

o Createdprogram/screeningcriteria:

Tarqeted Felonv Offenses: Over 60 felony offenses are included in a list of
target cases including offenses related to Part I violent crimes and property

crimes as well as Part lloffenses including narcotic, prostitution, and

weapons-related offenses. In addition the targeted offenses include
resisting/evading arrest, retaliation as well as those dealing with tampering
with evidence.
Geoqraphic Area of Offense: North-10ttt Street, South-Cesar Chavez,
East-Comal Street, and West--North Lamar to Comal Street
TCDA NDA will review offense reports referred to our office and make
appropriate punishment recommendations on cases (and the NDA may adopt
specific cases for personal prosecution).

Felony drug offenses to be included in special prosecution initiative will be

reviewed by APD and the NDA and factors to be taken in consideration for

Travis County DA.Downtown District Attorney lnitiative
Update August 30'n, 2012

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



inclusion in the program include: prior arrest and criminal history, connection

to drug dealing, occurrence on street in drug dealing area, quantity of drug,
and whether the defendant is a known offender in downtown area,

o Held five planning meetings and with key stakeholders.
. Engaged partners in development of the program including: Austin Police

Department, Crime Records Unit of Austin Police Department, Travis County DA's
Trial Court Division and Records Division.

o Developed process for tracking cases within the DA's Office in order to monitor
outcomes and assess dispositions.

Resuf ts/lmpact (May 1 6th, 201 1 - Aug ust 21, 20121:

o A total of 666 cases have been reviewed and 414 cases accepted for the program.

o 252 cases of the reviewed were rejected for the program with 60% of those cases not

meeting criteria for inclusion and25o/o for not being within the target area.
c 242cases have been disposed as ofAugust?1,2012:

o 20% resulted in a sentence to TDCJ-Prison and27o/o to TDCJ-State Jail

facility (470/oto TDCJ total).
o 23% resulted in a sentence to Community Supervision, with 12% sentenced to

the County Jail and dismissing 12% either outright or pursuant to a plea

bargain on another case,

December 28h,2011:
New program targets repeat offenders downtown
With downtown becoming more residential, prosecutors, neighbors and police team up to reduce crime.
http://www.statesman.com/news/local/new-program-targets-repeat-offenders-downtown-
206421 2.html?cxtype= rss_ece_f ro n tpag e

March 30tt', 2012:

East Austin neighborhoods want downtown-style safety measures
http://www.statesman.com/newsilocal/easfaustin-neighborhoods-wantdowntown-style-safety-measures-
2273 1 01 .html?cxtype=rss_ece_frontpage

August 18n,2012:
Anti-drug program - successful in other cities - facing doubters in East Austin
http://www.statesman.com/news/local/anti-druo-proqram-successful-in-other-citiesJacino-
2438000.html?cxtvpe=rss ece frontpaqe

July 12u,2012:
Working 'The Come/: Neighbors and oflicials plan one more effort to save the neighborhood around 1Zth and Chicon
http://www.austinchronicle.com/news/2012-07-l3lworkinq-the-corner/prinV

August 20t',2012:
WWGD?: APD and TCDA to Pursue Innovative Approach to Drug Enforcement in East Austin
http:l/qritsforbreakfast.bloospot.com/2012108/wwqd-apd-and-tcda{o-pursue-innovative.html

Travis County DA.Downtown District Attorney Initiative
Update August 3O'n, 2012

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



November 9m, 201 1:

Accused tire slasher gets 10 years in prison
http://www statesman.com/news/local/accused{ire-slasher-qets-1 0-years-in-prison-1959888.htm1?cxtvpe=rss ece frontpaqe

For oddilionol informofion obout the lrovis Couniy Disldcl Atiorney's Office
Downtown Neighborhood Disfrict Atlorney Progrom:

Joson English
Joson.enqlish@c o.lrovis.tx. us

512-974-5257

Travis County DA.Downtown District Attorney Initiative
Update August 30'n, 2012

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



Jon Whi NREQ 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 
Prepared By: Rose Farmer Phone #: 8 4-7214 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department Head: Steve a II a, .., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action concerning which 

applications merit the start of acquisition negotiations under the Conservation 

Easement Bond Program of November 2011. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVT CODE 551.072 Real Estate) 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Travis County innitiated a program to conserve land through conservation 

easements with willing landowners. The first phase of this program will be 

implemented with $8.3 million in bond funds approved by the votors for this purpose 

in November 2011. A portion of this total will be available each year through 2018 to 

complete conservation easement acquisitions. 

Travis County Commissioners Court approved the Land Conservation Program 

Guidelines, Conservation Easement Application, and the Resolution to Conserve 

Natural and Cultural Resources on May 1, 2012. Staff have now completed our 

review and scoring of the first group of applications under the approved Guidelines. 

These applications were scored according to the Guidelines Selection Criteria which 

included items such as desired conservation purposes, uniqueness of the property, 

benefits to Travis County, cost effectiveness, degree of development threat, 

controlled public access allowed, etc. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
There will be a general summary of the program in open Court followed by an 
Executive Session consultation with attorneys. Staff will brief the Court members on 
the merits of the applications submitted and will recommend the start of negotiations 
with several of the applicants that meet the Selection Criteria under the Guidelines. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 29



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial ManaQer TNR 854-4239 
i Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Director TNR 854-7212 
Charles Bergh Division Director TNR 854-9408 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-4659 
Randy Nicholson Division Director TNR 

cc: 

~.. 

Greg Chico Travis County TNR 
Wendy Scaperotta Travis County TNR 
Robert Armistead Travis County TNR 
Mike Wallace Travis County TNR 

0801 - NREQ

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
 
 
Meeting Date:  March 5, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Labadie 854.5864 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding 
payment for STAR Flight services rendered to Norma Rangel.  Executive Session also 
pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code § 551.071(1)(B). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Danny Hobby 854.9367 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: March 5, 2013 ~!h 

Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 ~v 


Division Director/Manager: Anna Bow.~'n, Division Director, Development Services 

and Long Range Planning __ , 


Department Head: ste~~ , "County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 26, 

2013 to receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Limon-Hidrogo Addition 

Resubdivision of Lot 1 (Resubdivision Final Plat - Two Lots - Hollow Hook - City of 

Austin ET J) in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This resubdivision final plat consists of two single family lots on 16.05 acres. There 

are no public or private streets proposed with this final plat. Parkland fees in lieu of 

dedication have been paid to the City of Austin in the amount of $532.00. Fiscal 

surety is not required for this short form plat. Water service to be provided by Austin 

Water Utility, and wastewater service to be provided by the on-site septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Single Office standards and is scheduled for 

approval at the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on March 5, 

2013, Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and 

Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all 

current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500 

feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis 

Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all 

property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The 

Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application. 


As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 

will be placed on the subject property to announce the date, time, and location of the 

public hearing. Should staff receive any inquiries from adjacent property owners as a 

result of the mailout or sign placement, an addendum to this back up memorandum 

will be provided to the Court prior to the public hearing. 


Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C3



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

cc: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Limon-Hidrogo Addition 
Resubdivision of Lot 1 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



INeT 1 

Tral'ls County ~tion Map 

Map OI5C!aHTl." Thl$1NIP ~ t:J",,,teo T 

"Note" 

F'a, legibility purposes, 

not au Siale Maintained 

(oadvrays are showllin red. 

Source(s)" City ot Austin Roads" COA 2011, Unincon~orated 
Roads· TroWl$ County Sf2{)11 Creeks- NHD '05, 
Parks ~ Tr..... is COtinty 2011. CommisSIoner 
Precincts·Travls County Voter Registrar 2002 

· 


o 1.2 

Legend 

-- ·State Maintained 

.--- PARK 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintakle<l 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Dedl<ation 

Undedicated, Pri\Jate 

Commissioner Precinct 


Preeinct 1 


Prectnct3 


Pre<:inct 4 


Railroad 

Travis: County Park 

\/IOirerBody 

fofthe Tf\wl$ Courrty Road Mainlenance to 
identit','Tra'ljsCounty maintained roadwaY'S. 
l'lle dais IS provrded~.sjs·wilh nDwarrllnlies raV I S County Roadways, Map B oranv klnd. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



MLl( JR BLVD 

x 

w ac:::e: d i?>= E 

s 

VICINITY MAP 
Not to Scale 

SUBJECT 
TRACT 

J.M. HOLLOWA Y 

DRIVE 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



VOl, ~1 ragt!.;:J I 
flM flttOflU, IP"'';I~ COlIitl"l'. lElA$" 

' O(CKt:AV.k£ 

110<) •~~J.O ~~ 

fr 
"Jalt1'H 

~o 

, 

~ 

~ 
11. 
1!.... ... 

/' 

~G-~ 
,II'\':\ 'O"/. 

!\.. ",'i,.
'i,.~~I"", \\ ~l"\!? ~O'':JO.

:<,vell
''30 

Limon Hidrogo Addition
ijl 

'J.,§l 
\.0'

~ ,
./ .c-.<f.J.\~ 

.., ~tT ~ 
• ~ • ~ r.?i 

&0/ .~ 4"V 

• ~ .6 <Sl' .:5 
r(9 !?'"' • 4> 

",0) 

N 60' 09' 43· W 99;45' 

ACCESS EASEMENT 
11075/295 
IP9~r.1 fl'l. 

.".:~:~:'. 
". 

.~ " 
.!~<~ 

~.""~ 

1°\P~ 'j. J ....../
'. 

...:? ... 
'. 

'.~, 

0\~O'" 
I',-'i,.i- ':J 1').<;)'0 
\\01 

-( 
0'\11

V-O'-\ 
~~. t.r:f' 
'!l1\') 

~!.'!-t41 

." 

'.".-......; 
:......; 

.": :.... 

..' 

" . 
:...... 
.~....: 

<:;.:h. 
'. 

~'.....,., 

....::,... LOT 1 
IG. 04. AC:. 

MIN. FINI,5I1~O Ft.<:. oftev' I 
491.60 ---1 

! «."'. ~ ,I~\': 
'i,.-f~'- I\'!l<:''!l 

<§I>"fJ 

e\' 
~. 

J? ~l ACW"'ASSQCfAJU.lAA. 

...... 
~~ 
0 .... 

~Il 
~.! 

....: 
·.•~::.#'h 

~ 

QIN• 0.

7i! 
~, 
1/1 

' .. :', 

~.I~"''''''''''' (!.,f, qtJ...;(JQ.J.~.(')A 

....... s 
... \)\},?>\I' 0 
"./ .\). 'O~ 1'01 

••••• ",'i 

p,?><;;J. 

\I'"j-<:J
-{ ~\. '\ 

cV-'I''l---S;I:!ll>.'
10'j.'O 

PAUL R. TUTI. JR. 
7828/229 

:(\ ~~.. 
~,~ 

,?"'v'- 11>1\ 
111"/. 

,,'I-' 
c....· 

~ 
SCIl1£: I'.. 100' 

I..E:GEHO 
• IROH ROO fOllHO 
o IROH ROO 5ET 
• 1A0H PIPE fClUHl) 
4 80<1 HAIl. fOUND 
Ii ':4#&. I'-/O,AJ. 9.8 r 

BENCH MARK; . 
"x· CUT ON SOLT OF fiRE ~r"I)RANT 
ON NORTHEAST SIDE OF HOLLO~ HOOK 
"X· IS BE'TVIEEN WORDS ANNISTON ANO 
ALABAMA. FIRE HYDRANT IS 40.0' EAST 
OF IMPERIAL VALLEY RD., EL. 500.22 

-

<:::) 

Q 3:, 

~~ ~, 
~''''0;= 

::i: 
C'>

0'>0
-t::"fil..,.. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



LIMON - HIDROGO 

ADDITION 


RESUBDIVISION OF 

LOT 1 


CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. YOU SHOULD 
DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND AROUND 
IT ARE INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR HOME. 
DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS. LAND OUTSIDE 
THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN 

INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THE SUBDIVISION'S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE PRIVATELY 
ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES 
WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS. HOWEVER. 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR GOVERNMENT 
RESTRICTIONS MAYBE AVAILABLE TO (I) RESTRICT EITHER THE 
NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE SUBDIVISION. 
OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR THE SUBDIVISION THAT ARE 

INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

PAGE 1 of 3 C8J-2012-0091.0A 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:C8J-2012-0091.0A


PREPAREO, MA Y ~e, 2(116NOTE 
Coordinates shown hereon Oq. referenced to the Stote Pinne Coord;nate SystemLIMON HIDROGO NAO_83 (4203 - TUQS Centto[ Zone) Combined SCQ!e Fador: O.99999L113 

AU distances shown hereon are surface values, SCALE: 1- • 100' 


LAND USE SUMMARY TABLEADDITION 

RESUBDIVISION OF 


LOT 1 


s 

I 
--~ 

LOT ,.,. 
7.038 Actr•• 

HOLLOW HOOK 11!O'R.O.W.1 

Oi80.ee Meflln.ez 
Volumo 11927 PeQo 2981 

_33·IO·W 227.64' 

t 
206,62' 

~ne,.'mQl'k 

,,"ItMi '0(1 ,.111\ CQ~e<t· • 
• Ullrolbmlfl_ COli "Iflp'lftIM 

~ltCOr.o",lneorp"''lI.1f'' 

IrIQr!rn 10013QQ!U'5 II, 
[UI, 1I~!I"~!l9 II. 

"6;\1'0 I$lee E:I'''''''''IIlhNlo.''9 fl, 

lOT 1-11 
8.008 ACt.. 

MlrlIIllU,," FlI'IIMO Flo« E!nallon 

""'!"~tt. 

/ ,<; WITNESS MY HANn this the __dO.)' of ____~ AJ,J. 20_, 

/ 

i' t5 ~ 
tJ"ll""f:j'Q .110...:; 

~or:Q' ofJt) l",~ 
""~&l 

PavlR Tul:, Jr, and wlfe,Barbarl Tvlt 

Volvme 7772 Page 67~ 

Norberlo Podron 

'00 a 25 50 ,6O 

-Legend-
@ )i'" Iron Rod Found 

\1>1. Iron PIpe Found (Ilu noted) 
6. 800 Noll F'ound 
¢ ~. Iron Rod Set with plasne cop 

Imprtnt.d with "Holt Corton, Ine,-
o Coleulal .. d PaInt 

(Record a.orin" ond Cllstance) 

/pm/JtbtbOlP bI}>rlEtbmtIJ fY 6IH[JIB fP!Jj fY Ii!lV. to 
dJ!BfI:J'fPaJdJ(JI'{P Ii!ltIJ. /JaJ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS ~ f l ~ :? 7547 Composs Or Auslm, TX 78745 

THE COUNTy OF TRAVIS 
/ 1::/ l q 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
Thot We, Re9,.!lo Bahena and Narberto Padron and wile, Madha Marlinez flQdron, Q 0):"'::,./ THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

owners of Qllihat certaIn (16047 Aocrui lrocl oj lond, out of the Phillip McEtroy Survey No.8, 

Abstract No. 16, in Travis County, Te.as, b4'lng all of Lot 1, lImon ~ Hidrogo Addition, a subdivision the under~i:~::n:I~~h:~~~O~~N~~i:.:~oe_PQ-d-'Q-"-.k-no~: 1'''O'-'''-'--'--:--:C-P4USO~ 
m Trovis County, T.xas, occording 10 lh$ map or plat thitr.o! r4'cord.d in Volume 89, P09es 50-51 whose nome is subscribed to 1he tote90ing instrument of writing. and he acknowledg9d 
01 the Plot Records of navis County. T.xas,as cOfwaytd to R,.,gulo Bohena by virlue of Special b4'fora "",4' that he exitculed th4' same for Ihe pur;:!oses ond cOl"Islderations therein ••pressed 
Warranty Deed recorded in Oocum.ni No, 20'2084350 of the Official Public Records. of irovis County, 

NOTARY P\J9llC ___________Texas and 0$ conv.y.d to Norberla Padron ond wil4', Morlha Mo':lnez Podron by vidu4' of Genera! 
Warranty Deed R.corded In VolurTIe 13338, Page 3242 01 the ReoL Property R.cords of TraVIS County, 

Printed Name 
Tuas, do heritby tesubdivide -sold Lat 1 pursuant to Chapter 212 of the TexaS locol Government Code, 


ond in Q"ordonce with the o.ttached plo' to b4' known as Commisslen E:ltplr9s _________ 


LIMON· "IORODD ADDITION RE8UBDIVl81DN DF LOT 1 
subJ4'ct to ol"ly eou'menl-s and/or re-slriclion. here~ol(.He 9ront.d,ood do hentby 
dedlcot. to tnt P.JbHc Un of the srr4'4'ls and eaum4'nts show,. hereon WITNESS MY HAND this 1M _~doy of ____~ A.O. 2(1_. 

.f ____~A.O.20_.WITNESS MY HAND this the 
KNOW ALL MEN 9'( THESE 	 Mndho "'.arhnez Pndron 

75i.7 Compou Dr Austin, TX 78745 

Re9ulo Baheno THE STATe OF TEXAS 
S601lmperio\ Orive Austin, TX 78724 THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

THE STATE OF TEXA$ 1, the I"nd"signed outhority, on this A.O, 
THE COJNTY OF TRAVIS 20_, did personally appear Martho to me to be the person 


lhe undersigned Gu!hority, on this the ___da)' A.D., whose nome is sub$cnbed to 11'1. fo,egoing of wl'iting, and she Qcknowtedged 

before me !het he executed the Sam9 fol' the purposes 00.0 cOl'lsid9tolions Iher4'in 4':.cpre5svd personally appear Reguio Boh4'no, known to me p.fson 

nome is sub&cribed to Ih4' foregoing inslrumenl of writing, ond h9 aCkMwl4'dged 
NOTARY PUBLIC ___________before me tkat h4' 4'x4'cuted the some for the purpos.s ond :;Of'isiderntions therein npressed 

NOTARY PUBLIC ___________ 

CQmmiuion E:!tpires _________ 

Commissior, Expires 	 PAGE 2 of 3 C 8J-2012-0091.0~ 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:here~ol(.He
http:Oocum.ni


LIMON HIDROGO 

ADDITION 


RESUBDIVISION OF 

LOT 1 


NOTES, 

t No lot Hl Ihifo subdivi,iOfl 5hal! be occupied yr.ti! (;onntcled to 

or; ol\-si~. sewage facility approved by Trovi., County'" On~SIl. Wasle W(tie' Program 


2, Not 101 "hat! be cH';cupied unlit the ,trueh.r. is tanl"l.1;led to the eify of Austl" 

wol.r utilily systeM and or, apptond on-sit. nwag. facility. 


J. Th. wal.r utility system .., ... in9 thi5 liubd,vision tl"ilJil b. in accQrdo ....c. wilh the 

City 01 Au1;im utility dnign erillHlo. 


5. All pubhc woru C0'15truction must 0& iMpacted by 1..,. Clly of Austin 

6, The lot'ldown.r must pay the C,ty Inspec!lol't !u with the utility eot"lStruehon. 

1, A Trovls County SI!. O.velopment pennI! Is required prior to' Ilti)' sll' dev.topmen! 

a No buildin~5, 14m,e", lotldscaplng, Of olher obstructions ore permlthtd in drainage easemel'\ts 

uCl!"pt os approved by the ClIy of Aus!ln and Trovlli Counly, 


9 All dtainag9 9aSemel'\!s on private properly liha!! be ma'ntalned by Ihe properly owner or his n55i~n$. 

10 Properly owner ~hal! provide for occess to dHllnGge itouments os may "it I'\eettuo.ry and sholl 

n01 prohibit oeeeS$ by Oovitrnmenla! outhoritles. 


it The owner of Ihili subdivision,ond his or her succes,orli and QU!gns,ossumll'$ ,.sponslbHHy for 

plans for eonsffudion of subdhds;ol'\ improve-m9nh which comply with Gpplicllbl. codu and 

requir.m.nts of thit City ot Austin. Thit ownitr understands and ncknawledg4l:s lhat plot vo.co.lion 

or replat!ino moy o. required,al Ihe owne'·1i sole ~tI(p.nslt, 11 pions to eon$lruc! this $lJbdilfls,on do 

not comply with such cod.s and requirements 


12 Prior 10 conslruetion 00 any ,ot In Ihis subdivisior.a SHe Oeyelopm.nt Permll musi be

obtained fro1l Ih. City 01 Austin. 


IJ All slreets, d(olnoge, SidewaLks, e~oslan ~oniro!s. ond waler linn afe- reqUln,d to be (-onstruchtd 

aod install.d io CJy 01 Aus!.n Standards 


U. Th. owner/d.veLoper 01 this s\JbdiYIsion/Lo! thoLi provide the Itl.clne utvic. provide-r wllh any 

ens.menl andlor occen required tor the instollo.hon ood (Ii"l<;ioinO malnt.nance o! ov.rhead and 

I.lflderground ele-clric focll.ties wilhll'l or aton9 Ih. pedm.let of this subdivision/lo-t Thes••asem.ntsl 

accns nre requirltd to provide .tecbic seryice- 10 th. buildings ond wilt not b. tocotod as to couse 

Ille slle to be out 01 compliance WIth the Cay of Austm Land Oe".lo!)rn.nt Code. 


15. The own.r shalt b. respon$ible 'Of instol\ation 01 temporary erosion conlrol, ,ey&gelaiion and 

Iree proteeilon.ln addition, th. own.r shall be respol'ls!bl. for ony initiaL pruning and Ir•• removal 

thai is wllhin ttn r••t 01 the center line af the prapos.d o .... rh.od .1.elriCOI facJlilies dnlgn.d to

pro...id••I.ctrlc s.rvic. Lo this pro!.cl The owner shall inelud. the el.clnc setvice ptovld&t's work 

within fh. iim!ts 0-1 construc;jJon 10f this pro}.ct. 


16. Ali shIns shaU comply wllh 1he Auslln 5ig,n Dtdlno.nce. 

17.8y opproYing Il'!is plol,lh& City of Austin assum.s no obllgalion to consltuct ony 

,rfraslfuclure in connecllon wUh thiS subdivI.ion. Any iubdivlSior. inlraslruch.lf4f reqUired 

for Ihl dev.lopment of the lots in Ihis subdjYision is the r.spon5ibitity ot the d.v.lop.r 

ond/or th& owners of u.. lots_ Foilur. 10 construct ony rlquired inlfa51ructure to Cily 

standards may be jU'$f cOUs.&- for the elly 01 deny oppliGoflot"lls lor cerlain developm&nl 

permits I"c!uding building p&rmits, sHe: plan approvals ond/or cerlificGlu of accupancy 


~8 E.rO'$lon/sldim.nlnlion controls ore requIred lor aU de-vt>lopm.nl, inclUding singl. fomily ond 

duplu consltuel'o-n pursuont to the CIty 01 Auslin Land Devetopmenl Code ond the

En"',ronmli'nla! Crlt'rla Manual 


11'" For I;J. minImum IroYe! distance of 25 fI.1rom the rOl;J.dwoy edg', driveway 

oradu moy e':ceed 11.% only with Sp.eiilC appro vol of surtoC& and glomelrie 

dnlgn propo$ols by Ir. CIly of Austin 


20. Tht landownt>r is rupon.ibl. for providtn\l the liubdlyl.iotl infr05\tuctvr., !ncluding the water 


ond wastewoter vbIHy improvemvnrs 


2t The sellet IS requir.4 to provide thl occupant of eoch 101, 01 the lime of eccuponcy. 

Q hOlr,lownu etwironm.niol educotlon pacl.:.l Iho.ll'!as b&en approved by Ih. Wa!.rshed 

Proleetlon and Oe-v.topment ReYIew D"patfment This pac"el sholl Include an !nt.'ilraie~ 


Pest l'IanoQ.menl Pt<Jn (lPM) lor pollutiQn p,~..,ention ond soyrc. eonltol of puhcidu and 

herblcid95. ond, a Publ,c Educotion Program describing m&lhodli 10 r$dyc. non~polnl 


source pollutian. 


21. Oroinog,e plan. shaH be- submitted to th& Cily 01 Aust:n and TroYis County for r ..... <ltw 

OIrior 10 sil. d&v'lopmen! R<J,nfoll run~ofj shall be hltl!) to Ih. amount e)(isting 0.1 unde-velaped 

,tatvs by pondlng: Of other opp~ovvd m.thods 


23 Austin Eneroy h"s Ihe flght to piUnl} "nd/or remave If.ll's. shrubbery ond other obstructions 

10 1";•••dent nece,s"ry 10 ke.p the e"seme-,,!s clear Austin En.rgy wi>! perform oU tr.e wor\.: 

in campl,once wllh Chopl.r 2S~8, Subchopler B at the City 01 Austin Land O'Yt>iopemltnt Cod ... 


2 .. Wott, quali1y c"ntrols o·e r.quired f"r ull d ...... lopm.nl with Imper ...ious COYer In ekC'55 ot 20% 

01 Ih, n.t 511. area, in occoldanee wilh lhe Land Development Code 


15 AI; octl ...ibn within the CEF buff., i'tIvll comply with t>;. CUy 01 Au,jif'! Land O,ve\opmenl eud. 

The natural v'o.latiye eover mu.l b. relained 10 the moximum e.f.nl prae!icable; conslrction IS 

prohlbl1.d: and wo,l.wo!er disposal or lrrlgotion IS prol'!ibif.d" 


26. Orlslle wat.r Improvements, ali descrlb.d In IhOil' app,o...e" ,.r ... ic& extension rlqu,nt, ore requ;rOil'd 

ta provide adeql.."te flte Low \0 Ih. Jubdlvision uni." "lflunol. methods of fire protection are 

opprov~d by lhe Tro.vi5 Counly Fire: Motsh"U. 


2.7, Access f...." LOT i-A to :),,!,,\, ~Gi\.w",':l La.",,- \s ft1>h;bd'e,(, 

ttl, LoTs i-A (1ft.! LOT 1-13 ore, rt!"+r;d~ +t, +<tk,,,~ <>.c-cess +t, 


14-.11."" f\o.k 


In o-pprOVln)! Ihls !)Iot, lh. COtlTl'li,slotHHJ COV!t 01 Trovl$ County, Tuas, CJJumvs no o.bllQollo.o 
to. build tha ,f,.eIJ, rOl)ds, ontl olh~t pubjj/; ihorouQhtoru shown C/n jhis plct or an1 brldQu Or 
culvert, III connecfion th-erewIP'I. Tne bvilolno of \.Ill ,Ueo-tl, toOth, ond ether publIc 
thO~OoJ';jnlor.$ sllown on tnis plot. and 011 brld)!" ond cvlvlith neC.JJory to be conJlrlocted or 
ploceo in JVCh Ilru-!I, roadJ, or other pubfle thorov\lhla'ts (If in eonnectio.n ther.wllh, is II.,. 
rupOMlblllly of the o..-n,r ond/of develope. 01 the trod 01 lono (:ovfl'red by Ihl$ plot In 
aecordance win pion, ond &PflClficot1onl prtucribeo by Ih. Ccrrrnjlllon'fI Covrl ot fro ... IJ 
County. Texal. 

Th. O'IIIner(l) of t~& JubdivlJion snl;J.ll conlilJl.ct Ihe Su~dlvls-Ion's Ilrfe:1 o,d drolnogi'l 
Im;J.(ovemenls ~lm~fOYlI'm.I'I,.~1 ta Cavl"!ly Stol'toord, in order for t~e Courdy to accepl the"I" 
publ!e Impravlmenll tor molnlenonce or 10 ralll'osi'l flHOI security pcs-l.d j:o I.eure prlvote 

Improvements. To J.eur& !hI, obltllo.llon, Ih. (}.I,ner!l) mUll pOJI IIscol I.CH!I, with tMe Ceunty 

In the amount of It.e ulimoted cost of In@ Improyements. ne (}.I,Rllt!lj' obll\lalion to co(lilruct 

';'e lmpra ... em@ntl to County Standeth OliO to po~t the fllcol Jecvrl1y to I.eure luch canstfuGtlo" 

IJ 13 contlnvln9 obiiooilon b!rHj11'!9 an j~. Ownu, ond their tv¢eetJors ond Otr;!~H u~I!! Ill. pv~!lc 


Imptov@mel'!l, hove b.en oceeptel'l for mO!III.nonce by the Ccunty, UI ~he prlvote Impro....merd. 

hovi'l be.n conllruclll'O ond OHI perlormlno to County Sto,'da(dl. 


Th. OU~hOlilOllon of In!J tHot 01 Ihe COMmlssleners CcvII tor f'tlno or the ,u:a.quIP'l! accept once 

for moll'ltenOI"lCIi' by T'ovll Covnly, Te~o" at ((lOCI e"d ,jr •• ls 1" lhi'l tubOIVlli(l1l doel not 

obll~ole the Co~nfy to Hulot! street Ram' .i',jIlJ Of erect frollic co.l"lirol SI';jr.S. Jo.lch 05 sp.e" Ilmli. 

ItOI' ,\qRt, ol"ld yIeld II\ln" whiCh 1$ cOl'llldeted to. c.e pori ef 1h. de..,eleper'. canltructtoll. 


PAGE 3 ot 3 

THE SUTE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS • 

I do hereby c~rtlfy tl'lot 1M engtneeering work being submitted herein comp/es With aU 

previSions of the Te)(05 Engineering Proctice Act, including Section 13t1S2!e),II;Neby 

ocknowledge that any m.sr~presentohon regQrding thiS certification Conshtutn 0. vio!otiol'l 

of the Acl,a"d moy result jn -crimina!, civil ortd/or o.~minj'$lrahv& p90alhes o.goinsl me as 

G\JthQrlzed by the Act. 

A portion of this subdi ... ision l>es wiit'lin the bounQorju o.f the 100-yeor Hood plain of 0 

;volerwoy tl'lO! 1'$ Within the limfl$ of shJdy '!.!....tti\,,~ed9ral Flood Administrolion ARM pone! 

l.B45lC Ol.90 H, do,!€d lember 26, 2008J:-~!'9.U~" 
;~..., ". 

~~l~ 
-~~,L~~-4~~~~ 

Date 

-33l.3 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS. 


J, Holt Carsor'l, om outhorl:ad und&, th& laws Of lhe Stale 01 TtxQ$ la practice the profusion 

at stlryeyh9 and hereby cerhfy that Ihis pial and subdivision is baud upon an octual survey 

mode 01'1 the ground, ond 1S \ru. and catrecl io t of my kr.awl*d<J•. 


TRAVIS COUNTY ON~SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM PLAT NOTES 

t No structure 10 thIS subolvislon shall be OG¢up'.d unli! cOrlMcl.d 

10 0. public sewer sys~~m or 0 private on-sHe se-wag. d,spoSOI 
sysl&m which hGS been approved by Ih$ Trovis Counl)' On~Sit. 

Wastewate, Program 

2, No structure in ihis subdi...islon sholl be occupied until canneet.d ta a 

polobLe water supply from an opproved public water 5ysi&m. 

l. No On,s!te wostewater disposal SY$tfl'm may be insia!le~ within 100 feel of a 
privote water well nor may on on-$it. wo.sl~wal~r disp0501 sY5h,m bt! 

inslo.U"d wilhj('l l50 feet of 0 publiC wnler we-H 

l.. NO eoostructioo mny b.g:n on any lot 1('1 this subdivision unlil ploM 

for lh. prjval. on-$lle uwoge dlsposot o,e submitted 10 
ond appro.... d by the Travis County Wa5tewah.r Program 

5 All d.velopmont on all lots m !his subdiv:si:>1'1 must be in accordan(-. 
wltn lhe minimum r.quiremQnt.. of Texas Adminlslro\ive Cod. 
Chapt., 2'85 and Travis County Cod. Chapter '8 

This subdivision is loco!ed 1n the 2 mIl. ET.) of th" Cily 01 Austin 


thIS the dny Qf ,20_ 


ACCEPTED Ato.D AOTt-iORjZEO FOR RECORD BY THE DIRECTOR, PLANNING ANO 

R€VlEW DEPARTMENT, CITY OF AIJSTIN, COUNTY OF TRAVIS, THIS T~ 

_____<20_< AD, 


n«'.""••"' REVIEW 

Acc.pted Ql'ld Qut"'ol"zed fer record by the Zoning ond CommiSSion of the 

Clly of Austin, Tuas, thiS th~ __ doy of _____ lO.~ 


THE STATE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS. I, Dona Debeouvolr, Clerk of tl'!. Cnunty Court 01 Trov;s 
Covnly, Texas, dQ h&reby certify lhai on th& __dQY 20_, AD, 
lhe COI'r\'1'oiuionors'Courl of Tro..,is County, T"ltas, pas5&d an 
tor r.cord n! this plat nod that snid ord.r was duly eniet.d in fl'!. minutes 

WITNESS MY HAND ANO SEAL OF OFFICE 01 the County Coud 01 soid Cetlnly, th'l Ih. 

___ 00;1 of A.D, 20_ 
OANA OEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK, TRAViS COUNTY, TEXAS 

B' _________ 
Deputy 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 


THE COUNTY OF Tf'{AVIS 


I, DOn(! DeBeouvoif, Clerk 01 Trovis County. Tuos, do "Iereby cerlify thot the foregoil'lg 


lutrument of WritlnQ ono lis CerlHie.Qte of Authenticotian was filed for record in my offIce on 

the __ day oi 20__• A.D,. ot__ O'clock _ M.• duly 


recorded on the __ doy of ,20__, A,D., oj _o'CIOCk _.M., of soid 

said Cottnty and S10te In Oocumeni Number ______________ 


Off:ci"t Ptlbllc Recon:!$ ot Tro... ls County. 


WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF' OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, 


this the ___doy of 20__ • A.O. 


Dana Oebeouvoir, COloinly Clerk 


Travis County, Texas 


C8J·2012·0091 ,Oil. 

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

http:conlilJl.ct
http:snl;J.ll
http:de-vt>lopm.nl
http:proteeilon.ln
http:Oe".lo!)rn.nt
http:Oeyelopm.nt
http:I'\eettuo.ry


TIER 1 - PARTIAL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

 
Agency Name:    TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3
Reporting Date:   02/19/2013
TCLEOSE Agency Number:   453103 
Chief Administrator:   SALLY I. HERNANDEZ
Agency Contact Information:

 

Mailing Address:
TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3
8656-B HWY 71 W., STE. 130
AUSTIN, TX 78735  

 
 
This Agency claims partial racial profiling report exemption because:
Our vehicles that conduct motor vehicle stops are equipped with video and audio equipment and we
maintain videos for 90 days.  
 
Certification to This Report 2.132 (Tier 1) – Partial Exemption
 
Article 2.132(b) CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling
TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:
(1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;
(2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3 from engaging
in racial profiling;
(3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the TRAVIS CO.
CONST. PCT. 3 if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the TRAVIS CO.
CONST. PCT. 3 has engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;
(4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;
(5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the
TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial
profiling in violation of the TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3's policy adopted under this article;
(6) require collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:
     (A) the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;
     (B) whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the
search; and
     (C) whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before
detaining that individual; and
(7) require the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected,

Page 1 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer
Standards and Education

   

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C4



(7) require the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected,
employed, or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision
(6) to:
     (A) the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education; and
     (B) the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an
agency of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.
 
 
I certify these policies are in effect.
 
Executed by: SALLY I. HERNANDEZ
Chief Administrator 

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3

Date: 02/19/2013

Page 2 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer
Standards and Education

   

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm



 
TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 3Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

 
Number of motor vehicle stops:
1. 645 citation only      
2. 15 arrest only      
3. 12 both      
      4. 672  Total (4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)
           
Race or Ethnicity:
5 54 African      
6. 11  Asian      
7. 301  Caucasian      
8. 297  Hispanic      
9. 7  Middle Eastern      
10. 2  Native American      
      11. 672  Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)
           
Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop?
12. 0 Yes      
13. 672 No      
      14. 672 Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)
           
Search conducted?
15. 25 Yes      
16. 647 No      
      17. 672 Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)
           
Was search consented?
18. 10 Yes      
19. 15 No      
      20. 25 Total (must equal line 15)
           
           

Page 3 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer
Standards and Education

   

Created 2/28/13 at 3pm


	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	8169 : 4400000683 Encompass Medical Management
	Encompass Managment, Inc. FY13 Renewal


	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Agenda Packet - Rd Maintenance FY13 workplan vs 3-5-13_revised
	Back up - FY13 work plan -Jan 17 2013_revised

	Item 11
	TNR Advanced funding agreement Term and Replace AFA Ag Req
	TNR Advanced funding US290W_SH71 Resolution to Enter into Advance Funding Agreement with TXDO
	Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
	Precinct 3      Precinct 4


	TNR Advanced funding AFA - US290 at SH71 Amendment 1 1-25-13 (2)
	TNR Advanced funding CSJ 0113-08-076 Travis County

	Item 12
	Throckmorton2262013 - FINAL.pdf
	sefThrockmorton Agenda Request 2 26 13
	Throckmorton Agenda Backup 2 26 13.pdf
	2012-ThrockmortonIndependentMonitorReport.pdf
	2013 Independent Monitor Report-PowerPointScript
	SpadeRanch-ThrockmortonPropertyReport
	Throckmorton Presentation 2.26.13



	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Agenda Request_Legislative_030513a
	83R TravCo IGR Legislative Stats_022813
	DRAFT LIRAP Rider_022513
	Transparency Summary_022613
	Approps Caps summary_022613
	Appraisal Cap Summary_021513
	DRAFT Caps Resolution_022613
	IGR Motion_030513

	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item C3
	Item C4



